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My name is Liane Harris and I am a teacher in the
comunity school here, I lead an active and ,I might add, very
interesting life here which is a place of great beauty and joy.
I havg seen young people blossom and develope creativity, and
expregaivene_ss in this truly human enviornment. The people here
are from all backgrounds, and the level of co—operation is very
high., There i8 a kind of intensity and unity of purpose that is
hard to describe, but everyone feels part of something really
great—each individual has a sence of importance. Young and old
are, together, learning and accomplishing new things every day.
I believe that our commwunity is a special achievement that
should be appreciated, and to me it is tragic that a handful .
of people who do not appreciate what is being done here, and
who are threatened by us for some reason, have chosen to make
all-cut efforts to discredit Jim Jonea. Jim 18 a great man, a
man who has the courage to care, to take on the responcibility
of building this community of peace and love, bringing
hundreds of pecple to a beavtiful way of life. It has taken
hard work and sacrifice for this dream of & society of
equality and justice to become the reatity that it is for us
today, and we are not goilng to allow the lies and schemes of a
few individuals who are unable to appreciate it, to keep
us from our work. I sincerely hope that the truth about Jones~

town is printed and the lies are exposed.
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, GUYANA, FROM ON-SITE VISITORS

1. Frank Tuminia, Officer in Charge of Guyana, Jamaica, Trinidad
& Tobago, U.S. State Department: "Impressive work."

2. John Blacker, Charge D'Affaires, new assistant to U.N. Ambassador
Andrew Young: "I am impressed.™*

3. Dr. Robert Baird, Chief Medical Officer of the Mlnlstry ‘'of Health,
Guyana: "Impressxve. e

4. Fred Wills, Minister of Foreign Affairs, Guyana: "Peace and love
in action.”

5. Vincent Teekah, Minister of Education, Guyana: "Very impressive."

6. W.D. Wyatt, Reglonal Development Officer, North West Region, Guyana:
"Very progressive.

7. Gavin Kennard Ministry of Agrlculture, Guyana: "Very impressive,
keep it up.

8. Richard McCoy, United States Ambassador to Guyana: "A very pleasant
day in a very pleasant atmosphere.™

9. Steve Narajne, Minister of Works and Transportatlon- "Very impressed
with progress since I visited one year ago."

10. Basil Armstrong, Chief Official in the Ministry of Education,
Guyana: "Very much impressed with evervthing, thanks."

1l. Peter Gantry, British High Commissioner in Guyana: "A most impressive
start and I wish you all success."

12. Dennis Irvine, Chancellor of the University of Guyana: "Impressive "

13. Q. Martyn D'Asram, Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of
Works and Transportation: "A wonderful experience, a model village
community to be emulated.®

14. John Worrell, Assistant Director General of National Service,
Guyana: "Excellent."

15, Soviet News Agency Tass: "It's very, very impressive.” "Thank
you for this opportunity and best wishes.,™

l16. Pitz (‘arm-nr-haa'l aginnal Minigtsar . Narth act+ Racimn: "Roorn n
£0 Feglonal Ministear, North wesSt Region: sSegp up

the good work."

17. Thirty-five teachers from the McKenzie District, Guyana: "Fantastic,
beyond one's imagination, miraculous, beautiful, a true example
of socialist living."

1B. Dr. Joseph DaCosta. a dentist from India and founder of a dental
school in Georgetown, Guyana: “The health care in the community is
fantastic. Jonestown is a little bit of heaven." After examining
the teeth of 87 children, he found only two cavities: “This," he said,
*is unheard cof."
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STATEMINTS CARRIED IN THE PRESS REGARDING FATUY HUKTER'S TR1P TO GUYANRA

Sunday, May 28, Ukiah Daily Journal article: stated she arrived May 18th and
was taken into protective custody two days later, .

Refutation: . If this were true why then when she talked to the American
Consul s couple &f days prior to her departure, did she not mention the
alleged matter of protective custody, and instead only state that she was ill.

Same article; states that the CGuyana government invited her to come down and
report on Peoples Temple.

Refutation: No one in the government even knew she was coming, and theo--
according to the Ministry of Home Affairs--she lied to a goverament officlal
in order to obtain approval to stay. This is why she became "persona non
grata” in Guyana.

Same article: quotes her as saying she was "...subjected to harassment by a
squad of interrogators.”

Refutation: The only contacts that took place with her were social
meetings involving two members of Peoples Temple who came at her invitation.
She was inebriated, by all appearances, on two occasions. The conversations
centered on the work and activities of Peoples Temple in Guyana, and an
invitation was extend to Kathy Hunter to visit the Temple's agricultural
project. She refused because she said she wanted to see Jim Jomes, whom she
was told was up-river at the time, (Peoples Temple received no motification
that Hunter was coming to Guyana which she admitted was not given.) When
invited to come to the project anyway, Hunter responded, "Unless I can see
Jim Jones there, it will not go well for you."

Sunday, llay 28, Santa Rosa Press Democrat artiele: states that Hunter turned
dovm the invitation to see the project in Jonestown and quotes her as
saying that "everything was sweetness and light™ until she turned down
the invitation by the church to be a guest in Jomestowvn.

Contradiction: Editorial im Sunday, May 28 issue of Ukiazh Daily Journal
(whose editor is Kathy Hunter's husband): "The reporter had every right
to virit Jonestown.™

Same editorial: "They posted a guard outside her hotel door.” (The ed. implied
that the guard was for her protection.)

Contradiction: (same editorial): "The government, after the reporter had been
there for only a few days, advised her that she was personz non grata.”

Sunday, May 28 issue of Ukiah Daily Journal: Carries Hunter's statement that
positive statements issued by Peoples Terple about Jonestown are
propaganda.

Refutation: Every government official and visitor from Guvana and other
countries wvho has been to the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project in Jonestown
has had only praise for the pecple and prozram existing there. o one yet has
left with a nepative irpres:ion out of rany hundreds who have visited.
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IMPRISSIUNS OF VISITORS TO THE PEOPLES TIMPLE AGRICULTURAL PROJECT 1IN JONESTOWK

Richard McCoy, American Consul: "A very pleasant day in a very pleasant atmosphere."
John Blacken, American Embassy: "I am impressed.”
Tuniniaie, Dept, of Statae, Cuyana Desk (U S A.): “ID{!!‘QSS!‘.’& work,

Frank T

Adeline R. Bacchus, Min. of Education: “Amazing."

Trenton London, Port Raituma:"Remarkable,"

Eloise Cubpepper, Fort Kaituma: "Simply wonderful.”

Donna Brown, student, Linden: "Fantastic.”

Walter Thain, Cytologist, U.S.A.: "Incredible. :

Compron Hahese, student, Linded :"Marvellous.' B

Jennifer Cave, student, Linden: “Remarkable testimony of what our intericr is
capable of.

Steve Carlton Jones, student, Linden :"One of the most fantastic things I have
ever seen,”

Hollis Alexander, student, Linden: "Beyond one's inagination.

Malcom Johnson, bl.uul:lu.‘ Linden: “hagﬁu;cen-:e is surely your motto. "

Sandra Ferrier, student, Linden: "A very unforgettable experience."

Colin Albert, student, Linden: "Eeyond my expression.”

Sheik M. Ally, Student, Linden: "Simply beautiful.”

Aubrey Quamine, student, Linded :"A true example of socialiswm.”

YMark Denny, Amelias Varde: "It is the first large farm 1 have seen where everyone
is doing his job without supervision,'

Jasper ¥ayn, student, Linden: "Rerarlable! Vhat cotivation!’

Orlando Coring, Burnham Ag. Institute: “iarvellous adventure.

Mike Charles, store owner, Port Kaituma: "I love the people.”

Anma Maratte, Linden: !"The people are very friendly."

Dennis John, Burnham Ag, Inst,: “Excellent Co-operation,”

Fitz Roy Warde, Durnham Az. Inst.: “Excellent development.®

Vivian Davis, Professional Nurse, U,5,A.: "Beautiful Pecple.l’

Dr., Joseph D'Costa, Dentist, Georgetoun (native of India): "A little bit of heaven,"

Frederick Wills, Foreign Minister, Guyana: “Socialism, peace and love in action.”

Norman Adams, Office manager, Ministry of Regional Development: "Jonestown is most
spectacular.”

Sgt. E. Gaskin, Matthews Ridge, Police: "A garden of paradise.”

Mike d* Abreu, Texaco West Indies, Dist, Mgr.: "This is a fantastic project of hard
work.”

Q'Hartyn d'Abrev, Permanent Secretary, Min. of Vorks and Transport: "A wonderful
ezxperience. A model village/community to be emulated.™

Diane Coltress, student, Georgetown: "Terribly original work and planning,”

Ethel Britten, Chief Community Development Officer, Min. of Co-ops and Hat.
vobility: "1 am impressed with this new coomunity and the way the wembers have
adjusted and are making a living using the resources of this country. Congrat-
ulations and may your'success and achievements be an example to all Guyanese."

Horman Simoson, N.I.S., Matthews Ridge: "This agricultural project is just what

our country needs."”

Lloyd Shannon, Clerk Geperal, Min. of Nationzl Development; “Good for a model farm,"

Gerald Fewler, Det. Chief Imspector, F Div, Rdqtrs,, Eve Leary: "This is a living
example to the people of Cuyana, and a living exmaple to be followed.™

Peter deGroot, student: “A very good effort. It is the best I've seen so far in
Guyana,"

Sraukleu Peters, Det. Constable, Mabaruma Police Station: "Setting an example
to fellow,"

Chareles David, Public Health Inspector: "Very interesting and exciting.”

ilary Haynes: "Extremely interesting and beautiful buildings.”

¥aoliayn Daniels, Senior Public Health InsPector, E.B. Demerrara: "Impreésive and
progressive for such a short time."

Crevelle Williams: "Impressed by the rate of production and with the general admln."

FF-1-Y

-

I e e R ———— . - B —



H. S. SEARWAR, M. B.F. R C. 8 (Ed)

Tek- Ne. cfo 58, Joseph’s Marcy Hosphal,
. T2072.9 130.132 Parade Street,
H Georgetown, Guyans.

............... 194k -July,

IQ _WHOY J1 MAY CONCENR

Liza Layton has been a patient in this
hospital from 10th July, 1978 t0 present time,
She has had Carcinoma of a Lung and there is
now secondary spread to the other Lung and
Liver.

There is nothing mcre that I can do,
apart from relieving her pain and discomfort.
_ : I feel she will be more comfortable in her
own home surroundings and she is being
digcharged from hospital.

H. 5. Sesarwar, M.B., F.R.C.5.
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Look, I got a call yeaterday from s man called Murray Ruff, or
Bome » I doa't have the name in front of me, He saild , ha vas
telking to people and individuals, and be wented to find out what our
attitudes are toward tha churchr-’k ete, atc, I spoke to him for a very
bong time., I don't know if he's going to carry a story.

J]B. Problblyo

IM: Probably not, I think he wanted to do a story based om thn mt thlt
I would give him some information or something, Hex asked a-lot of
questions about the bishop, whether didn't we find him rather kookie, the
way he bauls people down through the middle of the night to Miamiki, etc,
T 1 said I dou"t know that anybody arrived fraudulantly, becsunee bafore

thay arrive they have to hafe visas, or recieve residence status, We
sust have lmown vwhen those people arrived, Nons of them arrived at non-
disclogsed airflelds or anything. He asked Lif I didn‘t find the Bishop to
be a bit of & con man, I said look, we live about 4,000 miles away, our
exbassy 1s about 3,000 miles away. I said pleasa look at it from my point
of view, Please know that tha bishop had a public office in San Francisco.
I said, 1f you are the cha of s housing authority, if you are a public
office holder in your own country and own city, would you expect us to
belisve you are & con man? i I said, £ moreover, not a single allegation has
been proved, not a single charge has been brought in San Francisco or aaywher
else, I said furthermore, the consulate has been monitoriung the facilities
on a regular basis, They ga thare every month, end they put out a statement
to raply to a number of questions like yours, and they assert they find
no evidence of detention, mal-treatment, or anvthing else. T ssid, the
church claims that most of thesa people Hho claim to be Concdrned Rchttvel
are in fact people vho have distant relatives, or people who are well abave
the legal age, People in many cases in their forties and fifties, And

E\ 1f they feel introverted and besfeged and harassed, and don't tell you
very much, it is becauae they fell you are not very favorsble to their

afftnderdam Thatr hava hrabaen nn Tass da Mmooama e mne b o o
SLIZRLLLES, 1047 dave CIOATE G0 LEWE LA VAiySmiae LL05Y OnRve LD WaaApPOoE.

’Wﬁ«m are pot allowed Co carty weapons,; except samall arms,
So thera probability that thaycharmx the churches' meabers have
weapons Aln any serious sense, And he was a very hostils reporter,
I sald, you represent a paper that {s very vespected and wealthy, Why
dona't you go and do a story for Guysana, interview them and so forth,

_R. _mw__ . & awm ——a s b _I_ . e __ A

He SIJ.CI. mcy WORTT aALlOV me 1 Toere, I said now you mow;

JB: Who wouldn't allow him to go? Wa wouldn®t, or his paper wouldn't?
visit

IM: He sald he wouldn't be alloved to ga just like that, without velling
your people, I said, you contact them, get a visa, buy a vicket, go up
around the campsight = = see vhat they do., They have a modern community,
they have excellent commmity relations with their surrounding
commmity, and thay are enzaged in agricultural puysuits, vhich is part of
the thrust of the government, We have no quarrel with them. And then he
asked again about the girl, the journalist (JB:Kathy Runterl) and he eald
she was known to be difficult ~ = ghe had trouble in several places. He
said the church had a very inordinate worship, So I said, I inow of many
groups in this country vhich are very introverted, which have a tremendous
sense of devotion to their {deas. And I'm not qualified to give you any
opinion, I have heard their ideas, and first of all their ideas
(unintelligkble) And I have met a lot of ghkoups who have noble ideals, and
are equally introverted, I was gilving him the eaxperfence I had with the
Bora Again Christians, who say 1f you don't recieve the word of God by

r first or second visit
rou FF-1~b
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Leslie,

1 am on the radio and T am waiting for them to answer me so I am taking this
this time to write ot you. I stiii can‘t type but bare with me. Monyelle is
coming home. I am glad that she will be coming home, I am glad that she will
be getting her birth certificate, but I am upset especiallly if something
voes wrong because when I was there I told everyone that they needed to be
registered and now it is an all out emergency because it hasn't been done.
Anyway I would apperciate you taking care of her for me. Hazel:can take

her on Tuesday all day. She has a a bad rash. You will have to check on

her medicines for it etc. It may be the water here. You know where her

clthoes are _and I am sending her other thinga to you,alsc Kkeep that 1littile
blue bed, net etc. at your house because I vat it besides you can keep her
overnight on Sundayetc. DON"T GIVE HER STUFF TO NOBODY!!! Lenora thinks that
she is her mom ehich 1s nothing wrong with it. But _you know how olider people
get they over bear say you don't know what you're donig etc. so let her see
her but if you are buay give hx to someone else instead of &w letting her get 2
attached to her tomuch. Anyway my mom etc. are already expecting to see her
and to be able to keep her, I wish I could come home because I am gong to

be worried about her. FKeep some of her diapers, the one nursery bhag

goes bakjto the nurserey i will wrkx it for you. There is some things you

may need if =0 look in my trunk for them. Make sure she gets a bath twie a day
in the nursery. Can you take time to get her shower Jari and yourboys?

Anyway I wrote Cl since you wouldn't give him my letter. WILL YOU PLEASE WRITE
ME YOU DON"T KNOW HOR DEPRESSING THIS PLACE 1S IF ANYBODY DID THEY WOULNT™T
SEND NOBODY IN HERE I HATE. ... Iam so tired of this heticness. this

% a trip somebody is trying to read this breaking their neek... Anywvay tawe
care of ny kid'u.- And don't gﬂ" ‘-ugcthcr ‘I'-"th Tinl to gunn‘.p about e Ccause

I already told you how I felt about that mess... Anyway Cl knows that I'm

not gonig to bug him I just want an explamation why he did it.... If it don't
fdt ddn’t force it just relax and let it gO...., And you know me I think...

I am gong crayz because I hve s0 much to do. I don 't want to ever want to
come in here again. Come to the radio and bring Monyelle the next morning
after she gets there so she can tell me if you guys are treating her right.

I got to go send a letter . Be good and don't get in trouble, I am still
bleeding like a cow clots blood galore etc. and the wvorst thing I am still
cramping really bad. Well there will only be § people here or less and nothing
to do may be I'1l1 go to the show or ss some thing I was glad that Monyelle

wvas going to be here to keep me sane you won't beliefe what has been happening

hare. ...

AEa T

"\e‘ Q‘\M Ké& ber d Cuuu&r\

(e N \ oA,
NEGINY f‘ ! (N
et -
« g fo
AWt \
ST AR
Kﬁw“'\ VN ]
/‘—J,(l~ M
- \'-”:'QQ_ \ U\ —'\
N
P - ﬁgyN\g
Ao e

FE-1=1

s |




3. Gn;en Duffal Carol Stahl

* 1 pkg for Anita [james
Z Blankets
1 Canaoed Meat
12 Diet Pepsi
1 Soap Powder
Work Shires
Irish Spring Soap
Pampera
2 pkg for Georgetown
2 pkg for Jonestown
6 sets--Piston Ring Set

Al
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Jonestown, Fort Kaituma) ss. Affidavit of

Forth West District, Guyana —Malanis Braidanhegh

I,MM.@'LU&_M&RQABABE duly sworn, declure:
1

I knew Grace Stoen for almost two years and lived with her for one of
those ysara. During the time that I lived with her she never apent
much time with her son, Whon he was home with us she was cruel to
bim and payed no attention to him, she would yell at him- for no
reascn, slap him, diseipline him when he wes doing nothing, she
neglected him by always putting him off on sousone slse to watch.

I feel that she didntt cere for him at all by the way she mcted
towards him whon he was home. She told me heraelf that she falt he
would be better off with sommecne slse, I feel it was just a cop=-out
30 she WoMjdnrt heve to take up her time taking cars of him properly
end give him the attention and cere a child needs to grow. I feel that
she just deaserted him and put him off for someone else to take care

of.
NI.SLU.‘.M_ B\L_&(C‘ﬂﬂ_&ru’\

Dated August 14, 1877
Witnessed:

FE-1-¢




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) sa Affidavit of

North West District, Guymna Barbara Cordell

1, /z’m/‘*’h-}p- &,,_,,ﬂz_d;' being duly sworn, dsclars:

Grace was having diffisulty with John during a pericd when ha
davaloped a sovers facial tie. She brought him to my home to
ocare for him for an extendsd period of time, Within a matter of

twe week away from her he was free of thia tic.

Grace generally sould not handle John. Hes told har that he hated
her and she ocould not desl with this. During her viaita with Joln
while he was living in my homs if he happened %o be naughty, she
would bring him to me to desl with,

Hendwm [ Conclitf

Dated August 13, 1977

7
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Joneatown, Port Kaltuma) ss. Affidavit of
North West Distriot, Guyans dith Bogue
]j%.a

L M @3'214? , being duly sworn, declere:

ﬁ-ace Stoen used to bring John Stoen to my house and lesve him for hours.
I pever lkmew where she went or when she would be back to get him, When
¥ was 1littls she ould swing him by his arms. T was a.fré.id she would
aither bresk his arm or ocollar bone. Sha tossed him on his blanket like
s “-’ a doll,s pnumbsr of times during the years from John's birth until
e waz older I have hesrd her call him names 1ike, "John you mre stupid,
how's my orazy kid. I've sessn her pour a drink that he wanted on the
ground because he spilled soms of 1t. At times she would be very kind
to him and then she would push him gway end tell him she didn't 1ike him,
She nlso 38id she didn't 1ike Tim Stoen in front of Johz a number of

times,

&’ cm ‘fbﬁa""‘(

Dated August 14, 1877




Jonestown, Fort Kaltum } sa. Arfidavit of
Wealay Breidnsbach
North West District, Cuyans — _ -

1, U Cendlzn being duly sworn, declara:

I bad lived with Grace Stoen for one year all through thias time she

was constantly taking money from Feoples Temple church {des. Thare
were monsy boxes that containsd shurch funds, she not only bought things
for -herself with this money tut elso had given me $70.00 for clothes
and she dldn't get recelpts or money back from me to account for thia
wonay. She gave ms this money out of the boxss in my presence and I

saw her take 1t out of the boxes,

Sha was very neglsctful of haer son John Stoen, she would st him cry
without giving him attention at £11. She also constantly yelled at

him taking her frustrations out on him,

\}M{@mm in
Dated August 14, 1977
A

B A e
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Jonestown, Port Kaitums) ss af1idevit of

North West District, Guyanas

I, Q:.;..;’_/K' %,Z/'L , being duly aworn, declare:

Grace waa ons of my houss guests in my apartment in the Fall of 1975.
On the

Danny K. Kutulas

She was aware of xy serious marital problems at the time.
pccasiéa - that the others left the apartment Grace, who was olad

in a t gown, threw open her arms and aaid,
I seid, "You're nyts.” and waiked out of the apartment,

I Isel this typlifies her immaturs narcissism.
Ghon ooy b

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessoes:

b A i

PR

o earroe twn Dorssnl

oG Rt v P M A b <o o e AR

o




b7C~

Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ass. Affidavit of
Forth Weat Distrioct, Ouyana Danny K. Xutulas

o Qe KLl

s being duly sworn declaret

In the Fall of 1975 Grace Stoen stayed in my apartment et 1435 Alvarado
Terrasce, Rm 303 los Angeles, Calif., as & house guest. Orace was
aware of my maritel problems snd asked,

Sha was wearing a thin nightgown and threw her arms out dx‘-mtiouly.

I ll.‘l(i, "You're ruts.” end walked out of ths apartment. This was on

a Sundey morning,

Gevery i A

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed: .
N .J{:t[.-‘;;"f—f O
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Jonestown, Port Eaituma) aa Affidavit of

North West Distriot, Cuyana Joan Pursley

I, o Jnn 2/1’\5‘/1%/ , duly aworn, declare:
I

During the tims that Grace Stoen was a member of Feople's Temple
she was very neglectful of her ason Jobn, On one of our Summer
trips I wes in & prk watching John and she walked over to where
we were and said that she would be back in & fow minutes and
would take John to the atore. After she left hs turned to me end
said.that he didn't bellieve she would be back because shes didn't
¢are about him, We didn't ase Grace until late that night. That
kind or obvious neglect was very upsstting,

Another thing that really bothersd me sbout Grace Stoen was the way
in which sha manipulated John, She would grab him and asqueeze

him thsn ssy things 1ike, " Do you love me?” The unhealthy emphsa~-
als being eontsred on John supporting her emotional needs instead
of ths reverse. I felt that the affection that she sporadically
gavs the child was Inappropriate, I would not term it as

affection soc mich &8s a satiation of her cwn needs.

DATED August 13, 19

Witnossesas

4, i —— R v
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Joneatown, Port Kaltuma) ss Aftidavit of

North Weat Diatrict, Guyana Edith Bogae

I, _t:!)[ TA é@g_f(e , being duly sworn, declare:

When John Stoen was an infant Gracs Stoen would bring him to my bouse
and leeve him, She wounidn’t gay where ahs was going or when she was
coming back, ahs would return hours later. When John was2 only =

fow montha old she would hold him up and swing him u-oundr by his
arms, _ I was afreid she ould break his erm or his eollsr b;:ne. She

elac cslled him nemea llke crazy #chn Stoen.

Eer condust around young boys from 10 years old mund up waa very
sediictive, She did this eround John s&ll the time.

g§%1§a54ﬂ22i3§>p:;

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessesa:

CFF-1-l6
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Port Raltuma } s.s. Affidavit of

Guyana Lynetta P, Jones

I, L;{ﬁﬁqu & Aorii3 , being duly sworn, declare:

A number of times while I was living in my son, James

Jones's home in Redwood Valley, California, Grace Stoen
called him. I answered the phone myself on several occasions
to hear Grace tearfully asking to speak to Jim., These con-
versations would continue for hours, One could not avoid
hearing parts of them just working around the kitchen,

Another time Grace 5toen camé to our house in the same state
of mind, crying loudly. She even approached the other teen-
age boys living in the house, trying to tell them her preblems,
When Jim discovered that she had done this he put 2 stop to it
at once. He had already apprised the entire household of the

situation, Grace's hysteria certainly necessitated this.
John spent many hours with us at the house, He often spent
the night and always returned home regretfully, He protested
having to go back with Grace on many occasions.

Grace openly stated to me that my son, James Jones was the true
father of John.

August 13, 1977
Signed: ; L E 6\?-;,1.»,&

Witness: - % / /-

FE-1=17




Georgetown ) 5.8, Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) Lynetta P, Jones

I, Lynetta P. Jones, being duly sworn, declare:
These are my experiences and observations:

I remerber on many occasions hearing the phone ring in our

home jin Redwood Valley where I lived with my son James Jones,
and his family. I answered the phone on several occasions
myself to hear Grace Stoen tearfully asking to speak to Jim.
She would talk with him for hours. I would hear him whils

I was working in the kitchen trying tec reassure her or counzel
her on varicus matters. She did this repeatedly and even came
to the parsonage herself in thia copdition a couple of times,
She seemed to have no regard for those around her, She cried
in front of the other children in the house (at that tine they
were teenagers) and evan attempted to discuss her problems with
them until my son noticed and intervened, demanding of her not
to do this. My son had apprised the entire house of the situvation,
and if he had not her hysteria would have necessitated it since
shé constantly manifested such bizarre behavier.

I remember once coverhearing her threaten to kill Tim Stoen.
Much of the time she seemed perturbed about him and the time

he spent with her,

We pften took care of little John in the house as she seemed
very unable to meet his mogt basic needs, He visited with us
on many nights and never wanted to go back home after being in
the house with us,

My own opinion on the matter of little John's future is that it
would be the total destruction of a human being to send him back
to his mother.

:jzg}iz ‘s fq g?wuauzz

Dated: August %4,.1971 .
ST
R B Pai ]
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Jonestown, Port Esituma) ss ArTidavit of

North West Diatrict, Guyana - Joseph Wilaon

VR,
W)

baing duly sworn, declars:

I waa a frequent house guest of the Stoen's and as a conssquence
was expcsed to some blzarre bshaviour on the part of Grace Stosn.
She often wreatlesd with ms and brushed against my privates in a
rough manner, obvipusly ettempting sexual astimulatiom. She would
then say, "What's the matter, canft you take $t?™ On other
occasions shs would run in front of me totally nude and ssk same
question, above mentioned, Shs also did this in front of me in
ths presence of Emmett Griffith, Jr.

I began wondering how she kept har sceounting in order whan sha
handled some of the finances because she would give me gas monsy
from church funds and not require receipts nor an accounting of
any kind. This happsned often and regularly. I saw her give
Melanls Eriedenbach money for perscnal clothing from the petty
cash box in the church office,

She dldn't sprnd time with her son like she should have, and I
know she had plenty of spare time hecause she frequently toock me
out to dinner, several times driving all the way to San Frencisco
from Redwood Vallay, just to eat at a restaraunt, This is a

six hour drlve botb ways slone,

On other occaslons I saw her neglect her son for the saks of her
affalr with Walter Jones, many timea ahe would leavae John with me
or other people end leave with Walter, This caused John a great
deal of anxi{ety snd teara, =5She even went as far es to push John
aside, drop hls hand, take Walteras hand end leeve,




P.0. Box 15156 !
San Frenctaso, Cs 94115

Aug. 8, 1977

Sugan Callahan

Office of Nedical Student Affairs
Bldg. 53, Bm. 108

1ol City Drive South

Orenge, Calif. 92668

Desr Susan & Pemmy,

How are yout I am doing fine and learning & great deal. I
appreciste your dedication to the Medical atudents who have
gradusted from the UCI Calif, College of Medicine and will always
have ford memories of you both,

Would it bLe possible for you to either send ms my diploma or
& copy of my diploma. If necessary please send the forms and other
such information required to obtain another one. I need these
immsdistely and appreciate any assistance you can give me. Plaase i
also aenml a copy of my transcripts at UCI,

Sincerely,

- »L»Z brs dH 11, 5,

Larry %chacht, N, D. 7

et

FF-1-a0

par

ik

A

[RRCrA & -

S
ET W
1
+
i

B

i i ————— S st = maragm a =



Ty

H Yl N
o PRNEE JTTIE: b A T P T T 3
é ’: SRR
4 ‘ : ;
;
LA - : L : : :
v Goorgatom) oo, LT U afriaevit of !
?; : : Goopcr' ti\ro Ro*uul‘lc cf G\Lm _M i e R - F
¥ . -

R I, w0} Eorpa . 'boinu .'luly 5rorn, deeloros -
* :
¥ 1 'u:led to vi ait next door io Dird‘a -arﬂhle 'I.iccnr-ed c.re -
& home on Sruffin St. whore the frout dcor foeed Oak St :
e Birdie used € chow mo Ear “raczer'a £211 of mo-t tnd Tood -
t wrazzing to me thot thoy vera never eppby. She vra cluase . *
;-5 cooldnz rlenty of foed, She was obyi oucly lyinz vhon sho L ,,,-i ;‘
4 sed4 Fooples Zomple took hor noney and wouldn't toke hep v =
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staying with her in the 1ittle hovre off of the biz hou..o.

b At ey, o B - . SIS

Recat

sl o8

&

':LA .

e e

4

o M g e K
Bt SRR -

>/.

Birdie used to stcy out thore with hip awy from the natients .
who had no neans of comiaaicating with hor if enythinT weat

wrong. She wan drunk 2t one time mnd wos sorec ing end

shruting rel loud cutside of her back deor ot her busb.nd,

3he used to drive to the store leaving the petients on their

cn, wie yelled at thez and insvlted thoco freaueatly.

;'._ | | M\d&w‘o |  :

datea Juiy 29, 1977

Jitnesged: 3
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Jonsatown, Port Kaitume) ss. Affidavit of
Forth West District, Cuyana —~Chriatina R. Lugclentes

Yy (Yreciiwe & Lir fa e s » baing duly aworn, desclare:

Having been a frisnd of QGrace L. Stosn's for several ysars while she
was & member of People's Temple I am familiar with several of her
negative perscnality traits, Having taken care of her son Jolm ¥V,
Stoen on numercus occasions and on a regular basis I am familiar with the
adverse affect thess traits had on John. EHs was aware of her affaira
with men and her flirtatious behavior with tesnsged boys amd men,

He often was the victem of her immature outburasts of smotion and
saffsrred the brunt ofher hostility to his father. She was a
dependent mother and rsquired affesction and sttention from the child,
The child reflected snd displayed great anxiety and developed &
faolal tioc that was severs and involuntary; a twitching of the eye
that involved an involuntary squinting.

John 1s deeply hurt and angry that his mother abandoned him for en
affalr with Walter Jones, He expressed to ms hia anger io terma

of viclence in a childish funtasy of how he would kill Walter Jones,
He displayed a great dsal of anger in his behavior, particularly
when he oould not get undivided attention. I waa conversing with

the child shortly after his mother left him and was interrupted
momentarily by ancther sduit, John rsan out of the room aftsr grabbing
something off of the tables, I frllowed him to anothsr room and asked
hiz what he had in his hand, I discoversd some non-perscription
calfeine pilla, I asked him his purpose for loaving the room with
the pills and he told me he wantsd to take them and thst he wished

he could die, I was guits taken aback to hear a 4 year old speek

in these terms, regardless if he had meriocus intentions or net,

The child hae had to have s great deal of love and support and a very
securs structure has besn provided for hiw to help remedy the

problems created by hias abandomment.

FF~i~aa
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Joneatown, Port Kaitum) ss. Arridavit of
Horth West Distriot, Guyana Patriois P, Cartmell

I, ) Q , being duly aworn, declare:

I bave known Grace Stosn gince I was 15 yeara old. Ever aince she
has beon in the church she has not had more than one paying Job

snd she held it for only a couple of months. She handled finances
for Psoples Temple which were kept under lock and key. One afidr-

— = i R Yt -
was taking & nap and liftsd o

boon Melanie Bridenbaok

told ma she

Grace's mattress where she found s white envelope full of approxim-
ately five thousand dollars, One week later Graoe left home with
Walter Jones.

As & mother I would definately deem her unfit, I have seen her on
Dulerous occssions scream at John for no reason and take her

hoptility omt on him.

Dated Auguat 1l¢, 1977
Witnesaed:

FF-1-33
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Joneatown, Port Kaitumm) ss. Affidavit of

North West District, Guyma Barbara J. Cordell

v

John Stosn had a wery bad faolal tic while living with his -nth.pr
Grace Stoen and she asked ms to take him to live with me for a .
period of time. In a matter of two weeks the tic was gone. He
continued to live with my femily for several months because she was
mzt abtle to lnnd_.'!.o p:l.n. Hs would tell her that he hated hsr and she

L

A 3
didn't lnow how to deal with that., When she was with him and he wes

nsughty ahs would return him to me to do the discipline.

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FF-1-a¢




CEMENT MASCHS SCUTHERM CALIFCRNTIA PEUSION TRUST

STATEMENT BY RETIRSE REGARDING 1'OW-WOTKING STATUS
Il THE COHSTRJCTION InNDUSTnY
EARNEST TroMAS.
I*declare that during the twelve month period ending

December 31, 19 33 , I have not been employed in the
Construction Industry.

I have read the foregoing statement, know the
contents thereof, and declare under penalty of perjury that
the statement is true and correct.

Executed at Pr Karruoma,K N.W.D. L .yapa . SpoTh AmMERICA

Gounty-—of , State of
This 25 Day of  Adpw:e , 19 27
o G~ ? / -
Patiree .
Lo -4 -

oc. Sec. Ho,

If you are unable to make the zbove statement,
summarize your employment record below for the
year 19

Retiree

Soc. Sec. Mo.

To protect your Pension Benefits this form must be
returned within thirty days to the Cement Masons Administrative
Office, 529 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90020.

FF -1~a¥
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AFFIDAVIT TO OBTAIN DUPLICATE OF LOST OR DESTROYED
WARRANT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA } 5
County of Mendorino

Dorothy Worley

being duly sworm, seys: -
That... "he the

Dorothy Worley Iegal owomer

of that certain county warrant nembered 93896 44 Feb. 1,
I19... 7.?, and drawn by the county axdiior of the County of Mendocino, on the. ..

Retirement Fund
of said County, in favor of DTNy WOy e
&5 payee..._thereof, for. §101.89 doliars;

That said warrant has not been peid bus was. lost
before the same was paid by the county treasurer of said County of Mendocino, and cannot
noew be produced by the said Dorothy Worley

That the circumstances of swck. lost

and all material facts relative theveto, are as follows:

Subscribed and sworn 1o brfore wme this v U
day of j (R

Auditor Form No. A/C 17



Zoneatown, Port Eaituma) ss Affidavit of
Korthwest District, Guyana ) _Yaaley Eriedenbech

b 49 slen being duly aworn, deolare:

I saw Graoe Stoen tgke funds from Peoples Templa cash boxes

and spend it on harself, Upon one ocoasion she gave me §70.00
$o buy some clothes out of a cash box and she nover asked ms

Sor oy monsy back or reciepts of for any accounting of the money
dutnoonr.‘ :
Goncerning her child Jobhn, I felt that she lsft him alone t:oo
mach with too meny people and because of it s guffsred long
pariods cf regection, Thess periods of rejection were frsquent.

(2o v B bl in

Dated {ugn.lt 13, 1977
Witnessos:

L 4//

TR "/’-:'f:

I
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Georgetown ) as

Cooperative Republic of Guyana Affidavit s/

Carolyn M. Layton
1, Carolyn M. Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Srace Stoen personally told me many times that Jim
Jones was the real father of John Stoen and not Tim
Stoen. She also frequently told me of the special
love Jim had for John.

@mgw T S )

Witnesa;: ,"'/;‘»'{ s 5 "-’((. -
d 3

S et i e e T s



[ S S,

4 A e ot e - e e

. -.'.

Jonastown, Port Kaltuma) sa Affidavit of
¥orth West Diatrict, Guyana Carolyn Layton

I, Mk‘\ ’Ca‘.‘;\t"‘) , being duly sworn, declare:
[/ C/

As & member of Pecple'z Temple and m counselor in ths organifation for

a long time I have had the following experiences relating toc Grace
Stoen

On one cccasion shortly after John Stoen was borm Grace went up to the .
slter of the chursh to talk to Jim Jones, the pastor. She was crying and
he called me up to talk with her as well, She complained that she :felt _.
like committing suicide and was unhappy with Tim Stoen as her husband.

Shs suggestsd marrying Jim Jones. Jim was very kind to her saying this
was not possible. He then oslled up her husband Tim to let him kmow

how she was feeling 20 hs could counsel with her.

On snother occasion I went to Grace's houss and she was taking cars of
John, He was quite young. 2She was sobbing and crying loudly ebout
her problems whils holding him, At the time I thought it was very
inappropriate thet she be demonstmating such strong depression in fromt
of the ¢hild, She did thias often,

Grace ocnatantly complained that people slighted her and that she waa
not tresstesd wsll by pesople. Considering the kind of emotional pressure
ahs placed on everyone around her I thought such an accusation was
utterly ridfculous and I found people to be extremely tolerant of her,
She related like & child to almost all edults arowund her, requiring
oonstant praise and reasssursnce in order to function,

She was very flirtatous around teesnage-iboys and I rsmember on cne
occasion she kissed Vincent Lopez on the 1ips which I felt entirsly
inappropriate considering the diffficult emotional bmckground he came
from. She did the mame thing to her son John. Other young men com-
plainsd of similsr approachss by her.

Grace Stosn 1B an emotional cripple, Becauss of har seriocus smotional
problems I definitely feel ahe should not be allowed tc remove John
from his present very satisfying environment. I have known Grace all
the yaars she has bean in Peoplss Templs, I remember the very first
tims she attended, I can say with upmost conviction she was given every
possibls opportunity to grow; snd wes given far more hours of counseling
time mpd attention than almost any troubled person who came to _Peoplefs
Temple for help, I ssw her talk to Jim Jones for so many hours that hs
looked 1ike he were about to pess out from exhsuation, In fact on one
cocasion I saw Jim Jones fall while talking to her and we bsd to call
insome medical people to adminiater oxygen.,

T T T ammand - r -t - r ~
I fully expect that as sconm as this affidavit Is mads kmown $¢ her she

will manufacture the same lies about me that she has obviocusly done about
Jim Jones, but I write this knowing full well that with her grosa
immaturities shs will undoubtably retaliats in soms form or another. 1
have heard her make threats of retsliation sgainst peopls before, but

1 fesl I muat tell the resl facts which I am familier with regarding

Grace regardless of the conaequences, ) . .
&ophelon— I NLcii Tl
v 7

dated Aug. 14, 1877

Witneassd:

L : )
/; = i // ‘.
F N / B
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Jonestown, Port Ealtuma)} as. Affidavit of

North Weast Distriot, Guyana __JOAN PURSLEY.

I,!'- 7 ‘p s, being duly sworm, desclare:
;/} B ?/

When Grace was in Feoples Temple she neglected her child Jobn, C(mce

sbout 2 years age we were oo ons of cur summer trips and I was watching
Jobn in ths park and Grace walked up to him and said, '1;11 be back
and then we'll go to ths store.” Sha than left, John turned to me

didn't care sbout him that's why zhe wouldn't be back, This atruck
me a3 very sad. He sounded so certsin that szhe wouldn't be back and
she didn't come back until lats that night,

Another thing that rsally bothered me about her was that she would
manipulate him and ask him if he loved her and if hs cared for her.
Shs would hug ell over him in a sexusl menner that was inappropriate
for a child,
— 4
Dated Auguat 14, 1977
Witnessed:

M

FF-1-39




Jonaatown, Fort Kaituma) s» Affidavit of
Christine R. Lucientes

Borth Wast District, Guyana

Bsing duly aworn, deblara:

Grace Stoen was & friend of mine for ssveral years and I had the
cpportunity to becoms aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality traits. Because I babysat her son on a consistent baasis

I furthsr was made aware of the affsct that these patterns had
on hin, :

Grace is a very immature person vhoae narcissism requirea continual
pesitive support from others, ineluding her son. Instead of being
a supportive mother to the needs of Fohn Stosn, she spught reassurance
from the child himself. I have hemrd her freguently ask him 1if he
loved her, 1f the ohild didn't anawer in s manner that seemesd
appropriate to her, her face showed vivid disappointmsnt. I felt
the child was unduly pressured by such emoticmal expectations and
acted out sccordingly.

I recall on & bus trip back to San Francilaoo from Los Angeles that
Grace was awakensd from her sleep end asked to attend to her bhild
that she had left without appointing snyons to supervise. She
bscame hysterical at what shs interpreted to be e critisism of her
abilities a3 a mother, In front of the child she shrisked, pulled
her hair, hit her head ageinst the bus window and aslugged heraelf,
Not only was John upset by this display but several diildren had
inersdulous looks upon their faces. I was shocksd.

After hls mother had abandoned him John sxpresssd to me great
hoatility and fear of Walter Jonss. He related a childiah
fantasy to ms of how he would kill Walter if hs trisd to take
him away to Grace. When she waa with him Gracs took out ¢n John
hor hoatklity to hia father.: X sm afraild for John if he
were ever to be put in Grace's care again.
v . . sl
7

atsd August »
Witneasses:




Georgetown, Guyana ) s.s. Affidavit of
Larry Schact *

I, Larry Schact, being duly sworn, declare:

I wish to say that my friendship with Jim Jones has benefitted

me in every possible way. Jim Jones hag always shown great love
and concern for me. He permitted me to accept my bisexual nature
by having sexual relations with me at my reguest before I went to
medical school. He penetrated me in the anus. At this time he
showed me clearly that this did not change my perscnal worth and

he told me not to worry about my sexual orientation. Others who
had talked to me of their experiences with men said they usually
lorded such an experience over them, thereby increasing their feel-
ipgs of inadequacy. I had been having problems with impptency

at the time and the sheer enjoyment for me of being in a totally
passive role permitted me to subsegquently have a fulfilling hetero-
sexual relationship. If it were not for the acceptance he showed
me I would definitely not have had the confidence to begin my

medical training. This sncouraged me to fulfill =y goal to be of

service to suffering humanity in the medical profession,

I am grateful for the help he gave me and I recognize the sacrifice
he made in deing this in that it was obvious to me that his ineclina-
tion was not directed toward another male, yet he was capable of
making me feel totally acfepted,

August 13, 1977




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Ditrict . Maria Katsaria

I,W_, being duly sworn, declare:

I would like to state with the utmost conviction and sincerity
that I know Jim Jones related to me sexually. out of only the
deepest compassion for me., At the time I had never had any type
of relationship with a man mainiy out of extreme insecurity and
distrust of men. I had absolutely no confidence in myself and
absolutaly no feeling of selfworth. (I would also like to state
that prior to becoming a member of Peoples Temple. I had .-been in
paychotherapy for over a year and seen three different therapists.
I was primarily being sewn by Murray Bilmes,PHd of Burlingame,
California. I never felt any of this was beneficial,)}

Jim Jones has been the first person to ever make me feel that I

was of any worth. He haa spent long hours building my confidence,

to get me involved in interacting with other people and to come

out of my“shell®, At the time he related to me sexually, I knew

he was doing this as a therapy to help me, and never did I think he
had any selfish motivation or interest in it for himself., He

helped me immeasurably by doing &6 and I sincerely believe it was &
turning point for me. Alsc, I knew that it was not going to be an
ongoing sexual affair, He related to me in 2 very compassionate,
tender manner, and ny feelings were his utmost and only consideration,
I am convinced that this type of therapy and form of physical contact
-not only the touch, but the sexual act itself- is very effective
when psrformed by an unaelfish and loving person as Jim Jones is.

I alao want to make it conpletsly clear that I firmly believe Jim
Jones is the most compassionate, moral, ethical person I have met.
He has proven beyond a shadow of a doubt that he is interested in
the complete equality and fair treatment of all pecople, and has
dedicated his life to erradicating the injustices in ocut society.
The character he showed helped me to overcome my preocupation with

se2lf and moved me to work for the same humapitarian goals he has

exemplified.

gated August 13,1977

Witnesses:




Jonsatown, Port Kaituma) ss Arfidavit of
North Weat Distriot, Ouyana Maria Estsaris

I, ‘% < z:,ﬁm , being duly aworn, deolarst

~

Grace Stosn has always made it clear that Jim Jones 1a the father

of her son Johmn ¥V, Stoen. She would explode with anger if and

when Tim Stoen said snything sbout the rearing of thsc hild or

mmde sny critisism of her parsntal abilitles, which he d&id fro-
quently and acourately, She stated that Tim Stoen had sbsslutely
nothing to & with the child, Shs was quite esmphatic on that point.

S Lo

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessed: .
//% PR

e
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Jonestown, Port EKsituma] as Affidevit of

North West District, Cuyans Pumett Griffith Jr.

. : Jp— i
1, fornensfe GodBTI2, vetng daly sworn, dsclare:

Grece Stoen did some things that wers shocking to me when I was

about 16 or 17 years 0ld. She would run across & rocm 1in ber

would say, "Whata the matter, can't you teke 1t?" She did this

quite often.

She would make sxceptiona for certain peopls in har capacity as
financial secretary and not require esoccounting for money she
diatributad from Peoplas Temple funda, She told Joe Wilson and
myself that we didn't need to worry about gas recelpta, she didn't

need them. We got gas money from her frequently.

I saw her on many occAsions flsunt her relationship with Walter
Jones in front of her son John. She would often leave the child

bshind to accompany Walter somewhere else,

E\’\‘Lw-tgf fl)«g’JTT( 7 \_L}f_

Dated August 13, 1877
¥Witnessga;:. o




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

FRorth West District, Guysna Melenie Breidenbach

o .
1, -\.'.L,Qa.uu, Mﬂ&-’\_ﬁ,"\beiﬂg duly sworn, dsclare:
Y

I bave known Grace Stoen for Z years and lived with her for one of
those two years, In that tiss I have lmown her to always mistreat
her son John Stoen, I felt that shs never carsd for Johntb-y the
way a_he treated him when hs was home, MNoat of the time h; wes with
somoone elas, soc she wonldn't have to bother with him, She was a
veory uniit mother becsuse of the fact that she would get upset and
alsp him around for no reason, discipline him when he was doing

s8l that she d
care about him, She told me hersslf that she thought that he would
be better if he stayed with sommone else. I felt this was ancther
way shs copped out of her responsibility with him, She never spant
time with him or gave eny attention or love that a child nseds

to grownm. -
LT fbu,d\_ il gt

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed:

o

Y



1 have taken care of John since befors his mother dessrted him, I
havs gared for him since the beginning of the yaar in 1976. Ee ia
very attached t¢ me and has & close child-adult relationship,

Pt Kesseus

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FF-1~ 37
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Georgetown, Guyana) S.S. Affidavit of
Carolyn M., Layton

’ I, Carclyn Layton, being duly sworn, daclare:

Several years ago while I was marriedto Larry Layton {who

is still an active member of Peoples Temple) I was sevarely

depressed. My husband at that time berated me constantly,

undoubtably based on his own insecurities, FNonetheless, he
! had a tremendously negative effect on my own self image, I
, lost my self-confidence in my profession and was becoming
* nearly non-functional in all areas of my life, I expreassed
an interest kEn relating to Jim Jones sexuvally. Jim Jones
did relate to me sexually, His total acceptance of me in an
intimate way restored my faith in my own self-worth. My
mental health was restored through this therapy and I was
able to sustain a divorce without emctional scars., Without
this, 1 would not have been able to endure the trauma of my
marital situation, My former husband toc was greatly appre-
ciative of the help given mg by Jim Jones.

Later, Jim Jones directed me on to~ the certral principles

. which became the singularly most important values in my life,
I can soundly attest to the effectiveness of this therapy at
a critical time in my life, He is the only man who ever made
me feel like I thought a woman should feel. This is not to
say that I wouldn't enjoy sex with him to this day, but the
pain and pressure I have seen people bring him in this dimension
has taken care of the momentary desire, God, I don't know how
he has stood the suffering and I clearly tested him and found
no trace of masochism in him. BEe has been willing to endure
this pain (and no one has suffered as he has in this area)
purely for humanitarian goals which he has dedicated his life

- - to.




Joneatomn, Port Kaituma) =se Affidavit of

North West District, Guyans Christine R. lucientes
I, Qhristove R Lucigales , being duly sworn declare:

Grace Stoen spoke freely to me of the fact that Jamss W, Jonea is
the father of her son John V. Stoen, In fact she never lndicated
to the contrary, ever. Indeed, when she talked to John about his
father Jim Jones shs raferred to him as "your dad."

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessss:




Jonestown, Port Keituma) as Affidavit of

North West Distriot, Guyans CHRISTIRE R. LUCIENTES

I, Christive R Licieater , being duly sworn, declare:

There wWas & porioq in my 1ife when I waa unususlly depressed and
bad overdosed on quasiude, I was hospitalized for 5 deys. After
I was reoleased I was oven more depressed because of the gullt I
felt for all the confusion I had cemsed. Jim Jones spoke to me
very kindly of his concern about my self image. He very 1o ingly
shared several ssxual o'xperiencoa with me over a two or three waek
pericd of time, He never fostered in me any romatical 1llusions,
I knew that his expression was cut of concern that I experience

VaWaim mama Ammma e
dUVLIIINE MUUOPLYBRLUCS ALDVR

another buman. I never bad axpectetions

of any prolonged sexual relstionship and his acceptance of me

was 8o genuine that I never experienced a feeling of rejection.

I sam sure that the cycis of guilt, depression and guilt would have
continued if it had not been for his sensitivity in the situation
and I would have been unable to becoms a melif-relisnt, functioning
and peaceful peraon without ths feeling of acceptence I had received,

Jim nev

*

-
(-

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessed:

e,




Port Kaituma) 38 Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Lois Ponts

I, Lois Ponts, being duly sworn, declare;

TO WHOM 1T MAY CONCERN:

I aa stating in this letter that I decided at the

urging of my daughter and my own interest in traveling

and Christian concern for my fellow man that I wonld

move to Guyana, I saved some money and took a commercial

airline to Georgetown, Guyana with my daughter Donna, At

that time we took up residence with another “uyanese family.
* The church that I belonged to did not take me on to their

project because they felt that I needed my husband's consent.

My daughter and I called my former husband collect and he

accepted the charges and told us to just stay here in Guyana.

We are very happy with our decision to try another way of

life here,

I state under penalty of purgery that the above ig true

and correct, s
\Zéﬂ% 1Z

Witnesses (Miele, Zoiocore, -

B et - =




Jemmstown, Fort Ealtuma) as Arridarvit of
Neptih Yost District, Guyana Maria Eatsaris

[}

reer"y being duly sworn, declmre:

I H‘o known Grace Stoen for five ysara and John Stoen sincs he was
Jat ; fow montha old. In ell this time I have naver known her to cars
forffin, BEversince ho was sn infant she hed other people teks care
ot‘il. Shs navar apent tim with him and instead of pltimtiy
eﬁining things to him or answering his questions she would ignore
Hm,  She would even cAll him stupid, 4lsc Instead of correcting
h.!-a:; a4 way he could lsarc from when he did something wrong, she would
yell ®t him and hit him. Aas John got older, Grecew ould often fondle
m’h & sexusl mannar and I have oven sesn her kiss him on the
mi&iat different times,

Greme ’;‘would neglect John snd at ths tims when shs did havs him with her
ahs d.d not even bother to see that he ate or took a bath., He was up
at al} hours of the night because she did not put him to bed, He
woull _ao for days in ths same dirty clothes, John often remarksd that
ho‘u Grace did not care for him, espescinlly when gshe wulked off and
103..!_1111 in July 1976,

'l'hnlli;nca d4id visit Jobn in Auguat of 1576 he was very upset and acted
out®trribly, He cried and threw tantrums the sentire time of her
cor-:t. with him, I have never known him to do this except with her,
Sheu;ud often throw tantrums hermelf that cns would expect out of a
small ghild, ane would sot out 1o a very lmmaturs emotionally unstabls
mm; ) I remember one scene in particular when she began screaming
pulhé her hair, and knocking her bead against a wall, all in the
prommmce of John,

Johniass told me himsalf he has no desire to aver ses Grace agsin and &

thataliie never really was a mother to him .

%sz.‘/ ety sens

" Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed:

Ml b

r
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Joneatown, Port Kaituma} aa Affidavit of

North Weat Distriot, Guyana Melanie Brisdenbsch

I, \Ax.,LC'-‘M-L B\L&,Q_ﬁ,wbﬁ;f'\hoing duly sworn, declare:

I resided with the Stoens for ons year. One afterncon after nspping
I remsde Grace's bed, I discovered under her mattreas s white
envelope full of money. I never saw ao much monay in my life
and ocounted out five thousand dollars, T put it back under the :
matirssa. One week later Grace Stosn left homs to g0 with her
boyrtiend Walter Jones.

AV Ty Bu L .,J.‘..(;(._h

Datsd August 13, 1977
Witness .. .

FF-1- 43
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JONZSTCWN, PORT KAITUMA) as Affidavit of
North Weat District, Guyma Joseph Wilson

/ "//( MW\) » being duly sworn, declare:

Orsce Stosn aoted 1n & very lawd snd suggestive manner on many occasions.

I was & frequent house guest of Grace's and often would be expas ed

to odd behavior on her part, she ssemed to enjoy running in fromt of
me snd sometimes Bmmett Griffith and I while she was totally nude. If
v showsed kny suprise, or discomfort at her bshavior she would say,
';'hat'l the matter, csn't you take 1t?" She would atand very close

to me on other ooccasions and brush herself over my privates in an

obvlous attempt at sexual stimulation,

I always thought that there was som thing funny about the wgy in which
ahe handlsd the finenceas, 1 saw her tske money from the petty cash box
and give 1t to Melanie Bréidenbech for personal clothing. This cash

box belonged to Peoplea Temple, She gave me gam money and never required
Treceipts or some kind of ascounting, I dont know how she kept the books
in order,

She took me out to dinner frequently and aften drove all the way from
Redwood Valley, Calif, to San Francisco just to eat out without being
sasen.

¥any times I heave seen her push her child ewsay from her, or give him to
scmeons else 8o that she could leave with Walter Jones. Her child would
ory when she left him, I remember one tizms that ahe let_go of her
ohild's hand, clutched Walter Jones hand end left with Walter, Greoce
never gave har child the quality of time that shs could have,

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

f

r
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Quotes from people who have visited their relatives at Jonestown:
none of these are members of Peoples Temple:

Rev. Dr. John V. Moore, Methodist Superintendent, visiting
twe daughters whe are living at the project (Mayv 14, 1578j: “The
guality of community life strikes me as most impressive. It is
rare in the USA for children and colder adults to live in such a
close commanity. This is a beautiful society. Peoples whose contri-
butions are regarded as minimal or unimportant in a mass society are
included here, and thereby given a sense of worth. It is great to
see people developing skills for which they had talent, but no .
opportunity to develeop those talents. Furthermore, the pioneering
situvation rcalls for creativity and improvisation. The density of
the forest or jungle made the cleared land of the project impressive.
It is difficult to imagine how so much land could be cleared and so
many crops Planted and well on their way in so short a time."

Mrs. Barbara C. Mocre, visiting her children along with Rev.
Moore (May 14, 1978): "The experience of Jonestown, Guyana, is
one of sharing, caring, and incredible stamina and creativity.
The lush t¥opical panorama is soothing to the eye and to the
psyché. The medical care is compassionate, thorough, and effective.
New and creative educational techniques and the encouraging of
individual initiative on the part of both young and old are to be
commended. Thank you, dear people, for a lovely learning experience
in a unigue setting."

Mrs. Vivian Davis, professional nurse visiting her two daughters
and grandchildren at the Jonestown project: ™I first saw Jonestown,
South America, on April 23, 1978, and I was amazed. To see it is
to believe. To see that people can live and wori together and build
such a beawtiful community out of what was nothing but jungle! I
saw that this town had unity, love for their fellow person, and
equality foxr all. I saw children laughing, running, and playing
with no fear or danger of their lives. I saw the work and love
that is being put into this new town. The schools, nursery, medical
and nursing care being given out to one and all -- even senior
citizens -- have a great part of this new town. They are not cast
aside to sit and die, but help teach tiLe younger ones their
knowledge and know-how that the experience of years has taught them.

*Jonestown is something that one must see to appreciate and
to know and to understand what people are doing. It is hard to put
on paper what my eyes have seen. So I suggest, before anyone makes
a judgement, he or she try to see ror him c= herself. Thanks to
Jim Jones and his wife, I was welcome."

* * L &« *
A prominent U.S. physician recently visited Jonestown:

Dr. Walter Thain, M.D., head of nearly a thrusand physicians
of the MARCD Medical Net of Amateur Radio Operators, who visited the
Jonestown pxoject for several days: “It’s mind-boggling to see -how
you have carved out of the jungle a community that looks just ilke 4 a%
i i -- and with all the public utilities.”
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May 31, 1978

To whom it may concern:

My name is Maria Katsaris and I have been living in Jonestown,
Guyana for about one year. I love my life here and I wouldn't’
leave for anything, I see this as the most ideal existence T could ever
hope for, because people here care about each other, everyone's needs
are met, and life is fulfilling for young and old zlike.

My dad, Steven Katsarisg, is a very possessive person and did not
want me to come here to live., He has even lied to try to force me
to come home. But I am happy here and choose to remain. I don't know
anyvhere else that would take in soclety's so-called ocutcasts and poor,
and enable them to become persons with dignity who can take pride in
what they've become-- respectable and productive human beings. It
takes courage and sheer hard work to achieve that, and I don't know
any better way to describe our program and the sacrifice and
commitment of the man who inspired it— Jim Jones, who is the founder
and administrator of Peoples Temple.

Very respectfully,

Mayia ¥atsaris

FE-1- 47
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Fram: INFORMATION SHEET NUMBER 3

PEQPLE'S TEMPLE 1IN GENERAL )

As part of the traditicnal and internationally sanctioned protection
services, officers of the American Embassy in Georgetowm, Guyana,
periodically visit the People's Agricultural Temple located at Jonestown,
Guyana, These officers have been free to move about the grounds and
speak privately to any individuals, including persons who were believed
by their family and friends to be held against their will. It is the
opinion of these officers, reinforced by conversations with local
cfficials who deal with the People's Temple, that it is improbable anyone
1s being held in bondage. In general, the people appear healthy, adequately
fed and housed and satisfied with their lives on what is a large farm.
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Tin ° (Atrex. :
PACKET TO GO T0 THE CARIBBEAN NEWS AGENCIES AND MEDIA: CONTENTS

——

—

\\“ Cover letter (change slightly for Caribbean Contact -- add the

following paragraph after the paragraph ending
*"international smear campaign:*

We have for years been enthusiastic admirers of
- Caribbean Contact, and have appreciated your %
progressive views and courageous journallism, i
We are confident that you will have the good - Qt?\ ~
sense to see through the masks of these efforts :
+5 destroy a socialist church. J l

-y ' g (‘ﬂ*"‘"’Q

\' Booklet: “A Model of Cg-operation

2 ,,‘.3 g Fa” AD0
Jim Jones)
“'\\oﬁﬁi:opy of October, 1977 Peoples Forum (for Caribbean Contact only) (%c,\
N Coptes—of letters written on Gur BENEL-byr— oy
ATITZVETG™, Fet 11, RereABymuiTy, ndy, WILPF,
B C e T gt Bt ey Busnts, 6, Entte
il Gonnke

Georgetown has copies of all the above inserts in the file cabinet.
Make up packets for esach news agency you plan to send to.

UID\J feely g e s o Aot AMJ/QKY

I have enelosed a 'coverins lattar’ for tham,

~ but I don't have thélr address.” =~ \}

A
NOTE: SEND THIS SAME PACKET TO AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL HEADQURTERS a’% 'Q
i o
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May 2%, 1978

Toe Whom It May Concern:

My daugher Carcl and I c:ame to Guyana last August and we
are planning on making this our permanent home., It is my under-

and I don't understand why., Carol and I planned for several years
to come here, It was a deep desire of ours but I just never dreamed
that we would be so fortunate. When the opportunity opened itself
to us, we took it without a second thought and we couldn't be happier
with our decision. 1 am working here es a medical secretary and
transcriber on the medical staff. I enjoy my responsibilities
and I stay quite busy. When I arrived in Jonestown I was guite
obese but I h:ve now lost over 50 1bs and am my normal weight!
Also, I was on medications for depression but since being in my
new home and it's whclesome atmosphere, I am completely free of all
medication and I am so grateful for this, Carol is a childrens
day carefSupervisor and is doing pre-med studies. She has plans to
become a physican.

To build a community has been a child-hood dream of mine and
I just can't tell you how fulfilling it is to be able to help 1«
develop the North West District of Guyana. And it's so exciting
to be a part of building a fine medical center in this part of
South America. I do have to laugh at the fantastic stories that
I've heard about the jungle. Wwe are safer here than on any city
street in the day timel W%e have fresh mineral water from cur wells,
fresh pure air, beautiful water fhlls, excellent medical care,
wonderful living gquarters, technicolor movies every night, tasty-
well balanced meals, hundreds of acres of Vvegetables and fruits of
every kind and for every taste. We have fried chicken, greens, home
made bisquits, ham, smoked fish, fresh fish and even Mexican food,only
we aQrow our own hot pepper (and a lot of other things) in our yards.
There is no other place that I want to be, This is my home!

FE-1- o
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This is the wmost bsautiful place I have ever lived and I alweys dreamed of
living in a foreign country, The air is always fresh and I just love the
¢limate, My granddaughter 1s here with me, and she just loves it, She

goes to schoel and has lots of friends and playmates, She usedt to

be & very nervous ¢hild, but she has calmed down and is doing so well, -
This is the best place she could be, Bhe fesls very secure and safe in

Jonsatow n, Also, ny grown son Bmett is here with his wife and baby,

I ol

Mary Griffith

and is very happy,

May 29, 1978
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Affidavit of Annie Mocre:

T am a registered nurse currently practicing in “uyana, I have been a member

v} e o‘,u,.u,-g.al_.‘t PAE
of Peoples Templeisince 1972 and have known Tid Stoen sinse Jhat time,
Over the yearh he gave me legal assistsnce on a variety of matters, These
several .

included = traffic citationsim fmrin 1975 stemming out of a traffic accident, a
insurance claim arising cut of the same accident, a claimstermming out of ;nother
collision.

I was also vresent onseveral occasions when he gave advice to my sister

Carolyn Layton Prokes, and several other mempers of he congrepation.

_,_K. £.e. 7/‘




Affidavit of Carol Ann Kerns: { 1 of 1) r rserrele= T CfCat. ¢

1 am a gstudent, I have been a member of Peoples Temple since 1,69, a nd have

i BT {Tupéh“_)

known &im Stoen since he joined laver that same year,

My brother Pnillip Kerns was,»t one time, a member of the “hurch. ie left to
join the U.3. Army)wa.s sent 1o Uermany, went A.W.0.L. there and returned to thé
United states. I was oresent when he met with Tim'wno‘g':v‘e nim advice on how
ne could best p-rotect. himselt under tne circumstances. Tim;a'?l‘;) gave my motner

Powy sllen louise Kerns legal advice from time to time when I was vresent.

1€ g |
g 1f
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Outline for the history of the Peoples Temple Movement

Brief Swmnary: There will be a prolegue which shall include a history of the
Movement, including a biographical sketch of Jim, culminating in the treck*
of 1965, when he took his followers West to Redwoed Valley. The main
history will be in the following segments: 1965 - 1969 "the select few",
1969 - 197L "the mass movement", 1975 ~ 197¢ "power and impending doom,
the attempt to go nationelt, and 1977 ™ excedus®s There will be a nostscriot,
that describes present life in Jgnestown, and the organisational reminants
in the Stat=s.

Brief Develoument:
Prologue, Jim was born in the small town of Iymn Indiana in 1931, to a poor

[ e 25 P A T=S wamanlr oy nAd hie fathomw o dAienahlod W sradacnm
1AmLiLY e His mother was a worker a nd hls father a disabled W1 veteran.

His narents didn't get along, Therer was much poverty. The small town
was rascist and bigited. Jim always despised that. He early had peculiar
talents - healing. Was a bright youngster and did well inschool, Wild

' escapades. In teens got interested in Socialism, Psul Roebeson and the

Party, The liberalism of the mid-late 'LOs, Teaching

Credential from + Worked as an orderly at
married Marceline at the age of 17, on . Got his M:uusterial
certificate (whatever ID or ?) from Butier U. '.Ly participation &n the
church movement - intentionally as a reform vehicle having rejedted both
politics and Union activities as too controlled. His career in the church in
the mid-west, adoption of multi-racial children, the "life of example®,
The developmentcf the early followers, FPeoples Temple in Indianapolis,
Revolution in Cuba - harrassment at home. Loss of the Radio. the Human
Rights Commission, more harassment. The revelation of atomic disaster.
TN lness. Trip to Brazil, two years there. The search far a new home.

Main History: 1965 - 1969. Visit to R.V. in 6k, Marceline comes later.
Jim wi e group in mid-165, "The word" had gone before him, Difficulty
in getting establisled. Teaching days. The peace march, The development of
the "small group". Early key persons of the "younger group" jJoin. Tone
» and tenor of meetings, Building s church. Slow expansion South. The S.F.
' gold mine,

FF=1- 5
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Rov. 1,1977

We, the natural parents of Tommy Bogue (/§) have this
day directed +that he be physically restrained by chain .

to prevent him running away as he did today. :

0.@-%!%

_ZM f’-/@&gw

Nov. 11,1977

I, the attorney in fact for the natural parents of Brian Davis

{ ) have this day directed that he be physically restrained
by chain to prevent his running away as he dié toadsmy.

N
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AP ﬂroaVIT'of FLOWEN“E HEATH
T B prot‘esslan I é.iva nurses al e. I"have been a mem‘oe" of Peoples tTe::lp
= ) - ""i .\_' T oW e N msf‘*‘j R =t ) )
A §in\.e 19?1, and T have imnown Tor 3toen"sinca that tize, and unt1l  the .

. ‘beginning of 1977. Mo was %ntroduggd-to me as the attorney ror the church.,

P m 19?3,7to the~béé£'or'my“fécaliéétiéﬁ* Ttz Stoen gave 1a& legal advice

“ .

about m a divorce proceeding s.nd the coamunity property la "s of
LIS MR Aitn Wuass;,  Puysh
&‘liromia. He _oon.ao..ed my attomey, ‘¥r. JADN M, Calirornla

o it - - cewx -

about the case,"and ¥rote him on my behalf.,a_;u ;:;;;:« R
-, - *T*—‘!mfa-wﬂ~ “*—‘,’: e AR ol EFRT RS, --.'- - ' .
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Stephan Jones
1664 Page Street
San Frapcisco, Ca. 94117

EXPERIENCE
BY
STEPHAN JONES

To experience early the
Troubles of a righteocus life
Ie a blessing seldom
Appreciated --- smothered

In pain and grief.

Nevertheless, it is a blessing
For your adult life shall not
Be wasted, learning, but rather

It shall be fylfilled, teaching.

-
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/ Stephan Jones
1684 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117

TULE EIK
BY
STEPHAN JONES

Tule Elk, once numerous, have been mmted almost to
i extinetion with no legal limits impesed until very re-

4 cently.

The Tule was almost wiped out by hunters and

trappers in 1870.

In this century, thelr population has increased slowly to a heard of 300 now
roaming free east of the Sierra Nevada.

Recently Senator Cranston was instrumental in getting the lunt stopped by the
introduction of a Senate Bill to create a Tule Flk wildlife refuge.

California has now declared intent to allow the Tule Elk population to reach
2,000, the minimum, said by 2c0logists, to be necessary to prevent the extinction
of the species. '

In August, President Ford signed a bill from the Congress calling for a joint
federal-state management plan to accommodate s Tule Elk herd of 2,000 (minimmm).

The Tule Elk is a dwarf? species native to California's Owens Valley and was &
sanctioned hunt as late as 1970. It is unthinimble that this state would permit
this, mtthemisaptblicmxmessmwaspeoplerealizetmtthepmexwtiqn
of large nativemammals may one day prove to be an essential key to man's survival
in this monumental envirommental struggle of today.

The End

Resource: Newsletter from the Hon. Alan Cranston, U. S. Senator, Washingtom, D.C.
Picture of Tule Elk fram Sepator Cranston's Newsletter.
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. ," Lynetta Jones
? ' 7 1664 Page Street
{4 San Francisco, Ca. 94117

THE MOLDER

I took a plece of plastic clay, and idly
Fashioned it one day,

And as my fingers pressed it still,
It molded, yielding to my will.

I came agein when days were past,
The bit of clay was firm at last,
The form I gave it, still it wore, and

I could change that form no more.

A far more precious thing than clay,
I gently shaped from day to d;.y. and
Molded with my fumbling art, a young
Child's soft and yielding heart.

I came again when years were gooe,
and it was a man I looked upon
Who such God-like pature bore that
Men oould change it NEVERMOHE.
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Hay T, 1963
Bels Yerizente, ¥inas Qersia,
arasil,

TC WEOM IT WAY CONCERN

Thiz 18 te sertify that T have knew the Rev, Janes .
Jenea ieT gBsu ens year and that T have the highest regard
for him, Yo snd his Tamily have Beon 1a my home and T aad wy.
family kave bean srivilaged te smgnd 2evarsl daya with them -
at their heme im Rie de Jametirs, H

Rev, Jenes and T have sseparated in mastings tegether and
Rave »rayed togsther, T have the utmest eenfidenss in Rev,
Jenes and Bellieve kim to be 3 man of sutstsnding enarseter, I
veuld trust 2is werd of hnmer {mplisitly and can ressrmend him
for uny vesitien of trust. .

Rev, Jemes has Beon ongrged In wrratisnl missisnary werk
in Srssil] sinse Way of 1962, and, ameng sther serviese, 15 an-
gaged wresontly in working with the swildran ef the Fnselas da
Favela in Rle de Jansire,

If further infermatien is deaired, pleasze write me at the
sdiress given bslew,

fAngersly yeurs, .
Ao o) Ao Rrerann

fev, Bdward™—T, Malmim,
3050 N, Nesnah Ave,,
Chiasge, TI1, T
Caixa Pestal 23, Bale Werlzents,
Minas Gerais, Brssil,

|
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SAKDYS AFFADAVIT ~ for the ENQUIRER
T could have done something them, but I felt like I might catch Jim

Jones ire,and the Temples ire for involving ourselves in that. These

people that we had-r, had. intricate plang. We have pepple in our

S, I T 5 e PO S R S
CRuUrcii wWno all v S, LNeLr eliepnones,

so that they could escape with the rifles. Some of these very peaple

that you dignify in the press , stole money,you name it, they've done it.
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OFEN LETITER TO JONESTOWK
WHEN MOTH ER AND PAULA LANDED IN NEW YORK WE NOTICED THE BEMPININESS IN THERE FACES,PECFLE
WERE ALMOST ENOCKING PEOPLE OVER TO FET TC WHERE EVER THEY HAD TO 00. MANT WE E MADE UP
WITH MAKE UP THAT HID THERE SKIN COLOR AND BEAUTY 1IF THERE WAS ANY TO SEE. ALL OVER NIW
TORK THERE WAS THE HEAT OF A HEAT WAVE E¥ENR LATE IN THE NIGET AND THE ;IIR HAD A STENCE IR
IT THAT EEMINDED YOU OF TEE SEWAGE AREA OF THE OAKALAND BAY BRIDGE. AND NONE OF THE PEOFLE
HAD SMILES ON THERE FACES AND IF THEY DID THEY WERE AS PHONEY AS A $6,00 BILL. B IN THE
BOTEL THAT WE STAYED OVER NIGHT BECAUSE WE HAD SOME BUSINESS TO ATTEND TO THE NEXT DAY IN
NEW YORE ,THERE WAS 53 LARGE GROUP OF RUSSIAN PEOFLE STAYEM IN THE HOTEL AND YOU COULD SEE
THE HATE IN PEOPLES FACES AP THE RUSSIANS TALEED IN THERE NATIVE TOUNGE,THERE WES STARVING
PEOPLE EVERY WHERE YOU WENT OUTSIDE THE BOTEL AND PEOPLE JUST WALKED BY.!! TEE NEXT MORNING
IT WAS RAIFRING AND OVERCAST,IN FACT IF YOO DIDN'T XNOW IT WAS SUSSPOSE TO BE MORNING TEEN
YOU COULD MOT TELL BY THE SKY. AFTER SEEING JUST THIS #ITTLE BIT OF MISSERY I THOUGHT BACK
T0 JONESTOWN,THE AIR TEERE IS S0 FRESH AND CLEAN EVERYBODY IS RELAXED AND HAVE TRUE SMILES
ON THERE FACES ARD HAVE SOMETHING TO LOOK FORWARD TO EVERY MORNING AND CAN TELL IF IT IS
MORNING VERY EAISLY. THE WEATHER WAS S0 BAP TEAT I HAVE HAD TEE SNIFFLES EVER SINCE.

THE FOOD TASTED LIKE UN~CCOKED POTATOES AND DIDN'T RAVE ANY BODY TC IT AND NO FLAVORING
WHAT S0 EVER EVEN IF YOU ADDED SALT. THE FOOD IN JONESTOWN IS DELICIOUS THAT I HAVE A
CRAVING FOR THAT GOOD RICE AND GRAVEY TEAT SOME OF YOU HAVE THE NERVE TO COMPLAIN ABOTT!

ON THE SAY TO SAN FRANCISCO THE FLIGHT ATTENDART SWILES AT YOU STTH HER PHONEY SMILE
AND WHEN ®OU TURN YOUR BACK THE FROWN ON ®0U,THEY TELL OF EOW GOOD THE FEIGHT IS AND THAT
THEY HAVE FREE MOVIES BUT YOU HAVE TO PAY 32,50 TO GET THE LISTNING EAR PHONES IN ORNER TO
HEAR THE HOVIB-.. ACTUSLY TRIY AREN'T GIVING YOU ANY THING, IN NEW YORK THE NEWSPARER
WORKERS WERE ON STRIKE AND THE FEX YORE TIMES WAS NOT BEING PRINTED, JUST LIKE OUR FATHER
SBAID THE WORKERS OF THE WORLD WILL ONE DAY RISE UP AND DEMAND THERE RIGHTS. NOT JUST THE
BLACKS AND THE MEXICANS OR THE NATIVE AMERICANS BUT THE POOR WHITE AND OTHER OFPPRESSED
PEOPLE OF THE WORLD. IN SAN FRANCISCO IT WAS A MERE 95 o AND PEOPLE WEE E TELLING M E
YOU MUST BE USED TO THIS HEAT? I QUICKLY TCLD THEM THAT GUYANA'S m'r"xs MUCH MILDER THAT THI:
AND TO BE EVEN MORE PLESANT YOU WOULD TO 30 TO JONESTOWN, IN THE NEWS THEY WAS STRONG OUT
CRY FOR THE RELEASE OF PATTY HEARST BECAUSE MANY OF THE PEOFLE TBOUGHT TEAT SHE HAD SERVED

ENODGH TIME, (¥OT TO MANY OF THE WHITE ESTILSHIMNENT WERE CALLING OUT FOR THE RELEASE OF
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY LEADER HUEY NEWTON wHO HAXM BEEN HARRASED BY THE FBI CIA AND THE POLICE
DERARTMENTS OF NORTEERN AND SOUTHERR CALIPORNIA AND THE ENTIRE COUNTRY. RASN'T EE SERVED
ENOUGH FOR TRTING TO CORRECT SOME OF THE URBAN PROELEMS THAT THIS PRESENT AIMISTRATION RAS
ALL BUT REFUSED 7O DEAL WITH | ) 1 THINK RACK IN JONESTOWN THERE IS A PEOPLES FORUM WHERE
IVERTBODY EAS A VOICE AND CAR CRITIZE WAAT THEY DON'T LIKE AND GET RESULTS AND IT ISK'T JUST
RED TAPE BUT ACTION ISTAKEN Y0 SEE THAT PEOFLE ARE TAXEN CAXE OF WEATRER IT BE MEDICAL OF
A PHYSICAL PLACENENT OF KEW HOUSING. THE SAN FRANCISCO HOUSING AUTHORITY WAS SHOKE UP WHEN
IT WAS INVESGATED BY THE HOUSING AUTHONITY AND MANY OF THE VERY SAME PEOPLE THAT OUR BATRER
WAS QUESTIONING ABOUT MONIES AND EXPENSIES ARE EITEER FIRED OR BEING INDITED. IF THERE IS
AR OVER SITE OF SOME ONE IN JONES TOWN THEN THERE IS A QUICK ACTION TO CORRECT THAT SISTTATION
¥E AVE NOTHING TO COMPLAIN ABOUT.IN JONESTOWN,

I STOPPED BY OPPUNITY HISH SCHOGL TO TALK T0 YOVONNE GOLDEN,SHE AND MR. Mc CUBBY
WERE IR A CONFRENCE AND THEY INTERUPTED WEAT THEY WERE DOING TO IEXPRESS HOW THEY MISSED THE
YOUNG PEOPLE FROM PWOPLES TEMPLE. THEY SAID THAT IF THE HAD 50-100 YOUNG PEOPLE FROM TRE TEMPL
THEN THEY WOULD MAKE OFPUNITY A MODEL SCHOOL FOR THE CITY, IVONNE SAID THAT I NEVER HAD TO
CALL HOME LOOKING ANY OF THE STUDERTS BECAUSE THEY WERE ALWAYS IN CLASS ., SHE SAID THAT SOME
PARENTS CALL HER NOW AND ASK IF THERE CHILD INS IN SCEOOL AKRD YVONNE TELL THEM TRAT I CAX NOT
BE RESPONBILE FOR YOUR CHILD FROM BOWE EBUT AT SCHOOL OK. SHE SAID THAT WE SPENT HALF THE DAY
CALLING HOMES QOF THESE STUDENTS TRYING 10 FIND OUT WHEERE THERE CHILIREN ARE, I REVER HAD TO
LOOK FOR THE CHILDREN(YOUNG PEOFLE AT PEOPLES TEMPLE), MR, Mc CUBBY SAI TO TELL ALL OF THE
YOUMG PEDPLE HI | THEY SAID THAT IT IS A SHAME THAT A GOOD MAN TXE JIM JONES EAD TO BE
LIED ON AND ATTEMPTS TO DESTROY HIS ORGINZATION, TEAT ERINGS ANOTHER THOUGHT INTO MY
NIND THE MANY YOUNG PEOPLE THAT EAVE BEEN SAVED FROM THE WORLD OF DRUGS ,SUSCIDE,RAPE,AND
DEATH IN TEE FRISONS AND PENTLE THSUTIONS OF THIS COUNTRY. YOU MOW EAVE & NEW DESTINY TO
FUL FILL , BUILDING A SOCILIST SOCIETY WHERE EVERY THING TEAT WAS DENINEDD HERE IN THE STATES
WILL BE A EVERY DAY THING TEERE IN JONESTOWN, BUT IT TAKES NORE THAW JUST HAVING THE STRUCTUR
SET UP BUT MOW IT TAKES WORKERS T0 KLEP UP THE STRUCTURE, MEANINE TEAT SOME OF YOU(AND IT SHO
ULD BE ALL) YOUNG PEOFLE SEOULD GET OK THE STICK, YOU SHOULD MOT EAVE T0 BE ASKED 10 GO TO
THE LIBARY AXD STUDY THE NEWS,NE ALL THAT CAME TO TH E STATES MISS TH E NEWS THAT WE WERE
GETTING FROM OUR DAD BECAUSE WE ARE NOW SCRATIMG OUR ERAINS TRYING TO READ BETWEER THE LINES

TO GET THE REAL TRUTH OF WHAT HAPPENING IN THE WORLD, YOU A RE NOW IX A MON=COMPATIVE SOCIETY
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WHERE YOU CAN LEARN AT YOOUR OWN PACE, BOT I THINK THAT WE HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO MUCH BECAUSE
THERE ARE MORE YOUNG PEOPLE WANTING 90 PARTICAPEZE IN A NEW DANCE GROUP OR SINGING GROUP OR
EVEN PLAY BASKET BALL OR THE EKARATE CLUB OR WHAT EVER IT IS5 CALLED, MARY PEETENT THAT THEY
WANT TO GO INTO SEWING BOT IT IS ONLY TO MAKE THINGS FOR THERE INDEVIAL COTTAGE ANT ROT FOR
ENTIRE COLLIVE, I THINK THAT TRESE ABOVE THINGS ARE NESSCARY BOT THEY ALL BAVE THERE FLACE
DN TRE LIST OF PRIORITYS. WE SHOULD BE EDUSATED ARD EDUCATE ONE ANOTHER SO THAT ¥E ARE S5O
POTILICLY AWARE THAT NO PODY CAN TOUCH US, WE EAVE VWITH US THE GREATEST LEADER AMONG US AND
WE ARE GOING TO LOOSE TEIS WEALTH OF INOWLEDGE ONE IAY, AND WE WILL BE LIKE RABIES THAT HAVE
!.OS'i‘ MAMAS TIT. 4 GROUP OF OUR PEOFLE AND MYSELF WENT TO HEAR KINDRA AXENDRA WHO 15 THE GEN
ERAL SECETARY OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY OF THE UNITED STATES AND MARK ALLEN OF THE PEOPLES WORLD
MEYSPARER SPEAK ON THERE RECENT TRIF TO G D R(GERMAN DIMOCRATIC REFUBLIS=ITS SOCIALIST} .
KINDRA SAID THAT ONE OF THE PROBLEMS THAY GDR HAS IS THAT THEY CAN'T GET THE MIN TC TAKE TRE
RESPONBILTY OF TEE CHILDREN LIKE THEY SEOULD! (AND THIS YEAR THE GDR WILL CELEBRATE THERE
B0tk YEAR) I THOUGHT JONESTOWR HAP ONLY BEEN AROUND FOR ALMOST 2 YEARS AND WE ALREADY HARE
“THAT IN OUR EVERY DAY LIFE IR JONESTOWN JIMS J ONES IS THE GREATEST LEADER , SOCIALIST IN
'ﬁE WORLD, HE IS SO FAR AHEADL OF TRE REST OF TRE WELD. WE SHOULD LEARN ALL WE CAN FROM

e hisd

THE RESBORILTY

OUR FATHEER AND LEARN TO TAKE CARE OF OUm FEs OR5S AND CH LDREN BECATSE ORT DY
WI L BE ON TOU,TES TOU AND YOU OWE IT TO SOCIALISM 10 PUT TOUR BEST FOOT FOWARD. THERE SHOULD
PE M0 EXCUSES. WE SHOULD BE ORGINIZING CLASSES WITH ONE ANOTHER FOLLOWIRG THE QUIDE LINES
“THAT QOUR FATHER HAS PROVIDELD FOR US. (BECAUSE WE HAVE SEEN WHERE INTALETDELS BAYE oOT THE BOOE
KNOWLEDGE AND NO COMENNENT WHAT S0 ENER AND EVEN TBOUGHT THEY WERE MORE INTELGENT THASN OUR
‘LEADER AND LEFT THIS GREAT CAUSE) IN OTHER WORRM WE DOR'? WANT ANY BODY DOINGF THERE OWN THING.
“YOU YOUNG PO EOLE SHOULD BE LEARNING SKYLLS MACHINE SHOP ,CARPENTRY ,IRAFTING ,ACCOUNTING ,YESS
‘TEIS IS5 NESSCARY BECAUSE WE CAN'T JUST GO TO TOWN ANKD ASE FOR DORATIONS BOR THE PROJECT !
BECANSE THERE AHE MENY PEOPLE HERE WHO ARE NOT MEMEERS OF OUR FAMILY THAT WANT TO NOVE TO
‘AUTANA AND LIVE IN JONESPOWN,, AND UNLESS YOU(MEANING OFE OF TOU YOUNG PEOPLE CAM COME TP

WITE ANOTHER WAY OF ORGINIZING THE CHECKS AND BALLARCE SYSTEMS OF ANY -qpmnon T AM ROT
SAYING THIS TO LAY 4 TRIP ON YOU BUP ¥E NEED T0 VSE OUR MIND MORE THAT WE DD AND FOR MWORE THAK
ENTERTIAMENT . (IF THE SBO¥ DOESK'T PIT THEN DON'T WEAR IT!) I LOVE MUSIC MYSELF BUT IT IS

OMLY 4 TEMPORY T ING YOU CAN'T EAT MUSIC NOR CAN YOU PLAY MUSIC AND SAVE SOME ONES LIFE.
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THERE MANY YOUNG PEOPLE WISHING THAT THEY HAD THE CHARCE TO LIVE IN A COMMUNITY WHERE THEY
CAN GO INTO ANY FIELD THAT THEY DESIRE AND BECOME SOME BODY AND DON'T HAVE T4 WORRT ABOUT
BEIN® & SECOND CLASS CITIZEN JIN JONES HAVE GIVEN YOU YOUR CITIZEN SHIP ARD WE SHOULD ALL
WALK FROUD BUT ELONG THAT WALK ¥WE SHOULD PICK UP SOMETHING THAT WOULD il.'!!! THE BURDENW OB
OUR LEADER BECAUSE HE CAN'T BE EXPECTED TO THINK AND EEEP EVERYTHIMG IX ORDER (EVEN THOUGH
HE CAN)} ITS TIME BE GOT OFF OUR ASSES AND STARTED PARTICAPIING IF SOME THINM. BEXNG i
PART OF THE OPERATIONS THAT MAKE THIS PLACE GO, NOT THAT YOU WILL BE A EPECIAL PERSON BOT
THIS ORGINAZATION BELONGS TO THE PIDPLE AND WE ARE THE LEADERS OF TOMMREROW AND WE WAWT TEIS
PRACE TO BE AROUND WHEN CUR GREAT GREAY GRAND CHILDREN ARE XEAR. 50 IT IS GOING TO TAKE Us
OIVING UP SOME FACE,IN OTEER WORDS NOT BEING AFRAID TC ASK YOUR SISTER OR EROTHER TQ GO TO
WORE OR PULL THERE SHARE OF THE LOAD. GET MORE OF THE YOUNG PEOPLE INVOLED IN T0 EVERY
DEFATRENNT THERE I5 IN JORESTOWN AND CREATE NEW OFES THST CAN BE BENFICIAL TO THE COMMUNITI.
USE YOUR MINDS TC BE CREATIVE BECAUSE IF YOU WANTED TO MUNILAPE YOU MAXA OR DAD INTO GETTIIG
SOMETHING FOR YOURSELF THEN YOU CAN PUT THAT SAME BRILANCE TO WORK FCR THE COLLICTIVE .

DON'T WISUNDERSTAND ME I AN NOT SA ING TOUNG PEOPLE TAKE OVER JONESTOWN I AM SAYING THAT WE
THE YOUNG PEOPLE SHOULD BE INVLOZD IB EVERYTHING BECAUSE WE ARE NEX® IN LINE TO BRE LEADERS

IT IS THE ONLY WAY ARY SOCIETYW CAR CONTINUDEl THATS COMMON SENSE., WE ALL OWE A DEUET 10

OTR FATHER AND THIS CAUSE, EVEN TRODGE HE CORSTANLY TELLS US TO WORK FOR THE CAUSE ARD WO?
FOR HIM (I DON'T SEE EOW MANT OF US CAN SEPERATE THE TWO BECAUSE IF THERE HADN'T BEEN JIM
BOKES THEN I WOULD NOT HAVE A CAUSE TO LIVE FOR) NOW THE ROAD IS PAVED FOR US NO¥ IS THE TIME
TPOTAKE UP OUR SHOVEL (AND FOR THOSE OF YOU THAT ARE STILL CHRISTIAN CONCUIS THEN TEKE UP

YOUR, CROSS AND GET TC WORK) ., WE NEEP TO BE EXAN FLES TC OUR YOUNGER RROTHER AXD SISTERS

50 THAT WREN THEY BECOME THE LEADERS OF THIS GREAT COMMUNITY THEN THEY WILL B

L]
L]
g
4
2
™
3

THE SENIORS AND THE BAPIES AKD THE TODDLERS ., AND THEY WILL HAVE KNOWLEDGE TC FPASS OF TO
THEREE REXT GENERATION, THANK YOU JIM JONES FOR SAVING ME BEFORE I WAS LOST IN THE WORLD

OF CAPATILISM,

YOUR SON, HUE FORTOSN
COCKEYED JUNIOP
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BARBARA WALXER: Writes her experiences.as a former Black Panther to inform
you of what she knows of Elaine Brown. Barbara joined the BFP during the
Summer of 1963. She served ms the link between Jefferson High School .and the
party. She met Eleine the Jemusvyof 1970 mfier the shootout beiween the

pigs and the panthers Dec. 1969. G5She was moved from Oakland to LA permanently
at the central commune that was located onm 103 Anzac in Watts. She was always
Jumpy and emoked a lot, she never peemed Bure of herself and talked so faet

you X could hardly understand her. SHe was in the procees of writing eongs
since Barbamm was a writer also Zlaine was asglgned to work with Barbare editing

her afileles for publication, DBarbara never liked her because she seemed so
unemotional about what waes happening in school. She never wanted Barbara to

write anything that would put the piges in a btad light, altho she 4id use the
poetry in her own songs. Darbara later found out that Flaine had been sent to
LA because she had been causing a great deal of chaos in due to her highly
aggressive segual involvements in party leaders, particullary the Einister of
Education. Hls wife wag deeply lnvolved in the party. Flaine was very pregrant

ek o oo
wHDLIMLEY SuYolie

B

discipline measures would have been taken, neither was the case, but she did
have to leave I&. Farty leaders tried to patch up the chaos, this happensd at
a Very bad time, especially since everyone in the party were tLrying to deal with
the conspimacy charges and getting money for Fanthers in Jail, sand plamning
free Huey mallies to keep him from being slectricuted. She seemed to alwayr
out of remch when we had rellies or had to stand up against injustices in the

1t nf thea wnv whan anvithings
ut of e wmry w ing

fhe alwmvse ncad haw a4 o tn ha EF
=g alwaens ugaed he¥y 22 e be out of The wmay when ar WEh

o 4 v
ngang
1

went down. She 414 talk about Huey a lot and wether he would be set free.

She spent most of her time with people who did commercimls and people who could
help sell her records. After the badby was born she took great fride in
flaunting i1t around. She only hung around the men in theparty because none of
the women respected her. Dus to the conspriacy chargea the party was up
againgt, and that Barbara was under age, 16, and living in the commune, and

nooi-out of Central along with threats
-

- — A g
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r;om her dad for allowing kanthers to hide In his house. It was advised by
leaders tiat she go home and lay low until the heat was off. She went to

New Orleans ayound July. Jane Fonda was thare {Il4 or Faw Orleans??) and

had been to the Desire Frojest, where ancther chepter was located, In

1971 when Barbare returnsd to LA the IA chapter had been practlically destroyed
the peolile she Knww ware either in jeil. been bought oft or given up._: diagusted/
The father of two of her children, GILBERT GEORGE FARKER, asaocuted-with
Elaine Brown after he left the party. Tha would both work with David Manley.

a black srtlat. BShe gives the address of GILBERT TARKER: 2002- bth Ave.

L& A,

FE-1- 114




Georgetown ; Affidavit of
Guyana, South Acerica it

harylou Clancey

I, Marylou Clancey, duly swern declare:

Last September, 1976, on a Sunday afternoon, Crace otosn came to visit her son

John at Peoples Temple between dunday services, I was standing nearby in the

Toom talking with Urace when John mistehaved just a 1little over a plece of candy.

arace became extremely angry with John (a child of only & whom she had not seen '
in two months), raising her voice anml overreacting and upsetting him. She was .
actually shaking with anger. 1 rementer this distinctly because I wae upset with

her behavior toward him, as -wen others present in the room. ohe then abruptly

pusbed John into the amms of Jim Jones, and said in an apgxy tone, "Take him,"

She then announced she was leaving. Also, Jim Jones gawe her airplane tickets to

anmahla ko b [T ta_sa

snable her to visit John later; she didn't want thel, but he insisted she take thex.

Dated: August 12, 1977

Sybscribed to and aworr before me, a .
Commissioner of Caths of the /:5’" .
Reputlic of Guyana .

sfidoehe

soitn AMENES l vzu: l

FFE-1~175 & *

¥ary Lou witnessed Grace abuse John over
ajvery small incident. He was 4 years old
at the time and she had .just returnsd for
a visit after having deserted him.

2. Grace, upset with John, shoved him into
Jim Jones' arms and said: "Here, take him."

: FFE -1~ 715
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Georzetovm, } s Affidavit of
Guygna, South america
Carolyn Looman

I, varoclya Looman, duly sworn declere:

Grice Stoen used to alarm me very much with the way she treated
her chilé, John. kore than any other mother in Peoples Temple,
she used to acream and yell at him for nothing, even when he was
still emall. She would epank him almost to the point of beating
hin, for some slight childlike thing, Even as & two or three year
0ld John was exceptiohally brieht and sensitive, and more than

most children that age he would respond beautifullly to rezsoning,
I am sbsolutsly certain there was no justification for the extreme

reactions she had zgzinst John. She would smother him with affection

one moment and them twrn om him very harshly the next. Grace wis
freguentlv verv busv, but other mothers under similar pressure did
not react at 211 with the cruelty that Grace showed towzrd John.

Actually, though she hzd momenis of sensitivity, she, more than anv
other person in <eoples Temple, would do things to ethers thet I

thought were just downright mean, I tried to overlook this streak in her

because she was s hard worker and I assumed she wust have & fair

amount of humzn concern, but, in fact it zlw=vs bhothered me that she

would do mean things even when there was nothing to provoke her,

_‘_.ada\.“%;w r-;ér-_-—l-_-__

Dated: August 12, 1979

Subscribed to and sworn btefore me, ) =~

ane o e - ~ . e~/ 1
Commissiomer of Oaths of the /3~ ree-ji~7ep
Repubiic of Guyapa . - =m-sL) ELD

i o PEGLG

< of ke, pand Atfide's
e U e S Uil AumeTice

AFFIDAVIT OF’CARDLVN LOOF’AN:. -
1. Grage's bph vior to John alarmjngly
violent? table .
b:‘i ht and reasonable eh;ld, but
2. ggff-a..“»fm nrni_nst him to extremes.

wrace I'Tacsys2

b Caroly-n judges Grace as downright mean. .

FF-1-170«
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Georgetown, Affidavit /s of

Guyana, South America

!ss
)

1, Rita Tupper, being duly sworn declare:

I have swen &race sStoen treat her son, John, with much cruslty. She used to
yell at him and lose control of her temper when he did not please her. 1
have sesen her hit hix repeatedly and cruelly when she was mad,

I have hesrd her tell Rav. Jim Jones that he could have the child and that
she did not want him.

She has sald many times she was unable to cope with the child, oshe peglected
him, never bathing him regularly or feeding him properly. She was never
home to ecare for John, always left him with someone else. Other people as
busy as she was found ways to spend moTe time with thelr children, but Urace
did not seem to care enough to work this out,

Crace continually pressured Rev. Jones to give her sexual attention, even
though she ¥new he did not llke that, She continued to bother him anyway.

She used to go lnto deep depresslons and moodiness, and she used to say she
wanted to destroy herself, and was unbalanced in her actions. She would scream
and yell and go on for hours, and somepne in the church would have to go over
and assist her, to try and calm her down, which often took hours and hours.

She 1left her son John with Rev. Jonas to care for while she was running around
with Walter Jones, even though she was married at the time. GShe never once
checked to see if John was o.k, OUn one vacation trip, which lasted several
weaks, she never cared for the child or spent any time with him; instead

she left him for somecne else to care for,
&Z‘&.OLM._

Dateds 13 August, 1977

Subseribed te and sworn before e, 2
Commissioner of Oaths of the /2
Republic of Guyana

FF-i-115b

. TUPPER, AFPIDAVIT THEREOF:

1l.jRika witnessed Grace acting cruelly to
John, repeatedly hitting him.

2“'9'- Ryta heard Grace tell Jim Jones he could
4ave the child, she did not want him.

-3-' Grace never spent time with John, neglected
him. T -

IJ. Grace pres_s'uré&d.f'iﬁ-&'ones for sexual atten-
tion, even when she knew he had made his

position clear to her.
£, Grace went inito deep depressions and tan-

trums. - RE-i- 7}Ne., (OVER)
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Georoetovm affidovi
Guyana, South Americag a8 fidovit of

33§Ee Farks
1, Jdovce ~arks, duly saworm declare:

Thet I went to hrs. Orace Stoen's home one evening and found that

ahe hzAd laft tha housa amd 1
ahe <81% Thge aouse 4 4

ohn, a&lone with a

ten vear old child. The house had no heat and the ten yesr old

wag crving and said that Mrs, Stoen had left her with John the .
night befeore and had not returned. I was able to contact her husband,;
Tirothy Stoen, who .asked me to take the child home with me until he
could pick him up the next morning. John wes in mv home on many
occzssions and comsistantly arrived dirty. The child would sav that

his mother woe alwzys out and did not have amy time to tave care

of him.
?
#Z“_é’“"f":
ateéd: august 12, 1577

Subscribed to and sworn before me, a
Commissioner of Caths of the 43
Repubtlic of Guyana

J,.F:' ;Qtz?;:/%f&. p
R

FF-1~ 78 &

AFFIDAVIT OF JOYCE PARKS. -
—

1. Joivce saw John one night left alone with
a.f10;year old child. -

2. The 10-yr. old was crying because there

wes no heat und the child had been there

. with John since the night before.

3. Joyce got in touch with Tim Stoen who asked
her to take John in her care until Grace

was located, -~ -~ 7 -
was never well-kept by Grace and he

s | P .
Y JUINL WED JCY Wola™wavy ¥ wlagt

often said his mother had gone off and }eft
him with not one person to look after him.

FE--T78 o
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Georgetown, ¢ 2 et Affidavit /s of
Gurana, Soutil America)

\ Laura Johnston

1, Laura Johnston, being duly sworn, declare:

I remember on a bus trip, when John Stoen was sgbout 1 ysar old, and asleep, that
Grace Stoen kept carressing his hair in a sexual way, bothering him with the
fussing, so that finally other adults had to intercede before she totally
disturbed his mslisep.

1 remember numerous times in Redwood Yylley, San Francisco, and Los Angeles, when
Grace Stoen would ignore her sonm John to such & point that he would become
hysterical because of her inattention,

Grace Stoen almays had men arvund her, and she would encourage thex to conflde

in her. Srace mnd her husband alse tock young people into their home, and then

Grace would sake them feel aorry for her, or -- she'd cry about.how one wasn't -
helping her with another problem youngster. Once I remember, Grace cried almost .
hysterically in front of one youth, conplaining about how he hadn't been helpful
enough with another young man named Vincent, I think she used Yincent as a means of
manipulating bis foster dad, who she later ran off with, leaving her son behind.

She would plck young people whe she llked, and excuse them of any wropgdolng,
ut she would tome down very hard op others, without regard to thelir baclground
or family problems, stc. She would cause division between people, and talk
viciously behimd the backs of some women to get in tight with thelr companions.
She was generally cruel to pecple she didn't like,

Crace worked for a vhile in a convalescent hospital, and knew how to talk about the
poor way the patients were treated; but she spent long hours with the others who worked
there, laughing about their idiosyncracies and mocking the patients, Even though
she definitely “kmew better”, I found that Grace was commonly cruel and insensitive
to people, eveh when she had absolutely no reason to want to abuse them.

o el

Jj A AN I(-»!V-u) f.rj\ﬁ

Dated: 13 August, 1977

2ubscribed to gnd svorn before oe, a
Commissioner of Cathe of the o
Republic of Gumana

1. Lau‘;axas‘ present on a bus when Grace was
cartssing John sexually; he was only one
- - - -yeal oldesOther adults had to interceds.
_2. Grage wo:ld ignore John to the point he
becare hysterical to eet her attention.
3. Gra\:e played Tavorites with young pecple
and cruelly cut down people she didnt like.

4. Grece was cruel and insensitive to people
she looked after in a convalescent home.

T RE-1- T~
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Georgetown, e as Affidavit of

Guvane  Sandh dmerines
wUyalis, o0uLn A8tILa;

Sharcn Cobb
I, Sharon Cobb, belng duly sworn declaret
I was present many times when Grace 3toen acted in a cruel manner toward her son,
Joln, One time I saw her stand by him, laughlng, while a teenager teased hin and
slapped him. Grace would also ask John if he wanted to go somewhere with her,
¥hen he would reply that he did, she would tell him he could not go with her,

On many occasslons she would leave John, not knowing who was taking care of him.

Dated: August 12, 1977
Subscribed to and sworn before me,

Commissioner of Oaths of the /3
Republic of Guyana

L

- ._,...._;,u. n * ,—...d Ta.b k't:l i

aé;AGrace $c£ cfdéiiy't9?ards John.

2. Grace laughed while a teenager teased
and slapped John.

3. Grace tessed John asking him to go places
with her and then denied him.

e Grnna would lezve John

h_ O many ocoas
s VI many ogcas

agion
and he would not know who was to look
after him. - .

- FF-1- 80«
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nestd 1davit of
Jonsatdwn, Port Ksituma) ss ALT

Xealoy Driadenhach
Northwest District, Cuysns
o

1 leL , being duly sworn, declare:

I’uﬁl Grace Stoen take funds from Psoples Templs cash boxes

and spend it on herself, Upon ons ocoasion she gave me $70,00

to buy soms olothes out of a oesh bax and she never asked -mq
for my nonoi back or resiepts of for any scocunting of the
3::::::‘&! shild John, I felt thst ghe left hiw alons too
much with too ‘llﬂ'! pocple snd becauss of it hn suffered long

1ods of regection., Theae periods of rejection were Irequent,
per

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessesm:

R THIA T

FE-1-8lb

AFFIDEVIE OF WESLEY BREIDENBACH: )
T 1. Wesley saw Crace take money out of Temple
- cfshi boxes and spend it on herself.

T2 ""‘.';._Jerning the child John, Grace left him
- --—%S‘cme with no one to look after him and

_...1eft him off with bther people. .-

_ 3+ Grace made Jo
rejection,

hn suffer long periods of

FF;I- &le
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Jonsstowa, Port Ksituma}) a» Affidavit of

¥orth Wast Diastrict, Guysna Barbara Cordell

I, Mﬂ«. 9- M being duly sworn, declarst:
”

Grace was having diffioulty with John during a period when he

developed a mevers faoial tic. She brought him to my homs to
ocars for him for an extendsd period of time. Within a matter of
two week away from her he was free of this tiec.

Grace gonerally could not handls John., He told her that he hated
her snd she gould not deal with this, During her visits with John
while he was :u.v.t:;g in my home if he happened to be naughty, she
would bring him to me to desl with.

aslos f). Con Bl

pated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

LU S
c:ﬂ%’kﬁi ,Hﬁwﬁﬁ’ e

A R O

<
-

DAVIT OF BARB PP -

1. Johy developed a Bevere facial tick during
—

m# GFacé was having partici cular
— -4&fficulty with bim

2. _Grace could not handle John, and he told
he he hated her. ’

F
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Jonsstown, Port Kaitums) 88 Arfidavit of

North West Distriect, Guyana Edith Bogue

1 ;‘;n‘/_TA] 30_3 7’44 , being duly sworn, declars:

ap o

When Jobn Stoen was an infant Grace Stoen would bring him to my houas
and leave him, She wouldn't say where she was golng or when she waa
coming back, shs would return hours later, When Jchn was only =

fow months old she weuld hold him up and swing him arcund by his
erms. 1 wea lf'ruid shs ould break his srm or his collsar bons., She
also called 13.'..; names like orezy Hohn Stoen. :

Her comduct sround young boys from 10 years 0ld mnd up wWas very
ssductive. She did this sround John all the time,

ﬁaﬁz/@“gﬂe

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

FF-1-%3 &

AFFIDAVIE OF EDITH BOSUE,
~ l. Grate |left the .'L;fa.nt John B

BN A4t EE8Y where She—wa, n_with Edith
~~u‘fluis)tmming re she was going or when

Aoy -
4

Y his arms and gal U;g“;:-l:m f:razjn" e
3. 32:n§xh_1;;teg seductive behaviior-;:\;r;sh
___‘_ ) 10 year e did
——3his around Joii-z—dsl—-o%gef:gn:?' She did

T PPy 3a
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J’tn}lto'n, Port Kaituma} sm. Affidavit of

North West Distriet, Guyana 'ﬁ;th Bogue
M @32444’ » being duly sworn, declare:

Orace 3toen used to bring John Stoen to my houss and leave him for hours.
or when ahe would B Lack to get him. When
he was 1ittle she culd swing him by his arms. I was afraid she would )
sither brsak his arm or collar bone, She tossed him on his blanket llke
he was & doll,a number of timess during the yssrs from John's birth :mtil
he was older I'havs heard her call him names 1ike, “John you are stupid,
how's my orasy kid. I've sesn her pour s drink that he wanted on the
ground becanss he spillsd some of 1t. At times ahe would be very kind
to him and then shs would push him away and tell him she didn't like him.

She alsc sald ahs &idn't 1like Tim Stoen 1a front of John a number of

timas,

&,’ otdﬁ ‘%""‘
Dated August 14, 1977

/%/Z’ ‘41_«- ,(.f»— "
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Jonagtown, Port Keltum } ss. Affidavit of
L Wesley Breidnebach
Yorth West Listrioct, Guyans

Loy | ]
1, h}z‘aﬁu@{l@&a&&y_&__. being duly sworn, declare:

I bad 1ived with Grace Stosn for one ysar all through this tims she

was oconstantly taking money from Peoples Templs church funds. There
woere monsy boxes that contained ghursh funds, she not only bought things
for berself with this money but also had given ms $70,00 for olothlti‘
and she didn't get reoceipts or money back from ms to sccount for tbi_l
money. She g.fo me thia money out of the boxes in my presence and I

saw har take it out of thas boxes,

She was very neglectful of har son John Stoen, she would st him cry
without giving him attention at all., She also conatantly yelled at

him teking her frustrations out om him,

Dated August 14, 1077

FE-1- 84 b

___WESLEY BREIDENBACR, AFFIDAVIT OF7

1. Witnessed Grace take money from Temple _
nds. She gave him $70.00 of church
¥ -to—ouy -himself-ciothes.s —————

2+ She was neglectful of her son John, letting
Him cry and giving him no attention.

2. Grace took ocut her fruwmtrations on John

oo . L T
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p
Fonsstown, Port Eaituma) s» Affidavit of
Borth Weat Diatrict, Guysna Nearia Katsaris

<

1, Dlenao Lotlnuie _, votng tusy sworm, dsctares

-~

Bracs Stosn has always mede it clear that Jim Jomes 1s the father
& her son Jobn V. Stoen. She would axplods with anger if and
-:un Tim Stoen sald saything about the rearing of thsc hild or
-ido any oritisism of her parsental abilities, which hs did fre-
é-ntly and mocarately. She stated that Tim Stoen had sbaslutely
ﬁthh:g to d with the child, She was quite emphatic on that point

S

Dated Auguat 135, 1077

:o:xn:“sfo.;er € Cor- I Hidacty
BT J = wn Go.ong, # . Ame: s

AFPIDAVIT OF NARIA KATSARIS:
[ B i
1. Grace mide 1t clear to Karia that Jim Jones
was the Father of John Stoen. - - -

‘2, She resented Tim Stoen saying anything to
- = her about how to raise-John, or made any -
criticiems of _her as a mother.

3, She stated to Maris Tim had nothing té
do with tce child. - S

 FF~1~85 ~




Joneatomn, Port Eaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana Narias Egtearis
;! ‘
1, 7 = ~, being duly sworm, declare:

I hevs known Grace Stoen for five yeara and John Stoen sinoce he was
just a fow months old. TIn all thia time I have nesver known her to oars
for him, Eversince he was an infant she had other people take care

of him, Shs never apent tim with him and instesad of patisntly
explaining things to bim or ansvering his questions she would ignore
him.  She would sven cdll him stupid, Also instead of correcting
bim in a way ha could learn from when he did something wrong, she would
yoll at hﬁ'éni_d'Mt him. As John got older, Gracew ould often fondle
bim 4r e uxnl..l manner and I have #¥ag &een her kiss him on the

mouth ad different times.

Grace would negleoct John and at the time when she did have him with her

ats Aam Fask a bheth Ta

e A - - VAW
S05 & &S OF TOOK & UaGd, 4§ Was 1

4.8
uiw

not sven bothsr
at all hours of the night because sha did not put him to bsd, He

would go for daya in the sams dirsy eclothes, John often remarked that

he imaw Grace did not care for him, eapecially whan shes walked off and
left him in July 1976.

When Grace did visit Jolm in August of 1976 he was very upset and acted
out terribly, He oried and threw tantrums the sntirs time of her

contact with him, I have never known him to do this except with her,

She would often throw tentrums hsraelf that one would expect out of &
small child, ahe would aot out in a very immature emoticnally unstable
manner, 1 remember one scene in particular when ahe began gcreaming
pulling her balr, and knocking her head against a wall, all in the
presence of John,

John has told me himself he has no d.niro to aver ses Grace again and \
that she never really was a mother to hiwm .

%@W' Haoinss
Dated August 1Y, o577 -
Witnsassed: b

FF-l- “’,b

?

AFFIDAVIT}OP MARIA KATSARIS: _

|
1: Grace was impatient and hostile with Joh.n_ . L————!
and hit him rather than teach him. even
call(him stupid. - — e
2+ She paw Grace fondle John in a sexual way
and kise him on the mouth.
: 3. Grace did not take care of John, and John -
| remarked, shen Grace left him in 1976, :
‘ that he knew she did not care for him. :
4, John was provoked %o act out in tantrums —
when his mother visited him. Grace acted
out tantrume in the presence of John. 5
£, John has told Waria himeelf he never wants

to see Grace again. PR T
(3K pkad W =




o
I have taken cars of John since before his mother deserted him, I

heve vared for him since the beginning of the year in 1976. He 1a

very attached to me and has a ¢lose child-adult relationship.

Dated Auguat 14, 1977

Witnsased:

S é(” 3
i C"“/ (1:-.14. -

Pakle om

DAYIT OF MARTA KATSARIS,
1. She h aken care of John since Grace o

"deserted him 1n 1 197€. —

-2- John aid Maria ;
- _relationship.: 2 have a strong ehild-sdulr

FFE-1- g7
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:oneht,c‘rn,..?ort Eaftusa) ss. Affidavit of

North.West District, OGuysna __Malanis BEraidanbesh
PO, . Vel n LI . oL
1, Ml onoe (NS Reing duly sworn, declare:
Y

I know Grace Stoen for almost two years snd lived with her for ons of
those years., During the tims that I lived with her she naver spent
much tize with her son. When bha waa home with us shs was crusl to
bhim snd payed no attention to hiwm, she would yell at him for Do
resson, slap him, disoipline him when he was doing nothing, she
neglected him oy aiways putticg his off oz semola alas to watah.

I feel gpat she 41dn't care for him at all by the way she acted
towards him shen he was homs. 5She told me marself that she fslt he
would be bettesr off with scmmeons slsa, 1 fael it was just a cop-omt
80 she Woujdnit have to take up her time taking care of him properly
and give him the attention and care a child needs to grow, I fael that

she just dessrted him snd put him off for somsons else to take care

Dated August 14, 1977

ne
=3 99

Witnessed:

i =
T
ot Georeatorn Guyana, Sndiy Am

FF-1-€2 &

;.‘., :;:lznil lived t:u'x;!:.&mB Year with Grace St
. ring that time o
Bt A P ne\ter s?ent much time
3. Grace was cruel to Jopm ia |
) el to John payed
att . s :
ention She 8lapped him rnﬁas{:dr:;:om
4. Crace told Kelanie Jo )
d ¥elanje J
;g;r?‘l zo:eone else. 311:2
ntentiongl
Bomeone elge s
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Jonegtqwn, Port Eaitums) sa Affidavit of

L)
f FNorth West Distriot, Guyana Nelanis Breidenbach

I, 'fW.LJAHL Wbom duly sworn, dsclare:

I bave known Grace Stoen for £ years and lived with her for one of
thoase two yoars. In that tim I have known her to always miatreat
har son John Stoven, I felt that shs never cared for Johm by the
way she mltod him when he was home. Moat of the time he was wuh
someons olu,\ 20 she wouldn't have to bothsr with him. She was a B
vory unfrit mother becanss of the faot that she would get upset and
slsp him around for no reascn, disoipline him when he was doing
nothing wrong. I feel that she deserted him becsusze she didn't
care about him, She told me herself that she thought that he would
be better if he stsyed with someons else. I felt this was ancther
way she copped out of her responsibility with him., 3She never spant
time with him or gave any attention or love that a chlld needs

to grown.

Dated August 13, 1077

Witneased:

Uil ap .. f -dd“q
Juthicr o
Commi rsu..nm{ J\fp A Jedaeis

ot Georgeiokm Guyana, Soufh Amer ©

2. |Gr, ce w was an unfit mother for John.

3 ce mistreated John and left hir with
' other people.

§——n

- h. Gf-:.fi slapped and hit John for no reason.
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‘Jonestown, Port EZaituma) as Affidavit of
North Weat Diatriot, Guysna Christine R. ILucisntes

I, (Chriatrae R Lucivalts » Being duly aworn, deblare:

Qrace Stoen was & friend of mine for several years and I had the
opportuaity to beoome aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality tralts. Becauss I babysat her son oo a oconsistent basis

I further was made aware of the affect that thess patterns had
on him,

Orace is a very immature perscn whose narcissism requirss continmual
positive support from others, including her son. Inatead of being

o pupportive mother to the needs of Eohn 3toen, she asought resasur
from the shild himself, T havs hazrd har frasguently =sk hizm 1f hs
loved her, if the child didn't snawer in a manner that seemed
appropriate to her, her face showsd vivid dissppointment. I felt
ths ohild was unduly pressured by such emotional sxpectations and
scted out socordingly.

I recsll on a bus trip back to San Francisoo from Los Angeles that
Grace was awakened from her aleep and asksd to attend to her bhild
that shs had left without sppointing anyons to supsrvise. She
became hysterical at what shs intsrpreted to be a ocritisism of her
abllities as a mother, In front of the child she shrisked, pulled
hsr hair, hit her hesad against the bus window and slugged herseolf,
Not only was John upaet by this display but ssveral children had
inersdulous looks upon their faces, I was shocked,

After his mother had abandened him John expressed to me groeat
hostility and fear of Welter Jones. He reslated a childish
fantasy to me of how he would kill Walter if he tried to take
him away to Grace, When shs was with him Grace took out 6n John
her hostklity to his father.: I am afrgid for John 1f he
wars ever to be put in Gracefs care again.

- R el

- e
.ﬁ’ﬁ f%ﬂ < ﬁ %w
ugust »

t
Witnesaes:

AFFIDAVIT/OF CHRISTINE LUCIENTES.

1 Erienﬂ of Grace Stoen's for sevem'years.

7. Narcigssism in Gmace made her seek suppert
© an assurance from John, frequently

askifhg John if he loved her. The ci.iild
was under great emotional strain with her.

w an nnnnnfwn11nd_tQMﬂgr tantrum
controlle D

- Manm mn dlmn i)
)l viace LILLTW i Wil 1] - - -
in front of John.

4, Jokn expressed fear of Walter .'Iones to
Christine. John expressed desire to kill
Walter if he tried to take him away to

Grace.
FE_1- 90D a_
LI L] I
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) sa AfTidavit of
North Wast Distriot, Ouyans Josn Fursley

1, ¢ &ﬂ ;Eias/ﬁJ!‘ y duly swornm, declare:

During the tims that Grace 3toen wes a member of Pecple'a Temple
she was very neglectful of her son John. On one of our Summar
trips I was 4n s prk watching John and she walked over to where
we wers and said that she would be back in & few wminutes and
would take dJnhn to the atere. After she left he turned to wme and
s4id.that he didn't belisve sha _would be beok because ahe didn't

care about Eim. #e didn*t see Grace until late that might. That

kind of obvious nesglect was vary upsetting,

Another thimg that really bothered me about Grace Stoen was the way .
in which shs manipulated Iohn Sha would grab him sand agues:zs -
him then say things 1like, ® Do you love we?!® The unhealthy empha-

als being emmtered on John supporting her smotional nseds instsad

of ths revesme. I felt that the affasotion that she sporadically

gave the chfld was inappropriate, I would not term it as

affTection 80 much as a sstiation of her cwn nseds.

DATED August 13, 19

Witnassest
lu e ?u-rr f",_-
FF-1-1] b
-1 e
- 1§ Gaor pdact uuy.-m' ..(mhl nerd e

V4
AFFIDA;I_TJDF JOAN PURSLEY:
l.Grage ,Jas neglectful of John. John told
Jo ce he didn*t believe Grace would
- e pick him up becuase she didn’'t care
ebout him.

2. Grace manipulated John to say he loved
her. Gave gporadic affection, to John
to satisfy her own needs.

. FFf- I"?le-
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! Joneatown, Port Eaitums)} ss. Affidavit of
Iori.:h West Distriot, Guyana JOAN PURSLEY
]

I.(M. being duly sworm, declare:

[ 24
When Grace was in Yeoples Templs she neglected her child Jobm, Once

about 2 years ago ¥e Were on one of our summer trips and I waa Iltuh!:n.g
Jobn in ths park and Grace walked uwp t0 him snd sald, "If11 be back |
and then n'n'go to ths atore.” She then left, John turned to me

and expressed l:ia belisf that she would not be back, that she resally
d1dn't cers sbout him that's why shs wouldan't be back, This struck

me as very sad, He sounded so certain that sha wouldn't be back and

she didn't come back until late that night,

Another thing that resally bothsred me about her was that she would
manipulatse him and ask him if he loved her end if he cared for her.
She would hug all over him £n a sexusl menner that was inappropriate

Clan Froley™

Dated August 14, 1977

for g e¢hild,

Witnessed:

FE~1-gab

. G_raice_neg]_.ecterd John.

Z‘r 9{1?9;?{'3“ t0ld John to wait fam 1s i

.y :gfdu‘;u not come back 'i:o‘E;; g::; ujr 2
pord Eanthe did not believe she.\-n"o;}trii

-- D8 Uack, that she did not care ahou: him

2, Grace would hy MAnn
g John in 3 ¢
_thg_tﬂﬁa ;nappropriate for :x‘;ﬁld' °r
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. : BLESSIRGS FROM FATHER

%hen I first came to Peoples Temple in 1968, Father called me out and told me
details about my lifa that only God could kmow. One Sunday anight, he said,
"Mrs, Dupont, be careful goiag wp the Willits grade™. That very might, it
was freexing out and my car stalled right om the edge of tle mountain im the
met dangerous spot. Trucks just missed wa, I had my childrea in the car with
me, PFinally, I put ay head on the steering vheel aand maditated and a pickup
truck pulled up behind me and stopped. A couple got owt and helped me back
my car back down to a parking area, They then drove me to the church ia R.V.

Jim called me out through my nephev Ricky Peterson amd told me about his wife
baviang a baby on Moon day, and told me that she had problems with the habys
birth. I kaew mothing about this., And when I checked with my mother later

om, I found that this was exactly trus, The badby was bora oa Moon Day and Rickys
wife had to go to a special doctor that delivers babys for small women. No ome
but GCod could know this.

When I first joined Peoples Templa, Jim told me,”™I have to tell you something
about your daughter Ruth”., And I mentioned this to hurt, not ‘realizing that
I shouldn't, She then became very paranoid sad told me how she had been
smoking dope.

Jim Jones got my son Philip out of - CYA ia Sacramento, vwhen he was 16 years
of age, Ne thea told Philip the namse of a young man that had also been in

a lot of trouwble. Me told Philip that he would keet this perscn amd that whea
he did to leave him alone or he would be ia & lot of trouwble. Phil met this
person, vhose namo wvas Ultman, from Los Angeles, and they did get into trouble
Just ae Jim said they would, because Phil rafused to listen,

Jim told me the exact address of my home {m Sacramento. I coulda't remember
this address myself, but he knew.

Ome might returning to Ukiah with Karex Laytom, we had just been told by
Jim, "Be careful of accidents ia the fog”., EKaren was driving rather fast
and ve had forgotten the warning. All of a sudden right before our eyes
the fog cleared and there was a car accideat. Then a power beyond our
control took the whael and pulled the car safely off the road and stopped
it. Thers vas no human vay that we could have stopped the car ourselves.
Fares then said,"I didn't stop the car™,

One night after my son had been released, I was at the old Cordell home om

West road with & number of other paopls., It was stormy outside, The phome
rang and it was someone telliag us that my som, Phil had left the church im

the rain., Sharron Amos ansverad the phone, She thanked the party that called
and then, holding the phone im her hand, amd pushing dowm on the reciewer buttom,
she asked me what she should do amd I was very upset over his leaving. She
said,"Maybe we should csll Pon Beck ia Talmage and have him go to your house

on Evdns-streat and see {f Phil {s there, I agreed. Then we heard a little
voice, it was calling, "Linda, Linds...."” Sharrom held the phone out and we

all looked at it. The voice was coming from the phone. The phone hadn't rang
aad it wap disconnected but the véice was very clear, It was definitely coming
from the telephone. Sherrom then held the phone wp to her ear and said, "Yes,
this is Linda"™, The little voice said,"This is Jim. Do what you told Peany...
have Don Back to to Evans street. Phil will be there and have Don tell him...."

Then ha told Sharron to take the phome iat bed Ruth slee
bec::u.hc uute‘d to tell her lmﬂtl:hingn tg ﬁip ﬁa{’og:o:k:{'e. vae ping
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Page #2

Jim talked to Ruth for sometime. Then Ruth.came into the livisg room aamd
said, "I have just talked with Jim Jomes and he told me things to say to my brother
to belp him", Everyone that was present was in great ave of the happening and great
mracle we had witaessed.

About this ssms time of the year K T was on & mission snd was pretending to be "Qut"
of the church., T had to see Jim and weat to his house in s big hurry., I knocked
vary gently at the door and Esther came to the door and told me that everyons was
resting. I ran back to my car and drove to Archie and Roaies house. As I drowve
into their dtive way, Rosie came running out and told me to hurry~that”l was wanted
om the telephone, It was Jim Jones, He said to me,"I'm not up stairs resting..
people don't even know whats going om...I'm clear across the valley", What a

great miracle this was., This man kaows avery thing!

Vhean 1 first came to Peoples Temple I was working throughout Mendocing Coumty
for a aevspaper. One day coming home I witnessed a pickup truck accident as I
vas comiag dova the Willits grade. As the truck ¢rashed inte the mountain and
the driver uwant flying out of his seat throogh the windshiald, T called "Jim",
As soon as I said "Jim", the mans body came back inside the car and sat back
down in his seat, I was amazed at thia! His ouly injuries were cuts on his
head. Without this great miracle he would bave been thrown to the ground and
Wlled,

On the same day that I went to Rosiecard Archies house omn the mfssion, I left
md vas driving dovn West road too fast, when out of & saw mill came a car also
traveling fast and the other car dida't stop for the intersection and came at
my car head on. It was impossible to stop my car. But a forca greater than
any human force, pulled my car to a safe stop within a foot of tha other car.
It was 30 close that the other driver collapsed at his stedring vheel, I know
that the protective force of Jim Jones maved ms,

One woekend in San Pramcisco, Jim said to be careful going home as he sav a
green van im an accideat. So that night goieg bome to R.¥, I rode on Danay
Katuius bos. As ve were going around the curves near Cloverdale, we came
upon & green van in the middle of the road sad it was too close to stop the
bus. We should have crashed right into it, But & force grester than any
human force pulled our bus to an immediate stop! Amd, none of us that vers
stadding in the isle felll This was comtrary to gravity, All of ub.shosld
have fallen, But Jims love protacted us.

One Sunday might, I voluateered to drive some people homa to Sants Rosa,
to save sending s bus. Jim safd "Take Hermam Edwards with you". Coming
home from Santa Rosa, I kept falling asleep at the wheel nd drove in

my sleep for the journey home. I would awaken and find myself going off
the road sad would be awvake just enough to make a reslly dangerous tura aad
would fsll asleep again. Herman was also falling asleep. When we got home
wa found that wy gas lineiia the engine had busted and gas was spurtiag out
continually and the.car was full of gas fumes. It was a miracle that we
hada't been killed and that the car hadat canght on fire and burmed.

FF-1-93b
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Page #3

On a Sunday dbout eight yaars 280, I was ridiag ia John Biddulphs car smd so was
loretta, John kept upsettiag me and making smide remarks. As we crossed the
Goldem Gate Bridge he laxghed sbout smicide and the height of the brids and slowed
dovn real slov. Be kanew I was safraid of iheights and wes trying to scare me. Whem
we got to Demnys I got out of the car amd vefused to get back in it,., He kept
begging me to get fm, I wouldn't do it, I told him that I would hitchhike and I
would ses him 1w R.V. at the church. He had stopped his car and the engine was
off, And all of a sudden, right befors our eyes, the cars engine bacsme epgulfed
in flames samnd burned. The manager of the little hot dog stand im fromt of which
he was parkad came remning with a fire extinguisher., The fire vas put out and

rioht hafars amy avaea tha sar -’-9#-" T thoavaht thia whala fuond dant waa =
Toem= wailIz Sy=s, =as a waUREAL VSLS TRSLS LITLILERT VAR S

great nrnel.c' I then got in the car and mused to wyself that Father had gcared
his anough with the fire and he bebaved pretty well going home. Thank Father.

With my owa ayes I sav Jim turs the water to wine., Na made 12 pitchers of wime
of avery color and kind. NHe wowld say,"Bring me a pitcher of water from the
kitchen", And a clear pitcher would be brought to bim and he would wave his hand
over it aad right before my eyes and the eyes of hundreds of people, Father would
turn the water to wine, Sometimes he would just pour the water into the little
vhite cups sand it would turn to winea-in the cups. Ome pitcher that he held up
didat change color as _he vaved his hadd over it, Re looked around and smiled

md said,"You think Icoulda't do {t? Haven't you ever heard of white wine?™

I was there vhen Father was shot in the heart. It wvas a wvara Sunday afternocon.
He said is the service inside the building that someone had a gun, He then
diami{ssed the services and told everyone to go ouwtside. I was out on the parking
- - lot, when I heard three shots and Jim was standing right ia front of me, not over
ten fest sway. He grabbed his chest aad tha blood vas just pumping out all over
his shirt and through his fingers, There was a pool of blood on the groumd which
one of tha dog started licking wp, Numbers of us ran to him and I heard him call
at as he picked him self up,”I'm all right™. He walked with his hand over his
wounds into his house, wheres he changed clothes and came out and conducted the
evening service, HNe refused to go to the doctor amd lnastead conforted the people.
Whea the man shot st him, Jim made the gua shot sounds come from the opposite directiom

an that nannle would ron aftar ths sound zed not yun aftey the man and sat hurt
CRat pRoPad WOoULC TUD 21L8T Taf SOURC aR< NoTIud fILel ThE RA2 &4 get auli.

I was there vhen Father was shot im the head. An assassin ceme to the window
of the church and shot at Father, hittiag his left temple. The assassin had
shot through the wimdow into the crowd and Father drew the bullet to himealf,
taking the wound., The bullet hole was plainly im the window for all to see.

One church evening vhen I was standing in fromt of the church, Father said
to me,"You kave a daughter with Grand mall epilespy, don't youl™ I started
ecrying and ssid yes. He said,"Let us get her out here with us", This was
a miracle inm itself,

l_uhar tl—. = Sa= ‘l_rrnncd.

Tom Grubbs that T kuew someone named Bobby. But Tom said it wouldn't be one of

us that it would be a guest. So I ignored this. The next day I recieved a8 very
ssd and depressed letter from my daugher Jeanette. I then rushed to Eva Pughs house
to have her tell Jim sbout the letter and that Her boyfriend had been killed in

a4 car accident. I then recievad word from Jim that I had to call Jeanette right
then that it was an emergency, I couldn't get her phone aumber as she had moved
m_;l‘her phone number wae unlisted. I finally called the long distance operator,

"
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Page #4

who said,”Mrs. Jones speaking". I told her that it was an emergency and that I

had to talk to my daughtexr. She told me to hang up and that she would call me right
tack. She did and when she called me back, she had Jeanette on the line. It was a
great miracle! Jeanette was terribly depressed and was going to commit suicide. Jim
later told me that it would have been too .late if we had waited any longer. Because
of this call and a letter that I wrote to her, in which Jim told me certain things
to say, I was able to keep her from killing herself. Only because of you, Jim,

In 1969, my son was in confinement for being in a stolen car and having a gun in
Phoenix, Arizona. He was brought back to California by the authorities, and was
in jail in Santa Rosa. I recieved a phone call from Archie Ijames telling me that
I was to pick up a check from Eva Pugh to pay for an attorney for him and he gave
me instructions on what to do. I didn't want to do this, for Jim had already done
so much for him and he hadn't listened to anything told him. NKevertheless that
didn't matter to Jim, I had to go anyway to help him. I picked up the check for
several hundred dollars and went with Karen Layton and got an attorney for Phil,
Phib was just about to be sentenced to San Quintin prision when we arrived in the
court room, His defense attorney was pleading guilty and he would go te prison
that day., But because of Jim, I was able to save him from prison., Only because
of you, Jim, only because of you.

Vhen I first came to Peoples Temple I had continual bowel and intestinal blockages.
Often I would have to be rushed to the hospital on emergency basis to unblock my
insides. One such day, I called for Rheavina Beam to come and help me. I was taking
care of an old lady and I couldn't leave her alone. I felt that I was dying in

the kitchen. And I stood at the kitchen window and thought of something I could do
to:help in the last days. When I thought this thought, I could feel my intestines
completely open up and I was ever with whole at this exact mowent! By the time

that Rheavina got there I was completely healed and I thank Jim Jones foxr this.

Another night, I heard Jim calling my name, It was late at night. Finally I got
up and went into the kitchen. The minute I stepped into the kitchen, the bedroom
completely filled with smoke. My bed was on fire! I called the fire department
ad they said it was a miracle I hadn't burned alive. My bed was completely om

fire. The mattress, the sheets, the blanket! But none of the fire even touched
" me! I thank Jim for ealling my name and saving wy life...

In 1968 1 was a chronic aicholic and smoker. But because of Jim Jones and Feoples
Temple, 1 was able to stop drinking and smoking within two months of each other.
Before this time, I had no desire vhatever to quit either one, although both were
ruining my health.
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On twe differant occassions Pastor Joses saterialized buttoms for me. The first

time was when I was working as a jowrnalist fim Lake County. I had a black and white
Jacket with large pearl buttoms. I Lake County abowt fifty miles from Redwood Vallaey,
I lost ome of the buttoms, I looked avary where for it, Ia my car, in my pocket, iam
=y purse aad it was uo vhers to be found! Losimg it ruined the appesrance of my

coat. Weeks laiar At chwereh im Redvood Vallasy, I Rad completely forgottem abowi my
coat and button., I was at church ia the sveaiag time and I had stopped wearing this
coat beczuse it looked fumay with the missiag button. I got up and went to the bathroom

snd vhen I retsraed my buttoa was sitting om my chair! I had told mo ome sbout this
vhatsoever!}

The other tims was {n Los Angeles. I had heard terrible mews and was ¢rying. My
msbaad Ancdy was home with me and my daughter Carol Amm., Carol Aas had found am old
coat shs wanted and I was mending it for it. It only had a few buttons om it,.two
loled and one holed buttoms. Thers were five. This coat needed many more for it

was a double breasted c¢oat, Anyway, I tried to move the buttoms arouad to fit the
coat snd I vas crying. As I took & two holed battom off tha coat, it changed to fesr
Reles right im fromt of wy eyes! I dropped the witiom, it starcled me #0. ind as

I sat there sewiag, Jim kept materislizimg buttons. Ne materialized emocugh for the
shole coat and there was one left over!

One of my cats got hit by a car in Ukiah aad its left leg was badly brokem. Ome
day, in froat of my eyes, the cat jumped up om =y dask and put its paw thres timss
on the chest of Jim Jomes picture! Immediataly the cat was mmch better!

Two years ago, my compsaion Aady Silver asd I wers walking home im Santa Romm, I
recommanded to him that we visualize some momay. Pastor Jones had satid thst wm
couid have anythiag that we visualized. Andy agreed with this and said he was
visuslizing a dollar. I said that I was vissaliziag thousamds of dollars. XNes
Llanghed it me but I stuck with this. Thit very day, in 4 resisurant widrea wve had
stopped im at to get some soffes, Andy found s dollar and vhen I returned homs

te L.A,, I found in my mail dox & saven thowsand dollar imsmrance check! I thmak
Jim Jomes for all of thid!

Two different times, Pastor Jomes materialized my dogs ia ths Redwood Vallgy Charch,
I had moved from s house high om a hill to suother place down the road aad coulda’t
take my animals bscause there wasa’t room for them, I was very attached to tham,
Oue night at church vhem service was just over, I was amssed to fisnd sy animals remaning
around aad arowad fmsids the chureh looking for me, I was flabbergasted zad themght
Mother Taylor had brought them to the service. I arraaged for someons to take them
homs whea a few minutes later, they wars again {mside the shurch rvasing arowad amd
iooking for me, My Gersan Sherpard Sam, goi dowva on his paws and cravied to e
£f to beg me to take him with me, vhich I immediately did. But first I checksd tha
gmards &t the doors and a0 ome had let them in. No ome kmew how thay got inl I
know that Jim Jones materislized them for mé! We lived miles from the church amd
thare was uo way they could have normally gottem thare,

I had seen Pastor Joues materialize thiags hafore. I saw him materialize a brigicase
that Jim Randolph had lost. Ne said ia froat of the vhole comgregation,”Jim RAndolph,
you have been very careless with some of yowr papers™., Just thes this large object

came flying through the air iato Pastor Jomes haad and Jim thea threw it to Jim Randolph.
It was his lost brief case. I have seem him material someomes wallet, membership cards
and om amother occassion when we were cleaming tha church, Jim was sweeping aad thiaking
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Whea I worked im Redwood Valley, I drove past Martha Klingmans howss. I usually pever
stapped there, Oun this particular moruning, I had to get to Lake County sarly aad was

o= my wvay to vork, TWhem I got clese to the Kliagmam house, I got very tired amd could
hardly keep my ayes open. This was very umusual for me. I doeve into the Eliugmss
yard aad vent and kmocked st their door, I told Martha that I dida’t hnow vhat had
come over me, 48 I was suddenly s0 sleapy that I couldn't driva. She meationed thet her
baby was sick but I dida’t think much about it,...I thea left again for work., As I wemt
about: & mile from her house, agaia I becams vary sleepy sad a force bayond me turmad
uwy ear around, I again returned to Marthas howsa, I told her that I was so slaspy
that I had te lay down. 5he told me that I eould lay on her bed, Vhen I weat fate
her bedroom, I {mmadistely woks wp, for thers befora ms om har bad was har baby, psril,
sear death! She was turaiag blua was eryiag a death moas that made me ¢hill, I tried
to sot alirm her mother, I told Martha that her daby was vary i1l sad we had to leavs
immediataly for town, Martha was withoet traasportstiom., 1 called the doctor and we
got im my car. The bady comtinwed to moan sad I mut ome of Pastor Jomes pictures om
the baby and she fmmadiitely quit moaning and went to sleep. When wa :arrivad at the
doctors office, the baby was mear death sad the doctors felt thare was no hope for her
a8 she was ciiticslly 411 with Spimal Meagitis. However, bacamse of the Carist fores
that works i{m Pastor Jomes, the baby vas made completely whole sad is alive and well
today with no braia damsge whatsoswver.

I have seen hundrads wpom hundrads of growths pass from peoples bodiss, I have ssen
g0 many that it is 1ika & ¢common occursmce te ma. Rut the larsest ome I avar ssw and
the first was the growth passed by Floremnce Amdrevs, S5She was called out by Pastor
Jones and told things about her lifs that ocaly God conld kacw aad right ia frout of

my eyes, as Pastor J0aes told her to begin te vomit, came the largest growth I have
ever seea i all my life. It was as largs as & big plece of liver aand as it started
te soms out, s mass of hlood shot over tha stags and cuto people standiag close byl

The smell was horrible. And Paster Jomes told Mry. Andrews that mow that this terribla
growth was gone, thet she could siang agaian. And che them burst iate somg. It was
mgaifieieat to witaess,

About this ssme period of time at Ben Fraaklis aswditoriem, iz Szum Francisco, Paster JOmss
called out & little woman that was sick with tamcer, He told her to go to the bathroom
and sha would pass a zrowth., I went to tha bathroom with her aad Marcelise Jomes sad
before my ayss this womsa passad a grovth and mass of blecd sech as I had never ssem
before! I will remsmber this all the days of my life!

Ose day I was at Dorothy Woralys houss im Ukiah, She was talliag ms sbout s Shetlamd
pony that she wused €O have and 1t used to bite her ou the srm. At this moment shw
was holding her cat.,.snd I asked her what became of the pouny. This cat she was
Wwlding was very old aad called her "Nama™, Just as I azked her what because of tim
jpony, Derothy said, "I doa't know.,.” The cat thea said "Mama™ sad bit her om the
arm, Derothy Worely was a witaess to this,

One Sunday in Los Axgéles, Marcelins was talking sbowt ths cockroachkes and said that
zhe doasn't kill them suymore. I falt vary smilty becsmse I had baem sprayisg far
cockroaches whatve I lived, That evering I want home snd a little cockrosche ram scross
the €loor aad my little dog Jossphime ram scross the floor aad tried te kill ir. I felt
very eoncarned over the cockrosche vhen right hefore my syes, the little cockroachs
denatriglized aad my little dog was so sturtled shat she rem srouad ia c¢ciréles barkiag

looking for the little Wug!
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Whan I first cames €0 Peoples Temple I had seen Jim raise people from the dead. This
was very hard for ma te balieve und mo one looked "really dead™ te me. Oue timg

at Bes Frasklia Amditerniwm a_gisnt of a mam supposedly died i the songregatios. wgle,
baing & pure skeptic abowt all this I decided to get a good léok at this man, The

wan was carcried sp to the fromt of the church snd the aursas wers working over him,
tryiag to reviva him, Someona had called ar xmbulance. I posted myself right wp along
sids all of this and I watched this man 1like & howk, HNe definitely was sot brasthiang.
I watchid him so clese snd I was only a foot from him, Nis eyes were rolled back in
his head, bis ttomgue was hanging out of his incuth and then to my smstement ha

aven euptied his bladder and blovels. The secretions was reaming down tha floor. There
was e dowbt that this man was deader tham z door maili I have seen hundreds of such
sick people fall dead and be arisem by Fastor Jomes. I ne longer have any question sbout
the matter,

Ons evening comiag homa from Lake Couwaty arcund Clear Lake T sew a snsks injured

in the voad, It had beea hit by a ear, I thought that I meceded to tern arcmad

and try to halp it becsuse this is somathiag that Jim would &0 and want doms, I
souldn't pull over right thars because cars were comimg and thers was mo parkimg
area by the snake to pull my car onto. I wiat om up the road a eowpla of miles sad
found a place where I could turn arownd. Whea I returaed to the area viare the sashe
was, 1 found & large parkiug area to put my car omtol I was astomished by this

grast mirsele! T pulled my:ear te the afde of the road asnd got & picture that I had
of "Jim and Harcelime and weant znd put it on the injured saaks which was Dadly injured
and in great pain, I picked up the sunke sud put it te rest im ths shade by the lakes
ad as soom as I laid it there, its spirit left ite body and it was pesceful, I thenk

. Pastor Jonas for this moment and for lettiamg ms go back to help the poor thimg.

Oue night in Vkish, I was working quite late with my project., MNyself and smother
parson were sitting ou my bed sorting out soms mail,,.my little dog was really

mad at me because I woulda't let her im, 5he barked sad barked but I just {gmored
her, The door was locked becsuss £f it wasn't she could open it with her paw and
wue in anyway. Bst thes right ia froat of osxr eyes tha little dog materialised
right ia frout of my ayes oan the bed aand was ruaniag 2ll over the mail aad scattersd
it to 2o ead! T thank Pastor Jomes for this great miracls.

One night Becky Flowsrs md I were driving from Senta Eosa to Ukish late at might.
Whea we came Co the Cloverdals road, thers was a little deer om the road., I told
Backy thst we had to go back and gst the dear. off the road decause this is vhat
Father would do. She agreed., We thea turned around and went back aad the littls
daer was gons fortumately, Them 35 we continwed om our way, I saw four lights

im frout of me and thouwght that it was car behiad another, vhea zll of a sudden

I realiszed it was & car with four haadlights aad it was about to hit ws head oa!
Bafore I conld think the car soming at us disappearad bafore owr vary syes aad I
want to thank Jim Joues for all the womderful love he showed ia making this car
disappeur, aad for spariag owr lives!
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MARCELINE JONES

It was not until we came to California that J%n began actually preaching
that there was no God--you know, a manterialist perspective-more openly.
Prios to that he did, however, point put the inconsistencies in the
utraged when he began this.And he was forced off

Bible,Poeple left, o
the air for teaching this on his radio bradcast.
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Marceline pe2 .
We had a vire-haired terrier dog who wvas reallyin bad condition-- the fur wasi
all stuck together, and 3*m chose that time— vhen mll these starchy
ninisters vere sitting in the house, eating, to clip the dogs hair short
pmsbcpakx and lather him with this foul smelling ointment, and he turned the
dog loose in tha witx middle of the living rocm, God, vhat » atink. =
#verybody vas so horrified by the whole thing, and I ddont think he planned
to disrupt wewx everything, but with Jim you never know; =k He vas jult
so0 unconventional, such a non-conformist-— amdxx timt rather than him
conforming to their notions of propriety, they in a sense, especially my
mother, were forced to conform to him, :
gight after ve vere married we had gone back to spend the summer , ve were
vorking and living vith my parenta, so we could get money for the university
" next fall. Jim wasnt nineteen yet, and my mother made some remark sbout it
not being Christian to intermarry. Well, Jim statred throwing our stuff in
bage and mwikxkx suitvasee, and we got in the car and Wwent to Indianmapolis
and they didnt know vhere we were for a long time. And vhen we went back to
Richmond, ve'd go to his mothers place.If myparents walked in the front door,
he walked out the back door. And this went on for months, until finally
they had to bend, There was no compromise in him, X would speak, but he
would not.They came hig way.

Wewere studénts at Indiana ¥

niversity during the peak o the MCCarthy

years, and the FBI sat right in the socizl studies classes listening to

what the professors were saying, There was a peace convention being held

in Chicago, and Jim, out of curiosity, called the FBI from his mothers

phone~- sort of t ying to feel out their attitude about it. e didnt

give the phone number,nor his name but the next day the FBI came to

his mothers job and grilled her for fo ur hours ina glass enclosed office,

in the middle of the work area,where evryone cou'd see, She idnt know
what it was about, but she tock th- f£ifth, and they said it was

*Commie talk.* But they fin 1ly let he. go.

¥hen I met him in the hospital and he was just an orderly, he bacame upset
over an aide who was notbeing treated right by the hospitak, and he got

me interested in the case,., I think that w-s the fi rst real i-sue I ever
got interested in, and went to the administration. Jim made me know the
importance of fighting each ixxum injustice as you came to it—- mmEx

whether it was one person or a hundred people, I was aware of injustice but
he gave ne the courage and showed me the vehicles for fighting it, by
example, There wer many many times his life was threatened-- it sort of
became a way of life, Right around thc time he became director of the

HMayors Commissign on "uman rights he decided to tear down the Bible,-
Exxemmunxenxx e had a radic broadcast, and he staretd on the radio,
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Marceline p. 3

he began to tear the Bible apart . ¥ax The campaign against him wvas
horrendous-- not only did he get telephone calls around the clock,
threatening his life, but the radio stat on contributors an advertisers,
said if you dont get rid of Jim Yones were going to cut off your funds
which, as & matter of fact, they did. People wouod call an” say "WE

know where your childr n are, we know which way Suzamne walks to school.n®
There were & lot of incidenta—— police called on him becaie he refused to

eat in a place where a bk had to carry his lunch out, almoet daily things
One of the things s he vent through & period--- he never wanted to be

a part of the capitalist system, and he’d beat that system any way he could.
1 reemember we had & car that we'd bought on time, this was when = we

were first married, and even if he had the money for thepayments, when
ke xckindmxx they'd knowk on the door to collect--he'd pretend

he waant hdme, I think they finally reposeesed the car, but not before we'd
gotten m lot of use out of it, Our 1life has been one crisi after another,
s0 itm hard to recall separte incidents.

I was still pretty bourgeois, even after years of marraige, but the two
years that I went with JIm before we got married prepared me some. I Xnew
he wvas a nonconformist when I married him. There were times when I would
say to him, after the kids, "Youre going to die. Theyre going to kill you
and lets take the children, and rear these boys , they need a father,

lets reae them to Xnow vhat we stand for apd what we beleive in. And of
course, he wvas right, you couldnt do thta. In the first place, he could
never leave his pecople, and in the second place how could our children learn
what we believed in if we didnt live it-~ {f we went off and did our own
thing and saved our hide,xasaix. But I never wanted him to ever compromise.
It all made sense t¢ me, mhmx even though before 1'd met him , it'd never
been introduced to me, My father and mother vere Republicans. My father

ran =% on the Republican ticket for City “cuncil. The most reteiiious thing
I ever did before I mat Jim vas to wvalk in and say I wvas ggoing to vote a
straigt Democrtatic ticket in front 6f m group of people vho knew my

m fatner.wvas a dyed in k= the wool Republicanm. '

I met a wvoman at Richmond Stae Hospital, who met Jim before I married him,
and she gave me some couns 1 at the right time, She said he's aomething
special, dont expect him to sit down for a meal at the same time every day,
I wrecked a marraige that wvay., I had a mab and it wrecked it because I tried
to make him conform to vhat I thought he should be, and he's gone. Dont

do that with J,m. Dont expect him to be there at the same time everyday.”
ooSkadoomaxx And that vas a little hard for me at first...
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He drev crowds and crowds, There were meetings in Cinicinati, Ohio, whre

people would come at two o clock in the afternoon to get a seat at seven thirty

at night xmiand then crawl in the wvindows. X They'd want his shadow to fall

on them. fxm They vere begging for him to evangelire around the world. x

He couldve taken that Oral Roberts trip but he wouldnt do it. And I would try

to encourage it, I'd gay this would be s great aopprtunity. But he would

say, no I've got to stay put and live the life in frord of the people, Jte

casy to hop from one place to the next, and collect theor offerings and not

have to set an qnmple.

HomI remember one time I vent to a restaurant vith some black frends and the

maitre d said wve needed a reservation and I said, Wait a miniy e I've eaten

here many times before without a reservation. They finally gave us & table,

but they salted cur food sgegtdsx Hﬁtaﬁ 44 impossible to eat. Jim had a

televigsion show then and he fasted publicly soox®xxx until this one restaurant

changed its racist pol..icy#

Jim always tried to he in a position of taking the starch out of petple, He

attracted the working class people because he was sO unaffectef.Some of the

clder members had beenvery starchy, social climbers, and this one day a veek

religion suited them fime. But I rememeber a man coming in in his vork ciothes,

and he stood up and he said I édidnt know vhether or not tocome to church because

if I went home to change I'd misesthe service and I didnt know if I should come
®this. He h™ °® overalls and he vas dirty, And Jim said ™ thats quite

alright, I wvant you to feel completely comfortable., I want you to know that

I have a huge hole in the seat of my pants,"right now. * And the religious

mentality. God, they were Methodists so they taptised people in this littke

bowl, and well, baptism didnt mean one thing to Jim, but he thought “if I'm

going to have to Baptdze people then I'm going to Baptoze them.* Ixxmkxx S0

he drug a huge horse trough into the church. That whole church had to go through

that same thing my parents did, only my parents couldnt escape becaidse he vas

going to be their adn inlaw. But the church peopls cpuld escape and alot of

them fled, he wvas just too much for them. He tugged this huge ho se tank up

on the platform, and he immersed them. Probably vanted to drown them.

And I'd been in the Methodist church, so a1l day Sa urday I'd get the hymns

together and vork out a program... hymn number so ans so, Doxology, stand ,

sit, sing, pray, ... and he'd spend all day Sunday ignoring the whole thing.

He vouldnt even look at it, And the first Eagter ve had service, ve had children

there and he amked them in gervice ™ Now what do you want to sing?” And they

said ve want to sing "here comes Potar Cottontail. Hoobing down the E&!‘_".Y Tteail”™

w the vhole congregation, this very star chy congregation sang "Here Comes
tter Cottontail..."” God, they didnt knov vhat to make of himsees
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Marceline p. 4

The next Easter, one month before Easter, Xmlocx he comes home with tventy-six
1little chicks that he said he vas going to give to the children at Bagter,
And T azid, x Jim, in one month they'll be a pretty good size' “nd he said
Well, theay-11l be big enough to defend themselves. So ve had a Mathrcom that
vas sbout four by four, it vas a really tiny thing, and he put all tventy
aix of them in that bathroom. And yoo know. I'd never really nrayed for
anything to die before, but I thought nov out of twenty six, soc many is
bound to diesse All night, chirp, chirp , chirp... Hot one of those

chicks died. And vhen it comes Fastertime, he couldnt give any of them away
So he'd transport those chirckens arowyd to various chutch members and he'd
pay board for them. He®d &mk buy the feed, And vhen they got tired of

caring for them he'd piek those chickens up and lug them someplace else.

We lived out near the elige Of town, where thefe were some people in a rural
area. Until finaliy they got pretty old and big and there wasnt anypiawe
elge to move them , and he took them to the person that he thoughtwould xill
them most humanely and he gave them out to psm the poor, He loved animals
80 moch.

He took an awful lot of the stmch out of me.I vaeg too proud of being
*“clean” and"dignified.” I got over vorrying about what people thought.

One timo in Indianapolis we had a slumbar party and wa invited children
from all the poor districts to our party. We got out and knocked con doors

to bring the porr inte the church. Anyway, We had this slumber party

and that mustve been when we had bedbugs introduced inot our house.
kmbddorx  hey were everyvhere and I wvas horrified. We had to redo

the vhole house, paint i t and everything and we finally got rid of them.

I vas keeping it a dark secret that we;d ever had anything tdom like bedbugs
in ocur family, I had never feen one in my life and with my Meckground

1 thought it wvas a great source of shame, I didnt want anyone to xnow abpout
it, but JIm got up in front 6f the vhole church and anmounced ™ I vant ail
of you to feel welcome to come vigit us anytime, bacAuse nov we've rid
ourselves of our bedbugm."

When we wvere first married we Lbhwmdmoved into this papartment in
Bloomington, Indiana and I was a registered nurse and I vorked in the
operating room. The place, the spartment, vas alive with roaches and that
vas something else. We'd never had roaches where I grev up and you Know,

oy God, vhat a disgrace to have roachest And I wvas trying to get rid of
them and I came vp on Jim one time and he was talking to those raoches:

“e said, **ou better get down in that crack, if you dont, sh*ll kill ym."
And he would put fogod down in the cracks to fedd the m

rosches, so they wouldnt have to come up where I was..,'He vas the only
man I ever knev who vould rescue baby mi e, feed them and turn them loode vhen
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Marceline p. 5

théy were strong enough to make it on their own., He loved animels.

Anytime he'd come home and say * guess vhat?" 1 knev he had another mxikmxt
animal., One time he came in, in Indianapolis with this huge St,pernara

dog. And T said J m where did you get this dog? And he said I vas driving down
right {n the middle of Indianrapolis, and this big dog just put his pews

right up on the wvindows and tha traffic was going by, and I just openingd
the door and the dog got in.” We had monkeys. He mold monkays to build a
community center, got land for a community center in the South rart of

the city. Za vas just twenty one or twenty two. We had an anteater, climbimg
up the side of our house in Indimna. Neighbors vould say " Goddamnit REv. Jones
ve dont live in a junglel®

He alvays had a wvay vith ocoox animals.
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heard of Jim from my 4ad who had told me ngont a gou:;% mini:tezmt

from Indisnapolis, who had led a group psople
::odt:ds:g:.wa:e similar go oura---working for the betterment of
gankind, The group I was with at ths time waa called Christ Church
of the Golden Rule, I had been in that church from the time I was
five years old, People in the church lived copmunally,.So I have
had experience with choperative living all my 1ife.

As I say, I was in the Golden Rule since I was very young. And,
as I reca{i.' my parents had been members of an or zation called
Mankind United prior to that, ,practiaclly from the time od my
birth.My dad used to go out in"the streets and pass out pamphlets
protesﬂng World War II.They were quite active and it was a very
unpopular stand to take, I recall them talking about the horrible

that Aitler was doing to the Jewlsh pasople, However, a8 -
they began to be attacked,’_nnd_pggp]_.e__ltai_:teesnyigg_fl_-13¥ were
subversives, , I gusss Arthur Bell ( The leader ol PFRNELNd Univea
felt that the only way to survive would be to form & church org-
anization, that would be the only way to function. I guess there
were several thousand people in the beginning who got together
*nrojects”. These were ranches, farms, whers they raised producs
and livestock for the people; tney had hotels, motels, laundries,
that were run by velunteer help. All the services of the people
were voluntary-~ no one worked an “outside job®, for wages.
Everything was collective, They were accused of being "Communisis®
and they began to crawl into a religious ®hell, Some of the leaders
of the movement were attacked, sued, and the church was thrown
into receivership and bakrupicy, and all the monies that were
collected were given toc the Bank's recelvers, I guess you'd call
them,They lost almost all of their ppoerty-=- at cne time they

e _ B i do 7T tima nae A Aarem dha Cdnta af Aa1ifoamnia oand Sama
OWNeu pPIrUporLy Oll Uy alil UUWI wWiT QwdlLs Vi wallilviiliayg adi Svwg

in Oregon.large pieces of property, One ranch was almost 4,000
acres; they had another one in California that was almost 3,000
acres,After going into bankruptey they cramled more and more into
the religious ghell, and became less and less involved with political
issues and sovial problems. Now during the forties, several young
men took conscientious objector status and went to Federal prison
for this, and lost thelr citizenship,There were four that went
to prison.My brother=in-law took a CO stand and he went to the
local jails

We wound yp in California on one of the ranches, and I was
there from 1963 to 1968 when I joined Peoples Temple All my life
I had grown up hearinf that some day there would be other groups
that we would merge with and work with, that were working toward
the same goals that we were of helping mankind-- feeding the hungry,
clothing £he naked etc However, I 41d not see that we were really
doing this--yes, we were existing, we were eating, we had clothes
on our backs,we did not individually have to worry about the bils
being paid, but we were not branching out in any way.When I met
Jim Jones In 1965,he and a few people came to visit one of our
meetings at Ridgewood Ranch, where we shared a few ideas, The Golden
Rule had a lrge proerty, about 16,000 acfes that would have been
very well put to use, Could have housed them, had facllities, romm
for a care home, orphanage etc,¥We had a school establishsd alreeady,
Buch could have been done there. It was my understanding that Jim
l"'u.d tried to worship with various churches in the Ukiah-Redwood
thm;‘yc:r;;a :n%hhe had beenint:rnad t::'nhby ;11 of them because -of

e fa ey wers an e church, The people at Rid -
tcglge? R:}]{eirmhtc,l: themithat g:g could us; the g&gilztieﬂnihggood

ole their church services and meetings

extended period of time, about three yom:ﬁﬁtﬁgytgi‘: gogiga tgn
know and respect Jim more and morePvery spars moment that I had I
would bs with the people. I had a lot of responsibilities with <the
Golden Rule, I was a member of the Board of Elders, I worked in
the restaurant that we had-- an income property,and alse in the
motel. I didn't have & lot of spare times I had an invalid mother
that I had to care for as well,But every spare moment that T had
I spent with Jim Jones and other members of Pepples Temple, I saw
that Jim was & man who genuinely cared for People and was trying
actively to do something about relfeveing the misery of the poor.
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The membars of the church went around the community, visiting people
who were Bick, comforting them when there was a iradgedy in theamily,
taking things to people if they were burned out in their home,-cins
geeing that if thers was a death in the family, geople had food
taken to them, There weren't very meny melbers of Feoples Temple

at that time, maybs a hundred or so.

The background of the Golden Rule church was based on Christian
Science faith, so I was familiar with Christian Sclence practitioners
and faith healing, However, I wae not too much aware of it persomally,
although my mother had seemingly overcome a lot of physical probvlems,
ghe seemed like shes was on the verge of dying many times, and with
the help of meditations of practitioners, she seemed to come through
a lot of things, I don’t know, I don't understand that part of it,

All during that time I had never actdally seen Jim Jones heal any-
body. I was more interested in the practical applications of Christ’s
teachings as I had been taught-- feeding ths hungry stc. Thoughl had
been reared with that belie?,’ I had not mctually become all thkt ine
volved with that part of it, and this really intrigued me, Jim came
to the Golden Rule very humbly, very open,They at first had their own
separate services,although they invited the people from the Golden Rule
to come and worship with them if they close, Howsver, it had been the pols
icy &f the Golden Rule never to visit other churches or become in-
volved in their religious worship.Yet, some people did go periodically.
I was one of those people.

¢n several occasiong after they'd been there a while, members of
the Board of Peoples Temple met with our Board and talked about the
poseibility of working togekher and of actually merging,.,Jim was very
open to this, he even sald that if they were threatened by his leadership,
because he wag very much respected and revered by his own pecple, he
would step down.I could see why people thought so highly of him. But
I could see that many of the leadership there who were up in years
were very much threatened by this-- by his youth, his obvious grasp
of matters, I think that many of them had grown very complacent--I
myself had grown complacent-- too satisfied, too settled in the groove.
I was comfortable, I 4idn't have any physicel needs or wants. I know
in the Golden Rule we didn't confront one another--~ it was kind of
a peace at any price philosophy.Some of us were very uptight, partcularly
about one member of the Board whom we felt to be grossly unethical,
Wa attempted to approach the Senlor Elder about it but she tbok the
position that we were attacking the office of the Senior Elder. But
finally they agreed to talk to my dad about his complaints and they
listened butof course nothing was done, I saw this happening a lot
and I was beginning to get very uptight about therwhole thing,

As T sald they were very threatened by Jim. I had become engaged
to one of the members of Pepples Temple, and wa wanted to get married.
On several different occassions my fiancee had gone with my dad and
my step-mother to the Senior Elder and try to work out a way where
we could get married and yet neither of us have to give up member=~
ship in our own church. And at this time we still had Bopes that
there would be a merging of the two groups, and it was even felt by
pome of us that our marraige would help bring this about., We were
turned down,, and one even Jim and several other mambers came to
one of the Wednesday night meetings that we held at the Golden Rule,
and asked why we couldn't get married and still hold our separate
memberships?0ne person fot up and was very dogmatic, Either Richmond
would have to give up his membership in Peoples Temple or I would
have to give up my webership in the Golden Rule, and if I didn't
like it I could just leave., At that point Jim and the other members
of the Temple got up mnd walked out, and said they would move their
organ and other things out that evening-- and they came back that
night and did just that,] wAlked .outvwith” them,

We went down to Redwood Valley and had a meeting about what to do
now that they had no place t¢ hold their services, I decided at that
time that I was going to movemy things out that evening,myself, And
80 several ol them went back with me, My dad did not understand why
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was do thiz, he thought I should think it over, But I'd
ft was i_?.ﬁe I did some thinking for myself,

ite & few members in his adult-education night

Jim picked qucve fact, some of the
classes, Many of them are with us to this day, In fact, s %
mewbers were abls to get their high school diplomms through those
classges.

{ces were very hpen to the community, People were
W'f!t‘:dfhmhtﬁ:;vwould come--maybe one time, and you'd ne‘;llf::e
then again.Pecple would make digparaging remarks about '.I:n W c sle
in the congregation and I know they made comments like pe:gi ¢
smell,” you know, really racist stuff, Needless to say the eom;d yd
was not very well known for its tolerance of minorities, as evidence
by the treatment the Indian pogulntion had received over therg‘(em.
In fact, it was not very long before Jin cams that they were
ailowad in the tn:atrestandtiaataualinnta finally, Indians had simply

been allowed to eneter thoas places, i
nOtJlm began to talk about integration at length, and what it meant--
the will eag to takes stand and endure the harassment, And angtther
th.i.n% he dld that I think furned off more people than h.i.nguzls,
wes that he began to break down the fundamentalist religzion. pointed
out that~ithis type of religion was the backbone of all the racism,
poverty and inequality that existed,IT kept people content with their
migery-- you know, "religfon ia the opiate of the people,™ He made
pecple feel responsible for the unjustice around them, and responsible
for doing something to eha.n.gz‘it-- and people just did not want to
accept that responsibility, lmter on, he began to preach socialism
and Marxism openly, and what it really meant-- that it was not the
bugﬂboo that pro a had led us to believe.Paople definately
didn't want to listen to that either. Sc in the beginning the church
::: :?gutg g.mr one who mtgg to come and offered to help, There

81 lor money-- no offerings, People were just enco

give whatever they felt they could out of their owﬂ conscienur;?ed v

This was unique to me because in any other church that I had ever
been to or seen there was m push for offerings and the money went
to support the preacher. Jimiwas :ooncerxed about seeing that every
member had all of the things that they needed, all of the ¢ that
many of them could not have before; because they were poor,Medical
care, dental care, eye examinations, even if a family could not
afford it. A}l of these things cost money, and as there became more
and more memberg,naturally it required more money to continue, to See
that these things were taken care of.Some members when they came were
on welfare., Well, a lot of them got off of welfare, and the church
took the burden of taking care of these expanses, That was one of
the th the church was kihiown for in the REdwood Valley-Ukiah area;:
it got people off of welfare.I know I got my job becase I was a member
of Peoples T¢mple, FPeoples Temple members were known for their cone-
elentiousness, for putting in a good day's work, being kindly ana
polite on the job etc, The members had a very good reputation.Jtim
stressed stringly that as an interracial or zation we had a resp-
on 8ibility to represent that well in the community,

A8 the church becams more Influential in the community, we began
to have haraseing phone calls, I know, Iwae called up in the nightana
called "nigger-lover; heavy breathing; I was t#ld that Jim would be
killed and other members of the church would be killed, There were
shots fired at the church.They killed some of our animals, peisoned
them, Strangled ona cat. It became mores and more svident that the
feel was more and more against Black people and Jim Jones in the
comnunity.He caused peocple to think, You cannot be around Jim Jones
and not think-- and you either become hostile because he pricks your
consclence or you begin to analyze and change your own way of deing
things. You just don‘t remain complacent. -
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Lynetta Jones
1664 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117

THE MCCARTHY ERA

Robert and his brother Michael Meeropol use the name
of their adoptive parents. They are the natural sons of
Ethel and Julius Rosenberg --convicted and executed on a
charge of espionage in 1853.

Accused of having passed secrets concerning the com—
ponents of the atomic bomb to the Russians, the unfortunate
couple had little chance of establishing either extenuation
or innocence. That the so-called secrets of our discovery of
the bomb having been well aired both at home and abroad by
the news media was an open secret at best. Although our
laws provided that courts must assume a defendant is inno-
cent until he or she is proven guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt, the reverse of this has often been the practice.

It was an era of mass hysteria and tremendous fears,
engendered in great measure by the discovery of an implement
of war capable of bringing an end to this planet and every-
thing upon 1it.

The Rosenbergs were not alone in suffering the conse-
quence of the great unrest, although it had cost iﬁem life

itself. Men and women of excellent repute and outstanding
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accomplishment were hounded, deprived of their liyelihood.
and held up to public ridicule unjustly accused énd cast
into prisons where they languished for years and died with-
out hope of redress or vindication. Reighbor was set
against neighbor and blood kin against blood kin, while the
witch hunt rolled on and a feeling of insecurity reached
the proportions of an epidemic. To my knowledge, restitu-
tion ﬁas neither offered nor gained by anyof these victims
in later years, though it is most unlikely that any court
with more rational climate extant at a later time could
have convicted any of these victiﬁs on such flimsy circum-
stantial evidence.
However, it is well to remember that such data, errone-
ous as it was in many cases, became a permanent record,
and given such favorable climate as I have described, could
rise again full-fleshed, to become a scourge as it was then.
Most ruthless among ihose afflicted with the yven to
accuse and destroy was U. S. Senator McCarthy. I have never
been 80 seriously alarmed for the welfare of our nation, as
when listening to his speeches via radic broadcast, and
listen I did, most every night until the wee hours of morning.
McCarthy became victim of his own fire and zeal. He was
stricken on the Senate floor and did not long survive the
fatal attack. The nation sickened of aggression @irected at

its people, and shook off the shackles of unfounded fears.
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In the course of time, a degree of rationality crept back
into the conclaves of those in high places. 01d épars
continued to bleed, inwardly. 01d hatreds lay dormant in
the hearts and minds of those who had inspired these per-
secutions.

The Rosenberg boys grew to adulthood under an adoptive
name. Robert had been five years of age when his nﬁtural
parents died. He is now twenty-eight. Robert Meeropol
wes & guest speaker at Glide Memorial Church in San Francisco
very recently. He spoke of the turbulence so rife during
that period of our history (1953) which is often referred to
as the "McCarthy era." He said his parents had been the
victims of a "frame-up'and convicted for a crime that could
not possibly have ever happened, for the information they
were accused of conveying to the Russians was "worthless,”
and the secret of the atom bomb had ceased to be a secret a
long time before. .

Robert Meeropol further stated that the case was heard
before a non-sequestered jury exposed to constant red-baiting
journalism. There were regular secret meetings and obvious
collusion between the trial judge, the FBI Director, the
Attorney General, and the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court
in a conshiracy to assure conviction. Meeropol said the re-

opening of the case of their parents was not "reliving the
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past” but a sincere attempt to assure that what happened
to their parents could not happen to any other peisons.

Meeropol said that be and his brother Michael are
seeking to get possession of more than 800,000 pages of
FBI and Justice Department files that led to the convic-
tion and execution of their parents.

The brothers sued under the Freedom of Information
Act and secured the release of some 30,000 pages of these
files in November of 1975. Meeropol said his parents had
not been the only victims of the MeCarthy era, sometimes
referred to as "The American Inquisition," but that their
trial had marked a "crucial turaning point in this pation's
history."

McCarthy era attitudes still exist, Meeropol said,
citing the cost in human 1ife of the Vietnam struggle, the
hardship of others who have had their freedom curtailed,
and lastly President Ford;s recent remarks that the Puerto
Rican nationalist movement was controlled by Cuba.

America today must fight to maintain her hard-won
freedoms and to revitalize the safeguards written around
them, and also be quick to roll back such trends as "secret
police forces," collusion to bring about injustice in high

places, and attempts to muffle the voices of her people.
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Lynetta Jones
1664 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117

PAIN
BY
LYNETTA JONES

The brain reacts quickly to injury to any part of the
body. The cells fire, the signal 1 flashed over the nerve
pathe, and pain results almost simultaneously. Science
still has much to learn about that remarkable organism, the

- - brain. New information is constantly being reveazled to
throw new light on hitherto uncharted areas. Much remains
hidden and the search goes on.

One very interesting discovery has been reported by

science writer Gobind Behari Lal, in the San Francisco
Examiner (2-20-77). Lal reports that the brain manufactures
an opium-like hormone called endorphin which is far more po-
tent than morphine. This hormone influences the growth
hormone and the development of sexual function, and is capQ
able of producing tumors.

Endorphin has been found to be more powerful than pain
and is able to reduce and suppress it. It is hoped that this
breakthrough may pave the way to mastery of diseages thus

far considered to be unconquerable.
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Dr. C. H. Liand of the University of Californ;a and

his associates have reported to the National Academy of

- 8cience that endorphin may play an important role in the
control of neuroendocrine (the nervous hormones) activity
and that it has removed chemical blockage to the working
of the growth hormone.

In an experiment reported by Dr. Bruce Pomeranz of
Toronto, an animal under anesthesia was subjected to pin-
pricksto produce pain. The signal was monitored by an
electrical device near the cells.

The brain responded by producing endorphin which halted
the signals and dispersed the pain for ninety minutes after
which the animal was again responsive to pain. The experi-
ment was discontinued at this point. The results may ex-
plain to the western world how acupuncture works. It has

been working for the Chinese for hundreds of years,

The End
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1664 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117

LYNETTA JONES

The thyroid gland provides the body with the hormone called
"thyroxin." Without the mineral iodine this gland can not func-
tion properly and is overworked. This produces the unsightly
enlargement of the neck known as "goiter."

The TFood and Life Year Book of Agriculture reminds us that

"lack of iodine in the food and water supply is considered the
chief, if not the only cause, of simple goitre."

Goiter is almost non-existent along the coastal belts, except
among people who harbor a distgste for sea foods. JIodine is swept
by wind-borne rainfall and sea spray over the land adjacent to the
sea and liberally distributed there.

Unfortunately this valuable trace mineral is not present in
foods grown inland,even though there may be the very same kind of
food grown near the sea. Some doctors treat goiter with kelp
ilone.

This enlargement of the neck was known to the ancients who
blamed "the evil spirits" for that and just about eveiy other ad-

verse thing they encountered.
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These primitive people treated goiter with the burnt ashes
of sponge which was thought to be capable of expellingfthe most
eﬁil of spirits.

) Fortunately the remedy was not without merit since the

sponge, like the seaweed, 1s rich in iodine.

Resources:

Common & Uncommon Use of Herbs for Healthful Living
by Richard Lucas

- - Food and Life Year B
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1664 Page Street
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Instinet is a wonderful force. It is wisdom directed toward
the preservation and the best welfare of organisms that do not rea-
son. It turns the faces ol the flowers toward the sun; places
the mass on the leeward side of the rock on tree trunk; and guides
the long flights of the migratory birds. It often directs the
destiny of mankind when and if they are willing to listen. Men,hav-
ing the capacity to reason, do not always reason well and seldom are
attuned to nature.

An item from Renters ran on the front page of the San Francisco

Chronicle, January 1, 1968, and read as follows: (exact quote)
March of The Fearless Hares

Thousands of fearless and hungry hares were reported on the
march in far eastern Siberia.

The Soviet news agency, Tass quoted a report from the area say-
ing the hares trooped through the streets of settlements in the
Kamchatka Peninsula "showing utter disregard for the frenzied barking
of dogs." -

When they reached the coast of the Sea of Okhotsgl "the hares

ravenously attacked sea kale (a kind of plant in the cabbage family)
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washed ashore by the tide," Tass said. Then they "marched back
to the tundra in the same organized manner," the report said.
. Experts were quoted as saying the hares were believed to be

suffering from "an acute mineral hunger."

Resource:

San Frencisco Chronicle January 2, 1968

Common & Uncommon Uses of Herbs for Healthful Living
by Richard Lucas :
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9/1/78 from Lil:

- I can't beliwve what all this mess about Connie's sister has
erupted into, It is really wierd that anybody, no matter how close
you might feel to them (i.es family)}= would have this kind of control
on your life. I mean- Jean and I figure that she must be afraid of
r sister or something.... she wouldn't even call her the night she
‘Bft and tell her that she should have her bags etc., &t the airport
:1/2 hr. before the time she planned on arriving. She would not even
push her sister on such a practical thing as that., It is amazing..
we can't figure it out. She is literally insane where her family is
concerned,

- I am telling you, the selfishness of this woman is something else,
She never once concerned herself as to what this might be doing to
Keith's health., it was always... if they care about me- they wouldn'
be putting such pressure on me! etc. There was nothing® rational._
or even pretending to be concerned about the cause etc. just ME, ME,
ME‘BOGI

- also the sister had 2 carry on bage which you can't have in N.Y.
and she told Phyllis at the airport that she was a 'professional
photographer' and she 'wasn't going to miss a thing!'. Interesting.

- Well, I hope everything goes alright. If the daughter is married or
preg. or both... that is going to upset Connie if the sister wasn't teld
But there must come a place or a time when we can say "FUCK CONNIEI"

I mean= how much can you bow and . . . grovel to one little small minded
person., I have always maintained she was a small person.. all this only
confirms the negativity that I feel for her. I try to put it aside
because she has worked hard, and she does have insight, and she does
know principle... just not when it comes to hers and herself. And even
in that respect she is not so much didfferent than so many of us... but
she pulls this caazy "I dare you"™ act, and that is what makes her diff-
erent. She knows what she is doing when she directly challenges the
Office. She absolutely knows.

- alsog her relationship with Mac I feel is lethal. She gets sommthing
.soutipatronizing "men® like she did Hue and like she does Mac. There
is jusat something fishg about her acting so independent.. and then she
rmust really put on some kind of 'dependency' act for them to fall for
it so hard, Stupid men anyway. But that is cone that I cannot stand.

- and the Dotsons that he is hot on getting over there... I am sendirn
the write-up that Kareme didfg long ago~ and you will see that they are
both very hostile people. Now maybe it would be worth getting them over
there anyway, and they can be hostile in the middle of the jungle. But
I wonder, if we really need to take them on.. if all they are saying is
the same,, (if they do say antyhing)..and they have not given us prop-
erty... and they used to live in one of our communes- and then left
because they didn't think we did right by them. I don't knew,, I think
L.A., 18 trying to ship out everything they don't want to deal with. It
seems thgrcould keep being helpful and talking to them, and keep them
under a certain amt.- until this thkng gets resolved. Just something

to consider.,.
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- regarding Connies contribution here... most of her project workers,
or atleast a lot of them are ready to leave in Sept, and Oct. Judy
plans on going in Oct, and alot of the callers... 20 hy the end of
Oct., or beginning of Nov. there wonit be that much reason for her

to be here- even co-ordinating wise... there won't be that much to
co~ordinate., Ida plans on being gone, Dorothy Harden, Lola, Willie
Mae Gentry, Judy... etc, that is the_ way it is going. So don't know
how much longer things will keep coming in. Maxine and Vera and
Essie can do the project in the kitchen dept. and that can still be
constant. I think when (and if ) Connie does go~ people here should
think that it is only temporarv. (likewise Jerrv too).

- but you know, I have been thinking, I don't reallv know how Jerrvy
can get away at this time. With things so hectic and battle involved
here... I just don't know. UNless you see the writing on the wall,
and Jerry really has to get out fast.,.. I Tthink Jerry should stay
here for as long as he can to help Elizabeth out., Jerrv will be

all ready etc. and can move on a moments notice. And surely Jerry
would have akteast that much time I would think,

- anyway, Lola's mother is comdng here in Oct, = don't know exactly
. when, but of course- that takes priority in her life.. so maybe
she will be ready to go after that in Nov.- and Jerry can come with
e r then the, way it was planned before. I have some doubt that Lola
will leave until she sees that she no longer has a domain here. And
I suppese- the, way it 2ocks~- that will be the first of Nov. because
all of her major people will be gone bv then.
She is in no hurry to get out of here from the looks of things.
However, Jerry is of the opposite opinion, and is quite readv to
take leave, esp. with the new developement where Keith is concerned.
But in light of things- it would appear Jerry should delay somewhat-
atleast until Nov. and try at that time.

- please, please have someone . i write Bro. Parr, He tells me

that 9 out of the 20 trunks that he has sent have not arrived- and hatc
indicated that he found this out by the 'either waves®™- and now he has
taken to going to the airport to 'see' first hand that they get on=
that is why you all recéived 2 trunks the last time that were puttyiec
and nailed shut! We also have to pay over the limit to send them-
and I hope this is not a new wrinkle with him.,. he usually gives us
the trunks and we pretend to send them and bring them back and I
repack them... but no more. Also please tell Rose and Jack Barron to
write him that Rose received the small plastic container that he sent
(and which I sent) of 7 coins, and Jack should have recéived a big
glass jar full of things that he sent him . PLEASE HAVE THEM RESPOND
© THESE THINGS, AS NOW HE FEELS THEY DID NOT RECEIVE THEM... AND THUS
THE CRATES DID NOT GET THERE EITHER. So, maybe the delav can be
explained as- it is a big warehouse- they were at the other end or
something- but he is now suspicious as to whether or not they were
ever sent out of here! And he says he is investidating... all he has
to do is ask John the elctrician, he knows... and our cover is bhlown.
just a note of appreciatiéon for all he does or something ASAP®!I!ll!
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at times like the most recent orisis, All the while never loaing compassion
and notice for all aspects of thoss arcundym you,

I bave ro doubt at a1l that you could have handled the situstion completely

oa your own- without tha part any of the rest of us played.' But I do feel

that your involving ao many others was rost wise for several resasons., One-

that others may get Just a glimpas of the pressure and stragedy that you must

oomstantly content with, And also that we may fesl a sence of true involvement

in helping to put down a few of the evil forces arocund us now- ant get some .

Bengs of scoocaplishment in defeating the ensay- atleast on & narrow front. & &
- - o

f

[:\L I never cease to be assred at your ingeniuity and creativity that is so evident
LY

No one who has witnessed the vast extent and varlety of your thinking in
times 119 this- could help but be awed by such, For I feel that 99 percent
of the tims- if not all- you are constantly takem for granted- and ths whole
situation ‘treated much too lightly. I supposs it is one of our defensea- to
be able to slip in ard out of cancerned involvement 40 easily~ but I do feel
1t 13 juvenlls to keey doing this on suoh a total ascale. )

Bov Biappsinting and irritating we must be to deal with, With nothing to offer
of afy veal Worth- only dresn on drain, I can oaly project how disheartsaing it
aust be, T wish thers was more some of us ¢could do- inatead of always bundgling
«very asslgionnt we get- for the pettlest of reazons- and even because of Just
carslgascass,

Ny sttength would have worn thin long, long ago. I do not have the firs that
42ivas you to such heights.. I can anly hope to catch sons of the glow by being
arowy you'asd notising small things that tell so very much about you.

I would hxve wanted-you to call me in the this mattex- 1f I could
have really offered anything new- {which I doubt to a large extent.) But then
- - again-’ I feir to watch prolonged suffering that you go thru, Many times it
seens to imhobilize me to a certain extent- and I feel a0 helpless ts do any-
i.hl.ug_r_a'bq\ﬁ What you go thru constantly, And I know that I am & part of that
padn‘and msﬁonsl‘bmf:! $00- and I don't 1ike to deal with that. .

I oomA handTe what I go thru alright- if only I could know that you meed
not be avars of all =y modds etoc, I wish I could ask you to mot think sabout
my 1ife- to met think of other ways to help or to changs the way things are.
I haya for the most part- balanced things pretty much out- and tho I may

&0 b and down at times- the plateau is fairly established- and the raage
of ny mental sid emoflonal stabllity has bacome quite naryow, You need met
worry that I will dé anything irrational or inconsistant with my uwsmml
*Sntroverted! patterns. So- with those things ia mind- I really wish you
would tell me that you don't have time te apend Yworrying' about me im that
SERSe.

I an very aware of when I fall down in my expactations of myself ak & Soolalist,
Apd 1 do know, in most cases- what to do to rectify the situation. So, for as
t0 go oo and on as 10 reasons or any other fom of ratialisation is ridiculows.
If I cane across somsthing that I really felt wnable to ocope with- I would let
you= Or someor® know- , ) :

I munt adait- I have felt very restloss lately- with not oms place in the world

that interesta me to go to,,, Dut now- with 2 wka, in mind- I ses a light at
the end of the tumel- and sm again established with some ssnse of time/space.
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it to just gry %o atroke away some your fatigwe, To us
a 1ittle wiSle. But not even that is allowed- You are crucified in svery seghe of
the word- im svery aspect of your life- even to includd minimal nessicities %

maintain yomr strength, You are truly afforded no help at all- even if 1t were,
there in tim first placer to whataver small degres,

The I am by natureX- very pessimistic and oynical- I do fesl & sense of hops about
this cause, As I mentioned before= I definitely feel that this is the worse time
for the onganisation- for as things get worse- the altermatives for our peopls will
becons moxe narrow- and clesarer ia their minds, |

I have sees a0 many people change and become better people- and been given sa sunch-
that I canaet Julge the suoccess or accomplishmentis of the movement- by any sa-called
failures thmt say de encomtered along the way,

Even so~ the purposs is to do what is right- s»d not comt in terma now of *sppexentt
successes ax fallure situations, Be- 4f I should look tired or tenss at any given time-
it ix enly mossntary- and not something I would want you to be concemmed abopt.

And I do faml- that if the very worse should happen~ if you should bs taken Wery
soon- I haw hopes that we could rally enough pecpls to take our childrea some
place and #s rest of us stay~ and manage- however inept- to make a meamingful
statenment ta the ending of our lives, Whether or mot- we took the children- we
would leave enough workers with them- who would- &f they had to—- see that the

e.h.i1‘—‘- e Rl-.--ll !‘:-‘n__ bl a m= u timas got that
Tho our fiml statements maybe wouldn’t be too right en-~ or as efficlent as they
oould be- I am sure that we could come up with & few half-assed scenss that might

work- halfaay- and what would we have te lose then anyway?

I guess what I am saying is that I do have. s very basic belief that in the end-
your teachimgs will not have fallen en totally deaf sars.., that yeur influsnce
and sacrafiwes will not have teen wasted ox vain, That whatever happens-
that every Jast one of uws was made ome thousand times better by havimg known
yot... and been exposed to the only way of life that is workable,. and jmet.

E

ahaut ww Fasldn.s din 4his
;e 200UC BY Igellngs in I2is
ifr

felt differently.

. I am not adept at expressing xy feelings for you iy words- I xysalf
as the 11181y kid with the finger in the hols in the dam, I don't like to
push Iusk there, too much at stake with you- I don't wish ever

tako
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" educatlon, no charge an phonas

PE A TR Py L Ty

i?a;fher speaks of tortures that took place in chile. CIA over

- threw Allsnde. .- ...

Pather talks on how oub police are taained how to torture.

'We ghould not have to aven ask what of torture they uso. e can

see 1t py Just roading the newspaper or listening to the news,

There are spoclial types of forture for wonen, §hoy rut rata,
rodd eto. that go into the vacina. They cut.pregnant women
opsen and let thom dle salowly. :

Allorde gave up pmedloine to become the prexident

— » - 2 o
Ths Christians are the ones that saused all this mess. Father is

€lad that he is a field nizoer and not an Uncle Ton,

The LCapitlaist never practioce what they preach, In cuba they havc
a far better Govt, than we do. mp have free utilitles, fyee
the poople run the factories.

:

s R "N n [ B B ]

Father is a laten revolutionary raady %0 sxplods. Every devil thad
in the s {

13 or has transpired is richt o called Christian America.

The christians have shown that thye will 1ie and kill, It was
Gen. Custer a christian who sald thank you lord while killing the
indians... Jesus pecple were the one who eent us here in chains.

It was Father who loves scoclalism that heard youre prayer's

228 don't vote oorporati,on out you move tham out.

There 12 only one woy to moce out the racls capltalsts and that
is by force. If the cajlitalist wvant to bulld a bomb the sociklist
$111 Luild o bigcer bomo. T - o

Lstelin wac not a censitive socianlist but he was a hell of alot
better than anyono here in America. there is only way that they
held tojether the way they did azainst the Taki's it was our

God Soclallsnp,.
Zveryone of our temple children should here this.
Father has beon channdln to the underdod since he was & L5,

I would rather eco throurh hell and torture than to live next to tt
white racist America. .

Thenmurses and dootors in hospltals treat iou likxe shit if your
old or the wrong color, in the racist amer

Chances of us going to jail are one in six, we poor would go but
the dann rich get away with purdering people, lying and stesling.
Capitalism teaches you to Eo ard pake a fast buck. you haven't
got.a chance even 1f they don't bother you, you couldn't walk

own the street without being shot dowmn, you would dle of race
genocide, :

Vhat a wonderful peace i# 1 not to e afrald of anything, heing
able to speak youre' mind and not care what anybody says.

Y u won't escag: fron any torture, no ona will-if {ou aren't with
this femity, ther acks how many have been in jall, its a plan
the rich have made. The christians made lamp hhades out of
Indgan women's womba, : X

Father tells us to train our children when they are young, there
18 nothing worse than a undisciplined.child.

?a_.ther speaks of homosexuality. FE_i~-lo d




ST g v L.A F T. 6/8/75 undag'o Sermon t:opy page 2
: -, 557 'I‘i.me iz!.na proved that eatan was & saviour, he is the ona that
y e . 8284 to eat of tho thee of knowledge, History always repcats itse
i 7591 The God damned raclst polles will help some r bsh reople find thorti
; damned ocat, but thoy will wa;lt about 5 hours fore they even come
3 ‘»: out to help or see us. - - ‘
} Hark Twaina's boot lettsrs to the Cadth was burned because of the
] jo. - Bruth, Asks for a praise of hands who have been healad &te.
] b & 1§feurm1tofalllhﬂwhands of a living Cod. 1t will be a
‘ feafful thing for the rioh to fall $n the hads of a living cod.
668 God Jim Jones has a house and Judgement is in the houso. father ic
SRR -~ the mm:Ler. no true pereson wounld earry a bidle
e 724 Your mm ‘bible sm not to trust the lettsr beoausn l.t killa but
; © the ap].r:.t Bocl.l.:l.- givee 1ifa,
‘ . Reads the articls about the tortures done to tho secretary to
allende... nd 0f f Tpas.
o /
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To Whom It May Concern:

MAad obawm YL TR
VLOUELE L%, 4TS

About one year ago we read the Peoples Forum for the first time. Biblical
quotations. Well-documented and researched examples of injustices. Examples of
self-belp, effective programs to save the rejected of injustices.

After reading a few more issues of the Peoples Forum, we visifed the Peoples
Teaple. Friendly people, Willing to talk. Willing to listen. Ufpdworklng room.,
Prinflng room. Spaces for eating, medical belp, office needs. Examples of young
people, learning and teaching skills. Being of use, Gaining respect of themselves
aad others. A look of caring. Peelings of morality. High purpose. A belief in
Jim Jopes. His life-long gift of serving others, of equalitarian practices. A
leader, yes. But not authoritariam, except for the love everyone we talked to bad
for Jim Jones. A love. A tesﬁict. An awe of the level of his giving.

Then came the corporate-media stories. We recognized not one fact in the news
stories which corresponded to our experfences of visiting the Peoples Temple or of
reading the Peoples Forum. Yet, surely our experiences wera available to the rlporiers,
and to the editors who wrote such totally derogatory materials. Why the discrepancy
rceptions and theirs?

The Peoples Temple is trying new, communal socialistic approaches to very
difficult problems of our society which have been seemingly unsclvable by the
resources we have been able to allocate., Problems such as how to help people,
especially young ones who take too many drugs, or who get into the habit of stealing
what they want and/or need.o B to help older pergbnl become involved in the rTeal
lifa and get away from the voyeuristic T.V. life.' How to help just plain people do

meaningful work leadiog towards a more humanistic society. With love, with hard

these problems., And we thank them for their work,

But, they have been characterized by the corporate media as brutal, child beaters,
uhfecllng, unthinking...power wmad...liars...fakes. ,oaly interested in grabbing
pecple's moaey. . .

We have met many people during our four visits to the Peoples Temple. These
people were beautiful and seemed full of love, compassion and commitment. Doers.-

Worketrs. Yet, with a sense of love and understanding.

and reactions during our visits couldn't have beéeen allmake believe. We think that
their pastor, Jim Jones, whom we met only briefly, is a shining staé-of giviog love
and bhelp to others. We think be inspires the other mewbers to do the same. And
that is the beauty of the chureh. And its strength.
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And perbaps that is what the "expose” is all about. Perhaps when love, caring
and commitment start to be effective, toc make changes in our present system which
seens based on competition and greed, perhaps that is when the corporate powers
become worried. And perhaps when they becoae uotried they actually commit many
atrocities they charge others with, symbolically and otherwise. Perhaps the
establishment-media storied are projectioas, projections of the pré#ent controlling
paweés who act through coersion and through devious meams when thef-feel threateoed.

‘And, of course, any person, any organization that {s looked into with a
magnifying glass, with an intent to discredit and no concern for the total truth,
cao be discredited for some matters. No one or nothing is perfect, especially when
the persons or organizations are working with some of the most difficult problems
of our society. We are all a Gestaldt of experiences and our lot in 1ife.

But, there is a n;dium, related to the whole of truth, which cap be evaluated.
And the Peoples Temple bas'our vote and our support and our confidence. We choose
them over the corporate media., And over the people who paid for all the investiga-
tions. And over the people whe were paid for their part in the supposed expose.

We choose the Peoples Temple,

And we urge any interested persons who belleve that the stories they read
in the establishment media might have been created for less than humanistic motives,
apny. persons who believe there might be another side, we invite these pecple to do 7
as we did and persooally visit the Temple, talk to ths people, look at the slides of
Guyana, ask questions. Or, ask the Temple people to come to your aeighborhood
meetings. Their work, we believe, 1s exemplary.

Perhaps we all have freedom only as long as we are not effective in chaoging
some of the obvious dangers which our present society is putting on us (such as 90L
of all cancers are caused by the environment. Such as many oations now are capable

of baving an atomic bomb because of atomic reators, financed by our banks and built
by our techneclogy. Such as & high rate of crime brought on by'people who have lost
hope in our system.)

Perhaps the very freedom we cherish is oaly ours as long as we only watch T.V.,
watch baseball and drink Cokes. Any true effective efforcs to change the present
system to better fir cur needs will be met by ......?7

It i3 possible the Peoples Temple's struggle is also the struggle of those of
us who are not yet hopeless, who are surviving io this system at gfesent...but who

possibly are living on borrowed time, -
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We found friends. We bope you will do likewise.
loviog and concerned

Wm wisited the Peoples Temple.
Dulike chwe media presentation, we found them to be thoughtful

people wiD are struggling to make a reasonable lifs for themselves and others
That is their right, And it is our right ll.so.
C. Hefton

without Ssurting acyone.
' Plcin 7.&11;:..
: Patricia Helton
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SILTEMENT OF MIKE PROKES TO CHARLES R. GARRY
MA% 30, 1978 PER TELEPHONE CONVERSATION FROM GEORGETOWN, GUYANA

M.P.

R

A woman by the name of Pat Small is said to have.been on hand to
meet Kathy Hunter at the airport, She is Protuguese by background,
She is under investigation by the Guyanese for being a suspected
CIA agent; she sold information to the Embassy.

Some Peoples Temple members accidentally met Ms. Small at the
Pegasus Hotel in Georgetown who informed them that a woman

from their area in the United States was currently in Georgetown.
When they inquired who, Ms. Small teld them it was Kathy Hunter
from Ukiah. The date was May 18, 1978,

Members of the Temple saw Ms. Hunter on May 19. They called her
at the Pegasus Hotel and told her they had no idea she was coming
to Guyana. They ¢onfirmed with Ms. Hunter that they were surprised
she had not let them know she was coming.

Temple members Tim Carter, Terry Carter Jones and Michael Prokes
visited Ms. Hunter at the Pegasus Hotel at her invitation on the
same day, May 19, They welcomed her to Guyana. She said she had
come to do a story and that she had been invited to come by the
Temple some time back. Mr. Prokes observed that Ms. Hunter

had been drinking when the Temple party arrived at the hotel,

As a matter of fact, Mr. Prokes stated that she was inebriated
when they saw her. She came down from her room and joined the
Temple members at the hotel pub.

Ms. Hunter informed Mr. Prokes and the Temple members that she
wanted to go out to the Jonestown project to see Rev. Jim Jones.
She complained to them that the hotel where she was staying was
too expensive, and that she wanted to talk to the manager. She
claimed that she had met Ms, Pat Small purely by accident, which
Mr. Prokes observed seemed very unlikely since Ms. Small was
seen frequently with Ms., Hunter and spent a considerable amount
of time with her in Ms. Hunter's hotel room.

Mr. Prokes said Kathy Hunter invited them to join her for lunch
the next day, On May 20th they met with her again. Mr. Prokes
informed Ms. Hunter that he had been in touch with the project
and that Rev. Jones was not at the project but was traveling

up the river. He invited Ms. Hunter to come out to the project
to do her story anyway.

Upon hearing that Rev. Jones was not available at the project sire,
Ms. Hunter became very upset. She stated she did not want to visit
the project without Rev. Jones being there, Then she made what

Mr. Prokes described as a "not even veiled threat'': Ms, Hunter
said that if she did not get what she wanted, it would not go well

with Peoples Temple. She began crying.

=F-/- /03 ee
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Mr. Prokes said he tried to deal very rationally with Ms, Hunter
through her emotional outburst and asked why, if she hdd counted
so much on seeing Rev. Jones, had she come ai1 that way without

letting him or anyone else know first. He tried to be reasonable

with her.

Ms.Hunter replied that she had just been operated on and that her
husband would not have permitted her to travel to Guyana $0 soon
afger her operation. She informed Mr. Prokes that she had sold
her mother~in-law's diamonds to get the money to travel to Guyana.
She made a point of telling Mr. Prokes several times that she was

Frar +tha DPraso Namanrat frem Carnts Daca Cartleman g Magazine

writing for the Press Democrat from Santa Rosa, Cattleman s Magazine,
and a few other Journals which Mr. Prokes did not recall By name.

Ms, Hunter left the table crying. Mr. Prokes had again asked her
to come see the project but she had refused,

Sometime during the day on the 20th of May Mr. Prokes recalls there
was a bomb scare in the hotel. He also recalled there was a series
of fires during the days of her stay at the hotel, None of the fires
occurred in her room, Kut in the hotel in various locations, People
were said to be calling in bomb threats to the hotel and there were
several evacuations.

C.G,.: How long did the fires continue?

M.P.

There was one bomb scare which caused the building to have to be
evacuated for one to two hours.

(Mr. Prokes said he would check on the actual dates and times of
this series of fires and bomb threats.)

Mr. Prokes said that he and the other Temple members saw Kathy Hunter
again late the afterncon of the 20th of May. At that time she
apologized for carrying on earlier that day and for threatening

the Temple with her statement. They went together with Ms. Hunter

to pget a soft drink; again at that time Ms. Hunter imbibed in

alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Prokes invited Ms. Hunter to the Temple's cultural show which was
to take place on May 21. He gave her tickets to attend. He remarked
that she did not attend the event at the Temple headquarters on the

follow:ing day.

Mr. Prokes stated that the Temple headquarters received several
strange telephone calls the next day. He said it was evident the

person who was Calllpg was affnctlng a Pnysnncb accent, The callers

asked guestions like: Where is Rev. Jim Jones? When will he be back
on the project?

At this time, to Mr. Prokes' understanding, the Guyanese government
contacted Ms. Hunter to inform her she would have to leave the country.
It had been determined that she had lied to the Guyanese authorities,
stating falsely her intentions for visiting, She had said that
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C.G.:-

M.P.:

C.G.:

M.P.:

C.G.:

M. P.:

she was a personal friend of the 5rime Minister and that he
had imvited her to come to Guyana, It was confirmed by the
government that the Prime Minister had in fact NOT invited her
td come and had told her she would have to leave for making
false representations; this was a violation of Guyanese law.

Mr. Prokes and the Temple members saw her again late in the
aftermoon several days later, They learned that when she

was told she would have to leave the country she had '"suddenly
become :sick and been placed under a physician's care." The
doctoxr had established that she was not well enough to travel,
and that she would have to stay in the country until she was
well. Because the Temple members had not seen her for o
three or four days, they had assumed Ms. Hunter had left the

country,

The strange, unidentified phone calls to the Temple headquarters
continued, When Mr, Prokes saw Ms. Hunter again she was sitting
at the poolside of her hotel, At the time she was drinking,

Mr, Prokes said he approached Ms. Hunter to invite her once
again to visit the Temple agricultural project, and that she
was bostile to him. She told Mr. Prokes she did not want to
discuss it with him, and she went back to her room.

The last time they saw her was either Wednesday or Thursday.
Was Jim Jones at Jonmestown?

No, be had not returned. I don‘t know the exact date,

How long was he gone?

I am not exactly sure.when he left and when he returned.

What did the government say?

The government concluded that she had come to do something negative
becamse of a statement she had said. She had gotten into
Parliament with a contact provided by Pat Small, The government
thought that either way it would go negative, If she stayed or

if she left. So they decided teo ask her to leave. Then she got

sick.

Did the government issue an official statement?

I am working on that, on getting that. I will call it in to the
in San Francisco when I have it, She made the statement about
protaktive custody the second day she was there. It is strange
becanse she talked to Richard MecCoy (U.S. Consulate)- but she never
mentioned it to him. All that she told him was that she was sick.

M w1~
ioipic
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€.G,: Did she see McCoy?

M,P.: I think so.
C.G.: What did the Chief of Police say?

M.P, He. said that she should be able to go out to the project,

C,?.: There was no protective custody?

M,P.: No.

C.G.: Get that statement from the Chief of Police. Get Mingo's
statement, Let we know when you have them,

- end -
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1. He not wanting to see us hurt and us being foreigners
in Brazil and not being able to really help with their struggle

we went back to Indiana for a short while .

it was a graze:

-
R 2 .- i X
@ me that is was a not Lwrry,

2. Portunately it was not a
Dad assuié€
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STEPHEN G ANDI JONES

b. 1959
Indianapolis, Indianms

We were all unacceptable., My lxrothers and sister were un-
acceptable because of thelr color and 1 was unacceptable because
I accepted them,...at least I felt like 1 once again had an iden=-
{ification with my family. I dido't have to worry about them
resenting me.

When I was little, I 1lived with my moa, dad, sy Black brother Jimay, and
my Korean brother and sister, Lew and Suzanne. We pever had discipline in the
form of spankinge or phyeical punisghment. One of the things that struck sme was
that I knew when 1°d done wrong. I felt amuch worse just knowing I'd done wrong

I1'd been beaten for it. 1Dmd had & way of making me know that what I
had done was wrong. He never put a hand to me. But 1'd been epanked by tea-
chers and all it ever did for me was make me hata I had a way of taking ay mind
off what 1°d done wrong and directing my hostility...I'd be hoatile at the per-
sone who epenked me, But he knew how to make me know I1'd done wrong.

We never had vigllence in the family. None of this stuff.., The parents ar-
guing over different matters--they disaggreed about some things--but it was just
& good atmosphere. There were never favorites. In their own minds they had to
prove that they didn't favor their natural-borm over their adopted children be-
cause they knew that children had conflict over that. They always had time for
us, and daj always had time for us. He would play with us and show his love at
the same time. He would talk to us about what was right and wrong and every-
thing you can imagine that was good about a family—-that’s what it was.

As I got older dad got really involved with people because he imew he hag
something to offer, we all knew he had something to offer. Feople started com=
ing around and seeing his goodness and more and more I was pulled away froa him.
Not just me but all of us. He had lesa time for us as other people made demands
on his time. You could tell--you could see—I know it hurt hlw more than it
hutt us. It was sort of a combination of feelings because not only did we
feel hurt becuase he didn’t have the tlme bul you alsc could see his huri that
he didn't have the time with us. It aade me hostile, really hostila be-
caumne the anly thing I had to identify with was the nuclear family, our family.
Because nobody tried to understand. Ewverybody hated...for whatever reason.

When you don't understand something, you usually strike out against it rather
than try to understand. They just couldn't understand me having a Black imo-
ther and an Asiatic brother and sister. It was a canflict with me and any-
body I would try to make friends with. GSo, the only thing I had was ay family.
and I saw it falling apart and it made me withdraw really tad.

I started to care about animals that's when I started my thing with animals.
because they were all I had. As long as I would give sopething to them, they
would give t0 me. I kind of pulled awmay from pecople. It was a good part of
=y life because animals have been fulfilling to me, .

It was hard for me to come to reallee that dad had something to offer. I Just
never took into mind that 1t was selfish of me to think that I eould have all
of such an adiéanced mind and person. Because he ls far ahead &b most people
intellectually. EKe knows what's right and he's been bleesed with compassion

but at the same + be's alwvays had the ability to let you know where he

e e mp——— & = e

stands on a subject. .. I've never known anyone to pot respect what he has to say.

1'd say I was probably eight or nine when dad turned toward a commmnal way
of lifer-not just the nuclear family but anyonw that believed what he believed
and stuck with him was part of the family, Kow I see that's right and I Jnow
that's right and it! .made my life a lot better baving people that you can fall
back on and know you can rely on. But at that time, I saw my dad just...just
drained. What usaed to be & lively permon, an energetic person, Just faded be-
fore =y eyes. Seeing him just drained to the point of near death--from that time
an it was nothing for me to think dad’s only got a couple of years to live. I'm
to this day surprieed he's made it as long as he has because he's always made
it a point to talk to me, to let ¥e know what my responsibilities are if he's
not aluays with us. It wam the loving thing to do because I don't lnow what I'd
do if, if...I's ready for it now, but at that time it would've just,...I would
have just gone completely insane if I'd loet him. Because he'd been my only
ldentification point-—the only thing I had to keep me in touch with reality.
Everybtody seemsd so cold, and so distant and so selfish. It made me really
hostile because I°a surprised, I's really surprised that ¥ just didn®t to-
tally taon away from what we believe and just become a totally selfiah and self-
centered person. Because it made me hostile I had Jost just everything

ooy

thet seemed good to me. OF course, it was later replaced by something that's even

better-—a better security because there's no security...Dad sade me feel secure
but what 15 one man or one family against a very...hostils world?
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STEPHEN GHANDI JON

It turned me against that way of 1ife and it made me very withdrawn. It rade
people dislike me at the same time because I was nasty, I always thought I was
right, and I never would shut my mouth. I started fights over little things and
I became what most people would call a...a...] can’t think of the word for it.

I would have ended up in some sort of refors school if it hadn't been for my dad-—
having parents that cared and that I could go and talk to because I had be-

cowe hostile to the world and pecple in general because 1 felt they were taking
sovething from me. But now 1 see they deserved him just as much as I did.

¥e lived in Indianapolis up until the early sixties. At that time before we
left Indianapolis dad was a pastor in a church. The way he eould see it he' waBs
fighting a losing bettlebecause people were drawing from him but never saking any
kind of committments to him, {0 his ideas. lLe k 'w that in drazil--which is
where we went—and other Third World nations there were people starving that would
be apprsciative of what he had to offer. le knew he could do scmething for scme-
body instead of wasting his life on people who were by no means ready tc make any
kind of committment. So we left for braeil when I was about three years old.

I don't remember much but I know that dad got right into setting up an orphanage
for all the children whose parents had just died off. The only thing that I knew
about was that I never had a shortage &f playmater and I just thought it was great
because I always had somebody to go out and play with. They never looked dewn on
se Tor having a Black brother because they were all darker complected. I jusi
remesber the way we lived because dad never would live high no maiter what. We
always would live in the poorest sections of town because we didn't wvant to lose
our identification. You didn't feel right, you didn't feel right living higher than
anyone else. But he always made sure that we were fed and we always had the

litt{e things that he feels children should have.

I remember that pecple would constantly be coming to the door wanting food,
needing scmething because they were starving Just right and left. We had }ived
what wab considered poor in the United States but when we went dowm there it just
shocked ma to Bee how petple were forced to live to #0 many places. 1t was hard
for me to cope with for a long time because it just...l just...l don't know. 1
never even lmagined that people could be 80 degraded, mel ourished, just mo with-
out anything--1 sean they had nothing. They had e verything they could do to
keep themselves alive sud their familiew waiv..

In s placeliks this-did alwmuyy had somsthing .te.10: hHe was always getting
things done for the orphanage or either seeing about somebody. he was away
from the house quite a bit. Up 'til that point growing up, I had always iden-
tified with my father more than ay sother because he had always presented both
sides, the strong figure but at the same time, the loving figure. I didn't
see hol ] needed anything else. 5Hut with him gone, 1 kind of had to turm to my
wmuwner; 1 think from her I got a lot of y cumpassion. I never felt lime o suu
to rove anything to people at least not at that time. I felt like 1 could say
I loved someboqy and I knew I could cry and not feel like s sisay or weird. <o
1 got a good bmlance. 1

There was biei aiotiosl wolan that lived with us. She was kindof like a
second mother to us. It was a good experlsnce for me because she was &0 down to
earth, so practioml because that’s the only way she knew to survive, You had
to be matter-cf-fact. You had to be matter—of-fact--you couldn‘t get into a whole

fairy tales and nicities. It was a hard world. I remember we went
&a

hanen asee ahold on hoams and ciafd hae Famille AT s olamlen
housLd CAuBEs 8h¢ Q g0 nSE: ANd visit ner IsRily. This was shicK=

ing to me because my parents could always find time to give us love but she

had to make money or they would‘ve died. S5So ahe didn't have any time to
see them but on weekends. 1 went home with her one time. It was terrible, She
lived on 2 moumtain, on a 1ittle hill, and you just looked around and the rains
had sashed half the houses down the hill. Feople were walking around trying

to retuild their little huts that were just made out of scraps. It just lock-
ed like a junkyard. It had & hell of ap impact on me. I1'd never realized-that
pecple could live like that.

After being in Bragil for a couple of years, it became evident to my dad
that there was going t© be some sort of right-wing takeover because there was
too much unrest in the pecple. They were getting tired of living conditions
and the way they were being vppressed and dad was sure of what would happen so
we got vut of there. Suxre enough, eventually a stronger government was put
in power.

We went back to Indlana for a short while, at the most, I think it was a
year and a half, It was aboui that time that I started school. I went to

-
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kindergarten. Befrove that time I had never ventured out into the world much.
I'd stayedvviwell, the only the 1 knew about the world was ey family, It was
hard for me because ever since I can rememeaber I had & Black brother and I had
a Korean btrother and sister. Until I uas well along in 1ife I was not .even
told that they:weren’'t my natural brothers and sister. I thought they'd come
from the same place I had because we'd always been taught that--that nobedy
was any different. I just couldn't underatand. It just seemed Ixrational to
me, I mean it jJust didn't even...there was no way I could understand 1t: There
was no way 7 could understand that I was sacceptable to these people but ny bwothers
and sister weren't. From the siart I was incorrigible but I guess after a
while I learned.l.l-learnad to cope:

I was only in achool about half a year then we moved out to Redwood Yalley
because the people were starting to call us on the phone and shoot at us.
They would mess with our c¢ar. They were just starting to harass ua. And dad...
once again, we had to mm, we had to get out of there because he wanted fo pro-
tect his family (not just seaning us--there were other people that were Ioyal to
him that he cared about ). ¥e all sade the move. -

I started first grade in Redwood Yalley mnd, if anything, it was worse.
There wasinobody...we lived in Indianapolis in a poor area, in a Black area--
8o I went 10 school with slack children. 3ut there sas nobody Black in Redwood
Valley's achool. It was unbelievable. They acted like they had never seen a
Black person before. They acted like they ware inhuman. You'd hear the chants
every dayt finally you got immune to it. Thers was at lsast one thing that
was different about Redwood Valleys I sman't acceptable either. We were all un-
acceptable. My brothers and sister were unacceptable because of their color and
I was unacceptable bcesuse I accepted them, So at least I could understand that.
I could understand that people would be people but at least I felt like 1 once
again had an identification with my family. I didn't have to worry bout theas
resenting me.

R e Y L L L LT Y]

Pretty much all of my early years, I knew we were different. I knew that
pecple saw us as different and that we weren't...well, just that we were different.
But I always felt that it would just etay there. I would have my family, we
would feel how we feel, and everybody else would feel how they feel. I thought
that it would stay that way. It all one day just kind of all...came crashing
down on me that that wasn't 4rue. I sas about twelve years old. I was out in
the parking lof and somebody ah...dad got shot. I just knew the loud noises and...
I just...I don-t know. A1l the people arcund...there were hundreds of pecple
around and he was out seeing the people... - It just hit me hard because at that
time he was doing what he'd done all his life--reaching out to people, showing
then love, giving them something they'd never had before. All I saw wms...I
heard the noinmes and he was slammed hard on his face. It was traumatic for me but
then, at that time I came to realize how far people would go to wipe out any-
thing they dldn"t understand. Or even worse than that, that - - could hinder
their exploits.

The band had been playing loud and then it stopped. Then I just heard three
really loud noimes and I looked in that directiom. ]#houdlt it as s drue or
scmething, And I saw dad slammed down on his stomach. All that I remeaber ia that
I just started screaming...a high-pitched loud scream and I didn't know what
elae to do. Everything just happened—it all came crashing down on me. 1
didn®t know what happened. I had no familiarity with apy kind of guns or any~
thing—I1 didn't know what it was. 1 remceber he had reached cut and touched
ache woman's hand, and it was like...whan he-did it, right swhen he did it, he];iunt....
he fell down. It wasn't just falling down though, it was like something..it
was like a blg weight had just come down on hiz back and slammed him down. I lmow
if anybody would’ve thought from the way he waa hit that the person had to come...
¥We had a grape vineyard around our house—all around the property. From the
way he was shot and the way he was standing, you know that's where it came from.
Apd I know dad knew where the shot came frop—I know he did. Le was hit in the
stomach, 1 had a big dog; hie name was Husky. I remember now I thought Husky
was scared because he went charging out into this vineyard, 1 thought he was
scared of the shots. Dad pointed, he sald, "No, it's over there, it's over thers
it's over this way". Iknow now that he knew that people would have torn apart
the wan who shot him if they'd found him.

I remember thie old guy Richmind Stahl who I've always liked. He wes a drunk
and people calléd him & good=for-nothing, But I've always identified with him.

I Jnew & lot of religious people, a lot of pecple who thought they had their morzls
together. but they were so phoney. I'd always remempersd the phoniness. 1 never
got anything out of thea but phoniness. They had an aura about them, you just
picked it up everytime pyou got around them.

: - R~~~ o6 d




o
A

g &

STEFHEN GANIHI JONES

b I TR

But I just remember Richmond. He looked around and all he saw uas & pick
He wam. sick, he was having trouble with his heart. And he picked that pick up
and 1 just know that if he would have got a hold of that person that they
would have...they wouldn"t have survived it. Dad knew this 8o he steersd them
wrong.

To this day, I don't jmow who 2id it, I don’t know what it was done with.
b 1 never saw the person. But it made me realize that from then om, it would
be one hell of a fight, Ii would begmore than jusi & disagreement, it would
be & conflict--they would constantly,irylpg to snuff us out. GSome people.,
there ars different reasons. Soms people they just knew that the way of life
dad was trying to bring about would go agein&t thelr different mays——their
exploitatlon and the way they waniad to make monsy. And there were other °
pecple that knew their saifish way of life and they knew it was wrong and -~

every time they saw us, they were reminded it was wrong. For that resson -

F they wanted to get rid of us and then, there were pecple that just didn't under-
1 stand us, Xor the most part when people don’t understand something, they
strike out against it. I think that was the time that I yealired that it
wasn't going to be eamy.

From that point on it was & fight—juat & fight. dnd we were just...
L thought we were just holding out for a few days longer, And I always thought
that. I never,..kind of...expected to...last much longer. I mean...either

we wers thers, we would totally ba' snuffed ont, or We would chings the wav
E we felt. I guesz—=I mean I know——that we finally realiszed that there, was.i.
people had deen given just...just enough to make them satisfled. because for
the most part, htman beings--animals in general--if they're doing O.K. that's
fine, that's all they need. There was nobody willing to...tdchange them any.
S0, it was kind of likea waste of time. Dag knew that he had a couple af
thoudand people that acted like they dhey wanted soiething. They wanted to
change or they knew their way of life was wrong and they knew they just
weren't happy. So I guess he just...well, if he couldn't—it would be better
to do something for these few people than nothing at all for anybody. And -
we noved down hare to Cuyans.

1 came down early., All that was down here was the psople that came orig-

- - inally and a few other guys that had hed so much trouble in the states that
they were Jusi on theiy way to Irison. Dad knew it and we all knew it.

It was theirs' and their parents' decislons to come here, We all expeqted to
come anyway. Just from the time that thep-left *til I got down here {t was
Just a few months) the change in them »as just phencmenal. 1 mean they...
they felt. Let's say Ronnie, for instance. He didn’t care about anybody,

he was conatantly atarting something. He was what people considered a punk
in the atates. I had no time for guys like hix, Now I come down here and he
works and...l don*t know——he hrightens up my day just to watch him. I might
feel down or something and he cares. He points out little things that I've even
stopped notiging because 1 felt like it didn't do any good because you jJust
sat there and you noticed it. There were times that I1'd mentioned things I'ad
noticed—1ittle thinge—~and they'd look at me like, 'you're weird, you know,
you're weird, who cares——it's not happening to you'. It feels good to me to
know that there's somebody eise who notices——] mean, he's pointing it out

10 »e. That's been good Tor me.

I've seen that change in everybody. At least now, dad, he's...he's worked to
the point ihat he’s ready io fall any minuie. Bui ai ieasi he’s been abie o
work with these people and get something jnto their heads--get feeling into
their heads. You get the feeling that people care—at least, scmebody cares,
and that they're trying to at least.
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liaxe I see my role—] kind of think of myeelf as an identification point
for guys my age and pecple in general because dad does it to the best of his
ability but he no longer can do that like he used to be. They want me to get into
a more administrative part and I've gotten into it with the Steering Committee.
But 1 etill feel like I've got to stay down—not that physical labor is the
only woerk there is, that's not trus. But I feel 1like the way to glve leader—
ship—-and the only way 1 got it from dad-—wsas on a personal tasis. It wasn't
from him juat preaching to me-~I got it fros him and 1 think that's the best
wpy 1o get 1t acrouss to & lot of guys. It's not to just throw it at them and
tD say ‘you're wrong for feeling that wmy’ or preaching at them what's right.
They'll rebel againet that. I just feel like you have to take it gradually and
plan out little things. With Romnie, sometimes he'll make jokes about things
that just shouldn't be and I°11 just eay, “Put yourself or someone you care
about in that place and try to feel that way about how bted it would be™.

Also I see myself as a person building this place. Ip the siates I used to
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Just fight all the time and stuff. hkoatly Just trylng tc prove something, also
I had a lot of hostility but I'a trying to show by not fighting--I'a trying to
treak down the competitiveness between young guys. Guys compete over who's the
strongest-—who can do the most work. I'm gradually trying to bwesk that down,

I see myself as an identification point. What 1 sean by identification point
is something that people could relate to. People I know work hard 1've just
se¢n them nearly break their backs. but pecple don't see them enough. They have
no way of knowing and they don't want to know. For the moat part, people Jjust
don't out of nowhers Just comes up with feeling. I mean you have to put it
right in front of their face-~they have to Jnow. I know dad doesn’t have the
tiwe to give everybody what he gave me~-the personal. And I Jmow you have to
be personal--you have to touch, you have tc be sble to fesl bafore you can re—
lateto it. Pecple can come up to you and 4sll you wbat Victor Jara went through,
tut you just don't identify as much. 80, 1 feel like it's my role to ...in some
way...be 1lke they ware. DBe llke they were and what they saw important and get -
1o ¥now them in that way and gradually break it down. And lessen this image—
the big, tough guy lmage--and taks it slow. By feeding little things--a pat
here and a pat thers., Or they point cut, 'Ch, wou, thet was goou'. luu &ay
"That ain't nothikg, i1's ot loportant', anu you do it mlows Because if you
Just walk up to a guy and start hugging him and kissing him, he's going to
think, °'This guy's weird'. That'a the way 1 see it. Take it slow because
you don't just totally change people's way af thinking. You just den't do it
overnight=-1 mean it has to be taken slow. That't the way I look at it.
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For the most part, people we went to school with at Drew were a lot of liberal
capltalists. It was a private echool, progressive. Every teacher thoughi that
they had the answer to the world. We had all college bocks and they made it
80 you could understand it. But they were ego-m .acs. I felt guilty about going
40 this school because 1t was uppity. Pecple got dropped off in chauffeur-driven
limousines, guys in school would drive wp ip their Camaros. You jJust couldn't
Telate—you couldn't relate to these pecple, ¥You couldn't relate at all. ¥We used
to knock them on their ass a*':oupla of times-—~throwing stuff at ‘em that they just
were not ready for. Kkoat of thea agreed with the way we believed, but they
weren't Teady for it.

Then we'd come home to the Temple and we'd be talking to kids that weren't
golng to this school and you just...you felt bad aboyt it, I really felt bed
about it. We knew the fantastic amount of money they were paying that school
and I Just didn’t feel it was worth it., I felt the only education I really was
getting was from dad. That educatiocn was sectndary becauss I didn't think it
would do any good. About fiftesn students from the Temple went there and we
declded to withdraw from the achool afiter we had been there about three months.
Ve felt it was a waste of noney and we also Adidn't like going there when other
kids frem the Tesple had to go to public schools and didn't get the same
quality education,

There were kids there who had gotten kicked out of other schools 'cause they
were 80 incorrigible. Their parents were well off enough to send them to this
place. They were Black hids so they still rebelled. They came to this school
because none of the public schools would have them, To de in class and have
then called on and Just sit there and...you had juat been called on before and
you knew the answer, You'd run off a big thing bomnu,..:big intellectual speele-
snd this kid would drmg you right bmck dosn to t it wasg really like. There
really was no educatlion far the common folk, 1 dom't know,...it just kind of got
to me. It Just seemed a contradiction-—all that we believed in-—~to be going
to this school. It was a conflict.

%ot all of us thought about it the way I did. Scee people just plain old
wmanted to go to public school. I think what brought about our leaving Drew is
I was playing basketball in this gym. This zuy came and asked me what school
1 went t6. He wan from Washlngton High and he wanted me to come play with him
Then we got to talking about it and how we didn't 1like the place anyway. I said
i1 costa too much money anyway. I was alresdy cutting. It just seemed stupid.

........... L N L T I e N I LN

In Beptexber of last year, everything was starting to point—- things that
were haphening in the government and things that were being maid about us-- just
the whole trend in genersml was pointing towmrds a right-wing takeover. It look~
ed like our posttion here waan’t secure any longer. We were sxpecting at any tize
10 see an arny coming up at us. At that time we were baving a lot of harassment
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from...from I don't know who, We saw the people come—they'd comse in with wea-
pons and take shote at ua and juat totally harass we., They had us on edge
twenty four hours a day. Then they shot at my dad and came within inches of
hig head. It was liks the first time I saw dad shot. I had subconsciously
come 10 think of Jonestown as & world of its cwn. I thought that we could

g0 on without mny trouble, without any harasssent from the cuiside. The whole
idea was destroyed. It kind of once again made me realize that it's 2
struggle wherever you're at. You mee these people that are living good off
other people’s oppression and they do not wani to see communiss. They

know dad and they know his leadership, and they know his potential, and ﬂ_ley
know what he can do to people., I think they kind of see this as & btreeding
ground for communiam and they want to enuff it out.

The firet thing that tappened--we never expected it. Ded got ahot at that
night. It was toward the end of August or the beginning of September. We had
just been down there talking to dad--me and Johnny., We were walking up here
and we heaxd it and somecne came running back there. Right then my heart sunk
because I reslired 3t's going to start up again, 1 knew it. When they took -
those mhots at dad, it was the same feeling that there's no way to :
there's Jo Wy to survive inde ly from the rest of the world and that B
peoplf™"going to sit back and satch us build commmnism. There's just no way.
It was the sape thing when dad was shot the firat time. I knew people didrn't
agree with us and 1 knew people were againet us but I thdught they'd just bde
content with <the way they ielt and just let us stay to ourselves. put I know
that there's no way- that'. We were going to build separately £ a ithe rest of
the world. It just hit me again-—the same feeling. When I reacted to it—I
didn't Teact o it the same way because I°d learnmed to cope with it.

Ny relxtionshipe to people changed. Tim Swinney, for instance, is supposed
to be this- big, tough, turly guy. He's supposed to be wmapproachable. When we
were 1n the last few minutes--when we were sure we were going to die-— me and
his were llke & team. W just broke down and said, "I couldn't have gone down
fighting with a better guy®™. We hugged and we just eaid, "well, this iz if",
That felt good 10 me and we've been clocer ever since. We've been able to re-
late a lot better. We both had felt distant because we both had this tough
image, 1 don®t think that we had that image of curselves tut everybody else
has the imeze and we dide't kmow how to relite to each other. I didn®t know
if he believed it aboud himself and he didn*t know if XIbelieved it about my-
self. We didn't know how to hreak the ice and it was like a blessing.

The thing that hit me really hard wae that I wae separate from dad. I jpew
dad well enough that if anything went down=~~which we smaw as inevitable— 1 kpew
dadwould be the first to go. He'd be right there. All ay brothers were with
dad; they went around with him everywhers. 1 was separated form him because
1 knew & little bit about warfare. I had done a little reading up, a little
studying, and a 1it4le first-hand experience. S it was required of me to pe
o sscurity to be guarding the place. I had to be separated from him. I resent-
ed it because I feit all ay life I had made more oi_ar effort than ny other
trothers to relate to dad and try to please him; try to be close to him, I
wasn’t hung up on a lot of the stuff that the other guys are—or were. I aj-
waye had fancied myself in my fantsasies about cowing in at the last minute, I
knew someday they were going to finally get dad and he was going to be on
trial or something similar or they were going to have him tack to the sall. I'd
;E; in at the last minute and just come with him and we'd fight together to the

gh.

it's just like =y whole 1life had been--nothing worked out the way I1'd liked
i1 to and I vas stuck off away fros dad. I knew we were going to die away from
each other apnd I°d probably never see him again.

I remeaber how good I felt when the people saw those guye on the edge of the
bugh and dad ealled me over there. I was juat,...I wme praying that it would
happen then because I imew it was going to happen and I hoped they'd come then
‘cayse I was with dad.

I remember looking at all the people—they'd never sxperienced this before.
They'd never been on the edge of death. They'd never identified with dying or
fighting for what they believe. I'd always pulled asay from all the people be-
cause 1 felt that they had ridden in dad's love and his compaussion and never had
to suffer. We'd had to suffer. We'd had to suffer with dad. So it was like we
mid for the love we got. I always felt like other peocple just got it and 1 re-
sented it. That whole six days (ihat we thought we were going-io die) Lrought
me closer and clomer to the people because ’ I feit
like they were now experiencing what I'd experienced if''my nineteen years.

1 felt now that they'd be more appreciative of what they had. 1 felt they de-
served it more now. I think the crisis--the six days-—was s hell of a bless-
ing becasue it brought me back to reality,it brought me closer to people.

That was my rain flaw if I ever wanted 1o get anything done for people 1
needed to relate to them better, 1 had a hell of a time relating to peopte
because 1 rescovea ‘em so much {because I felt they had taken my dad from me)
and 1 think it was one of the best things that ever happened to me,
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When I firat came to Jonestown, I dldn’t want to 'h;.r because dad was going
back and I've always seen myszelf as dad's per onal bodyguard. I honestly felt

that all the guys that were watching over dad--all the security-- it was kind
of & hig tough guy #.h!nw and I nevey falt that thev reslly took intarest in
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hiz. llnya dld worry .about him and watch his. I just was worried about him
going back to the States and having nobody. I Jmow this sas unfaiy because
there were people that did take concern in his personal welfars.

After T was here I started to have a purpose. Ipn the States, 1'd just
started to rebel a.gai.nst verythins I'd get up in the morning and right
off the bat if I didn* Hy....I don't know. But 1 got down here and I started
having hours again. I'd wake up at a certain time. I lnew what I had to
do. In the tates I never knew what I waa going to do. I had no satructure.
I got here and I could go out and work and know I was doing something. In the
States you imew what was right but you lmew you weren't doing it. You knew
you weren't doing a damn thing. If anything, I was turning people off by the
way 1 approached everything because I was such a hostile person, such a hostile
human being, I came to myself here. I got out of the big machisso things °
1 could always relats to guys but that vas only half the people. I came out of
the machismo- thing because I became interested in ay work, in getting something
done, hachikmo wasn't important any more.

It's the atmoephere in the States. You've got to be tough. You have to
have a tough image to survive—to get people to lsave you alene., 1 think I
had acquired that also to get people within the Tample to leave me alome. I fi-
gured’ if 1 wae me people wouldn't come up and talk to me because 1 saw what
they were delng to dad. They took advantage.
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ed me because I can relate jo females to. I know what a bitch it is to be a fr
male and you know every guyawalks by you mexually undresses you. They look at you
like that's all that's on their mind. Now,I feel like I don't come across that
way and I don't think there's anyone that thinks I do., That's not impertant.
What's important is relating to them and letting them Jnow that there's some—
body here that cares about what they think and gives a damn about their sind.
It'11l make it easier for them to relate because I think they feel they have to
prove that they're not objects and when they do it, they come on too atrong.

When they come on too strong, they turn people off. They make guys hostile—-
they make guys worse.

Let's take Ronnie. The whole thing with him has been to get him to ap-
preciate the companion he has now and to respect her. She comes on pretty
strong. She letes you know what she thinks. He used to come to me saying, °
had the nerve tosgy thim or that'. Then I'd change the word "nerve”™ and say
"She had the right to say that®™. I°'ve gotten him to respect it and appreciate
it. One thing I've always hated is to have people believe—honestily believe
something--and instead of checking it out with you, they go believing it and
then it gets worse amd orse and worse. BNore than half the time if they tome
check it out with you it's not the way they think it ls and it's not the way
it looks. I just think the comsunication with people-~the world would be better—
if people would say how they felt right then and get 1t out of the way. Then
you could feel at sase. Youbknow if the person thought sosething about you
they'd say it. But now you're always parancid, 'Does this person really like

se?’ 'Does this person feel this?'. If you knew the person would come to you
when they were mad, you'd naver worry about thea bei.ng nad because you'd know
it. _It helphd me in that.respect. .. .
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The best way of describing how things changed from the States to Jmestmm
for me ia that in the States I felt impotent. !t’:il.ngm look :n{uhere o ﬂl_mm's
Slates, you ultopenyw.r ¢yrs mua you see some you sant to change.

ne p]lée’thl{ there's not something that can be changed. For the most part, every-
thing nesds to be changed. You know there's not a god damn thing you can do I's
about it because peoph don't relate to you. If you want to take it slow like
talking about, you can't get to know a guy well e.nough be:?.“e r?t offut.hemght
it's the competitive tough guy confipétt and there’s no real sy expre

yourself, i\lzn if you're right people will call you a jerk because that's what
they'rs suppomed to say. Bo there's nothing you can dé—you Just sit there. You
see somecne getting beat on. You ses your friends getting arrested as you walk
down the sireet. You get searched along with thex. It's the whole mess. You feel
impotent.

1 c me down here and you feel just the opposite, I.feel potent as hell. I'm
building this piace. en 1 came here, the iand was cleaved but that's all.
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That smg bush over thers. There wers no cotiages, no apertsents bullt. 411

that was here was the origingal community building, the office;. - the warehouse,

and the shop. To feel so worthless and then to feel so alive. I felt like
I was doing something. I knew I was building mowething and that the big thing
was to get as such as we could built before sverybody came down. I wanted to
make & city out of this place. It was great-—-it still 1s.

wWhen people came down here, I didn't think they aprreciated it. That six
days when we thought it was over—the crisis-—msde them am:rechtc it mcre.

At least you own something mow. At least, you know you aren't boyrrowing some-
thing. You know this is yours He and some of the other guys that ware down
here before have that feel *m than most _peopls do becauss we put it up, we
bullt it. When I aee somebody d'rop trash or nﬂaﬂzi.n;. 1t really gets to me—
they're messing with everybody's jwoperty. Because that's the ray we Ioaknd.nt
it when we were tuilding it--we weren't building it for us. Fe were lnil:!ing
it for evarybody.

It gets bapk to the situation I described with dad. Pecple ride in--they
didn't have tb go through the ashit that we md to te build the place and
they ride in. ._ They don't respect it like I reampected dad snd 1 apiwec-
iated dad and appreciated what he was slving me. They don't appreciate it
and after the crisis, now they appreciate it more. Like I say, it geta back
{0 that one thing. People—unleas they're de to apmreclate it, if they're
Jjust given something, just handed something—they don't apmreciate it. That's
why it's good for peoplie to h;vewsntbxm:o-thin;tnptu. ‘(\v}

I tell you tnils piave Nus glven me some meaning ‘cause 1°d lost 1t ali.
1°'n 108t anv kina of meaning. I felt like we were Just prolecgleg death.

I had no meaning and now 1 got séme meaning. Every time.I ses tha kids, every
time 1 see the little guys—they come out here and they're 50 alive. There
ain't nobody telling them to shut thelr mouths when they got scmething to sxy
even if it's wrong, You tell them it's wrong btut you don't discipline thea
for it. They're young enough and they'rs reasponsive encugh that you can

tell them, explain to them. They'rs junt being raised totally different. It -
feels o good to me. That's one thing I've really wanted for everybody-— to
have had what I had with dad, and mom too. They were both ...I think they
were an ideal combination. It's good to see it being done now--to see
children be raised the right way.

I think I'E watching evoluticn right here, now. It's a process—they're
guing to be superior human beings. Wneh I say evolution ] mesn evolution from
selfish human beings t¢ caring husan beings. Motivated not by selfishness tut
by caring—~they feel.

One of thy'thingathat keeps me going is that 1 feel. Sometimes it's all I
need to Keep me happy becauss for the most part the only foundation I've had
is dad and mon's love, espechlly dad. That'’s the only real foundation be-
cause for the most pert, wa've had to move around and I've never been able to
become attached to anything. But I've always had one thing that's smade me
feel good about myself and about everrthinsqndﬂnt"l feel. I look around and
I see a lot of people who don't feel——they do not feel. To be able to look at
something and apprecilate it—I see thinga that other people don't even notice,
Not all other pecple but a lot of people. I laugh at things that other people
don't even find funny. AR example of things I notice--like when I'm with Lew.
He's ths brother I think I've identified with the most. If I do something that
m kes him——there’s an expression he gets om his face that nobody else even
notices. They don't even know what I°m talking about. But it's an sxpression
I've known him long esnough that shen I see it I just hirt 80 bad inside. Ome
time me and his had a 1little argum at. He got physical, I didn"t. I saw that
expression and 1 felt guilty for days after it. It makes me feel good to know
that I feel and I know'I won't do anything stupid. I know that I can avoid
hurting people because I at least identify and I try to know what's going
through their head. That's the only way I can describe it-—-I fsel-—I mean -
I'n alive. A lot of people I think just go along and take what they can =
get when they can get it. I will hurt people—I lmow that I'a not perfect~
still, I know that I can avdld hwiing people because 1 feel.

BE~1~ /06
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AFFIDAVIT OF YULANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING

THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAHES%

WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

T L

I, Yulénda D. A. Crawford, certify as follows:

l. I was in Guyana, South America as a member of Peoples
Temple:from April 1, 1977 until June 29, 1977. Rev, James
Warren Jones ("Jim Jones"), the leader of Pecoples Temple, was
in Guyana most of April and during the latter part of June, at
which times I witnessed the following statements and practices
by him.

} - 2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil”
nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs™. He said he would rather have
his peeple dead than live in the United States.

3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. In June Jim
Jones stated that the pecple he brings over from the United States
will be staying in Guyana "permanently”.

4. Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted to leave
Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards stationed around
Jonestawn to keep anybody from leaving. He said that he had
guns amd that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed (“offed™)
and their bodies will be left in the jungle and "we can say that

we don't know what happened to you." He also said, "I can get a

hit mam for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get a hit man
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éddressed to Peoples Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim
Eones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and
prepared to die for our causge."

6. Jim Jones said that black people and their sympathizers

were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku

and cities back east™. There was "fighting in the streets, and

the drought in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted®”.
7. Jim Jones said that everyone should turn in their passports

and all their money to him, that nobody is to visit any local

Guyanese people unless on a "mission™ and in the company of other

relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getting it "cleared®. All incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and read before being shown to the
person addressed,

8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for this
cause” and asked others to make the same promise, which they did
by a show of hands, and also asked them to commit themselves to
kill anyone attempting to hurt him.

9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with families.
He said that our highest and only loyalty shcould be Ethe cause",
and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families
was to collect inheritances when "they died off" and to keep

them pacified "so as not to make trouble for the cause™.
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to "report™ on one ancther to
prevent "treason". His technique was to have everyone report to

him (or his two or three most trusted leaders) all séspicious

talk or behavior of others.
+

-

11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included fcood-deprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard lahor, and eating South American hot peppers. I saw
a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a
public meeting.

12. So far as I know, only one person {Leon Brosheérd) out
of B850 or more residents has dared to leave Jonestown Since my
mother, husband and I left on June 29, 1977. Before Jim Jones
allowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
speak against the church, and that if I did I would lose his
nd be "stabbed

a hask®
e Dhacx”, u H

Furthermore, Jim
Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,
including a statement that I was against the government of Guyana,
that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of
the PPP (Peoples Progressive Party), which is the opposition party

in Guyana, and that I had come to Guyana to help the PPP. Jim

me if I ever decided to leave the movement "and talk™. Also,
before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story
and sign it stating that I killed somecne and threw the body in
the ocean. I was told that if I ever caused Jim Jones_trouble,

he would give that statement to the police. He further intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, *I, (Jim Jones) have

Mafia connections, and they will stand with me all the way."
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13. I heard hia stats to the congregation in Guysna that
Marshall Kildwff, who wrote the first articles exposing him, was

Anad He aaid, “The angels hare taken care of him®., We all knew

T 'Y

:h€ “angels® were his people who would do you in if you crossed
Jlé Jones.
" 34. Jim Jones ordered zll telephone calls to relatives in

the United S5tates to be made in the presence of Templs members
and after coaching. Whan oy mother tried to call her brother in
the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Temple, Jim
Jones stood by her side and told her everything she was to say
and then faulted her for not being forceful encugh. He ordered
us to tell our relatives in the Dnited States to stop criticizing
him or we would not be allowed to return home.

15. ©On numerous occasions I was in the congregation when he
told us "I am God” and "thers is no other God, and raligion
is the opium of the pecple.” He stated he used religion only to
get to the masses.

156. I recall several instances of Jim Jones stating he could

silence critics or defectors by accusing them of being homosexuals,

child abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct. Executed at 5an Francisco, Califo a oy/iﬁril 10, 19
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I am concerned about Barbara, She didn't get home ;ntil

. about 9:00 this morning. (Two or three times before she has stayd
. out all night each time sald it was because of car trouble or having

LA

: something to do in Oskland early the next day, Iasked her at the

time to let someone know Bo we wouldn't worry about her, but she never
has done so.)

She said she'was st 998 this morning" which may very well
be true, but why would she not have let someone know Iin advance? She
mst have known ahead of time herself becaus $he left in he driver's
uniform but came back in her street clothes, so she had to hwve taken
clothes with her,

I told that if I found it nevessary to stay out and not
let someone know where T was, there would only be two reasons for it:
1) I would be doing something treacherous or 2)I had an outside interest.
I couldn't believe she might be treacherous., She agreed to let someone
know when she is going to be out like that, but avoided asvering the
questbn of an outside interest. So T asked it pointedly. She shook

hoem Lhao=d o Loz oot b lmiid s b d o
ner n€eac no, LUl WiLNiducr Edprnasis.

[

Some background: For some time Barbara and I were close
and at one point got into sex--fondling. She said she needed a friend
more than a lover, and that's the way it's been since mid-March, I still
feel close to her, or a closeness for her, or whatever--I care for her.
{Her podstion is that she dossnt want to be very personal with me, that
it "just doesn't sit right" with her. In the past she said how much
like a brother I felt to l.) So when I asked her if she would tell me
the truth if she did have an outside interest, she said she would rell
someone, but not me, I'm sure because she wouldn't want to disappoint or
hurt me. But I'm not 50 sure she would, I think £{f she felr she had to

lie to me about it, che would have answered just as sghe did,

She has missed most services for almost 2 yesrs now, and life
both on her job end off has been hard for her. I know it's been = struggle
because she has said zm as much. So 1if she does have someone outdide, I'm
worried that she might be pulled away. Whether th#f is enything £o be con-
cerned about, I don't know. T do know that she wants to go to Guyana.

I'd hateto see agything happen to her or to see her drift away,
g0 I think someone ought to sit down with her to see where she P at.

Jim RAndolph

4l -
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 10, 1978

Jim Jones,
Pastor

N RN I

< OPEN STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF PEOPLES TEMPLE
IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

The statements of public accusations that have been presented at press
conferences staged by a _group of people calling themselves "Concerned
Relatives™" represent: the latest in a long series of preposterous attacks
against Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple.

We have repeatedly and in great detail made it clear to the public
that what they have been witnessing 1s a series of elaborate charades that
only imperfectly masks & politically motivated conspiracy, using former
members of Peoples Temple who have worked withirn our organization.as agent
provocateurs. ¥We are only one of a large number of progressive groups who
have been targeted for destruction because we are uniting poor and working
class people across racial lines giving them power over their own lives and
doing it non-violently.

The fact that we have pointed to the failure of the so-called Free
Enterprise system to provide for all segments of the population and the
fact that we have taken up justice and liberation causes; the fact that we
have been able to put together all those successful survival programs that
have made the difference lor thousands of people, providing food, medical
assistance, Jjobs, training, the kind of corporate power and solidarity that

mamndot Fanmane 4dn +ha T Q woant +tn Yaarm FfAaw thoamesaluvac s thoa Fand +hadt wa haoa
Aaieibe LUTCES ALl LUT We.w. mwoaur W@ ATEY AUL RUCHOSTLYCOD; Ul Jalev vdHaL wE davo

several thousand members; the fact that we live a cooperative lifestyle,
and have been able to generate some wealth thereby —— which has been used
for the welfare of all the people in the form of human service; the fact
that we have been able to pult out r» free newspaper that hits hard on injus-
tice: these are the real reasons why we are under attack.

The group of "Concerned Relatives” is only the latest ploy. These shal-
low appeals indicate that they are growing degperate. "Concerned Relatives"
are now groaning about "human rights violations" against individuals who
have publicly stated that they want nothing to do with them. The statement
of the "Councerned Relatives' was signed by a sordid crew of individuals who,
among ©ther things, have iried blackmail; bave embezzled from Peoples Tempie
while infiltrating it; have even been involved in the manufacture of ammu-
nition and have advocated ridiculous and mad schemes of violence in order
to achieve revolutionary "ends" in the classic manner of agent provocateurs.
Included in the group are people who have used and trafficked in drugs; some
who have molested children, including their own, such as Maria Katsaris just
publicly exposed her father; who have operated credit card rackets, forged
checks, stolen money from the treasury in the amount of thousands of dollers;

Post Office Box 15023, San Francisco, Gz 94115 - Telephone (415} 922-6418
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who have actually abused and treated black youngsters as house slaves;
who have engaged 1n welfare fraud and who have exhibited a series of
highly unstable personal patterns in thelr private lives, e.g. sadism.

They are organizers, collaborators, and recruits, both paid and vol@n—
teer, in a conspiracy that has tried every trick in to the book to -- .
in the words of one of them--, “destroy" us.

Conspiring witlf other individuals, leaders in the group have 1ied about
us, getting the worst kind of smear and innuendo-filled articles in the
press. They have sent out mides to bribe people to lie about us; who
have the devices and "dirty trick'" methods of Cointelpro that have been
used repeatedly to harass other progressive organizations.

They have tried a host of schemes: sabotaging ocur communicacions; insti-~
gating bogus investigations that get headline media coverage while turn-—
ing up nothing; using lies, distortions, faceless accusers to create an
aura of implied guilt; they have attempted to cut off pensions to elderly
pecple in our organization, at ocur beautiful agricultural project in
Guyana, in an effort to actually starve them out. They have tried to
use the Offices of high officials in the State Department, everyone they
could think of to sabotage our work here, which bhas been -described by
thousands of visitors as & model of cooperation, earning praises all over
the world. They have circulated lies about us everywhere and have even
tried to send undercover agents hired to snatch away children illegally
and violently from their rightful parents and homes, and have tried to
bribe and pay off officials to help them. It is all documented fact.

Today, the organizers of these efforts are particularly infuriated
because they haven't gotten anywhere with their schemes to date. 8o here
they are again, mostly the same cast of characters, now with the new neme,
"Concerned Relatives', now talking about "human rights', with sanctimoni-
ous expressions on their faces, and the mask of cutraged antiquated moral-
ith which they have learned to wear so well.

The group is lead by a gentleman who cannot stand the fact that his 24-
year-old daughter has asserted her independence from his emotional tyranny
over her, and has been desperately trying to reunite daughter to "dotiag
daddy". (This individual is also a clergyman of sorts, and once instructed
her to "worship me as an icon unto God".) The group also includes people
who have publicly threatened to hire mercenaries tg do whatever necessary
to "liberate'" their children. An interesiing approach coming from persons
supposedly concerned about "human righta"! With the help of their lawyer-
leader, Tim Stoen, the group has put together a document that is filled
with distortions, misportrayals, and lies.

It i3 interesting and instructive that many of the "Concerned Relatives"
bhave shown only a token concern in the past about their "loved ones" that
they now clajim to agonize over. These loved ones... the truth is that
they are glad to be free of these relatives, and they wish to be left -
alone to lead a life of their own choosing. 1t 18 a most basie human right
which the "Concerned Relatives" are violating, not Jim Jones and the Peoples
Temple.

lLet us look at it a little more closely. The "Concerned Relatives” are
merely threatened by the fact that Peoples Temple and Jim Jones have been
able to provide the meaningful, wholesome lifestyle that they have fajjed
to provide for those whom they profess such "concern"” sbout. The accugg-
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tiop that Jim Jones is "power hungry"; the sing-song of the documents
is predictable ag it is absurd. What sort of power is being referred
to? No answer. The authors and signers of the document reflect again
their total ipability to understand the dynamics of & collective unit
that seems threatening to them precisely because it is no worship of
sel?, no power hunger, They prove thelr own "power hunger" in their
possessiveness of their relatives, a state which is completely incon-
sistent, indeed impossible, in the cooperative, sbaring, socialistic
lifestyle that Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple live in Jonestown, They
cannot even relate to that: there is something about a person deciding
to devote: themselves to a cause, an ideal, to the well-being of others
outside their own narrow ken, that shakes these people up.

They are unable to understand the ultimate commitment of people to
a8 ~cause that transcends their own personal self-interests. Theilr "con-
cern" —-about a group of people who feel strongly efiough about theilr
work for justice and human liberation that they would give their lives
for such a cause-- 1ls at once phony and disgusting. Such dedication
has always been a puzzlement and 8 threat to people who have no such
commitment, to people whose lives move on a superficial moral plane,
circumscribed by a thousand fears, and compensation for the half-
realization of the emptiness of their lives; people who --devoid of
principle-- are content merely to read the newspaper and Iive for self.

Accusations of "power hupnger" are not new to Jim Jones, or to other
principled leaders who have called humanity to a higher road. There is
no question that, in the process of choosing a path in life that trans-
cends the "us four and no more" syndrome, people will leave their biolo-
gical relatives, not 80 much out of rejection as from a parting of the
ways on the grounds nf conviction in conscience, which finally trans-
cends mere blology and genetics. Those who are left behind cannot, be-
cause of thelr emotional sickness, accept the choice of those who bave
responded to the call of a different drummer, to a life of service, to a
renunciation of selfishness, to the building of brotherhood. For a time,
they will live with a hopeless contradiction, recognizing the wvalidity
of that road, but morally unprepared to travel it. They will finally
seek to eradicate their pain by trampling, villifying, sabotaging and
crucifying the standard-bearers of that higher vision. Sooner or later,
they find each other, band into desperate confraternity, and plan their
crimes, being careful always to gloss over their infamy with the appear-
ance of righteousness. It is in such a perspective that we must view
the statement of the "Concerned Relatives™. Such statements have been
issued many times through history, beginning perhaps with the pleas of
the outraged parents in ancient Athens about a teacher who was "corrupt-
ing" the minds of their children. We publicly repudiate not only the
"interpretations™ of the '"Concerned Relatives" of the commitment of our
organization to ideals of economic justice and human liberation for
which we are willing to give our lives, but we repudiate their “concern”.
We call it a vicious hoax. We've no use to even dignify their lying and
inane allegations.

Our community in Guyana 1s an open book. It has been visited by hun-
dreds of pepple some of whom have decided to join with us even though
they had no previous assoeciation with Peoples Temple. Others visiting
are relatives of residents, both members and non-members of the organiza-
tion. What they have found in this city shows the 1lie of all the perverted
portrayals of the ringleaders of the "Concerned Relatives" group: a
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community of Jjoy, beauty, industry, accomplishment, total lack of racism.
A community where people whose lives were being wasted and.thwarted are
now finding meaning and purpose. A community that has been called a
model of cooperation by the countless number of people who have penned
glowing entries into the guest book (& partial 1ist of visitors and their
comments 1s attached). This group with their fictitious complaints
represent only the tiniest fraction, even, of the relatives of people in
Jonestown who are coming to the Project in increasing numbers and are
thrilled by what they see. Soon a Methodist Superintendent and his wife,
parents of Jonestown residents, will be visiting, and they are only one
vigsit amongst many.

So, who precisely, are these "Concerned Relatives"? Briefly, the
ringleaders are two individuals, fathers, who are moaning about their
daughters, both of them in their twenties, one of whom is living in
Guyana with her mother; whose parents were divorced before the daughter
was born, and has always lived away from him. The other is Tim Stoen,
whose civil case has already been clarified by his own sworn statement
that his "son'" is not really his own at all. He must uphold the fiction
of paternity since his entire reputation rests omn it. So he's been the
main force behind the "Concerned Relatives™. The three dubious fathers
are Joined by others who have been absolute false witnesses against Jim
Jones since the smear campaign was instigated over a year ago. A few
others are recent recruits, and in practicazlly every case they are
whiningabout adult married relatives, some of whom are in their 5C's and
60's and have families of their own in Jonestown.

But neither we nor many others are fooled. OCne of these charlatans
has now publicly threatened to hire mercenaries. Underneath the sancti-
monious lying, there is a particular vicicousness of a vindictive, desperate
band of people, secretly jealous of their loved opes' desire to live a
life of principle and service that many of them once professed but never
practiced.

Their lies we do not take sericusly, but threats of hired killers we
do. We know from experience what individuals with wounded pride, unable
to confront their own failure and guilt, will do when desperate. We
have therefore notified the President of the United States, members of
Congress, and appropriate officials in the Department of State and the
government of Guyana as well including local law enforcement agencies, of
the clear threat to violate laws and send violence experts in to terror-
ize our organization.

Persecution is nothing new to us —— since Jim Jones and the Peoples
Temple began to make social justice and economic equality work over 25
years ago, we have been beset by racists, arsonists, hired assasins, and
every kind of effort to discredit, even destroy the PeopleS Temple work.
But we have not been intimidated even slightly, and we have had enough.
We state without eguivocation or reserve that we will never back down,
whatever heinous actions are attempted against us. We will continue to
fight this conspiracy --and expose it—- every step of the way. Several
thousand strong, we stand on our record of human service, and will never
abandon our beliefs, not their practice which has built the most humane
kind of community on this Earth,. FF-‘-"#' - ’,90
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AFFIDAVIT

State of Califormia }
} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

Tom Adams and Hattie Newell, being duly sworn, hereby depose and
say: ' : N

On July 18, 1978 around 1:30 p.m. we went to the Station A branch
of thé U.S. post gffice, located at Steiner Street off Geary Blvd. in

San Francisco, California.

We talked with Mrs. Evelyn Caweron, a postal clerk in the
station. When we identified ourselves as members of Peoples Temple,
she told us "you guys Qmeaning Peoples Temple) were investigated by
every agency that was,’ naming the Department of Health, Education
and Welfare; the California Department of Motor Vehicles; the Sonoma
County Postal Inspector, and others. S$She explained that when she
came to that branch in October 1977 to begin work, hea supervisor
mapped out "a whole special procedure"” required in handling Peoples
Temple mail, She told us that at that time she complained to the
supervisor that this wasn't right. She said she was from New York
and she believes in privacy, and that people's business is their own.
She had wanted to transfer mall from certain post office boxes at the
station which she knew were inactive and formerly rented by Peoples
Temple members (P.0. Box 15384, in the name of Maria Katsaris and
alsc used by Rev, Jim Jones and Mrs., Marceline Jones; and P.0. Box
15247, used by Mary Black), to an active Peoples Temple post office
box, so that the Temple members would continue to receive their
mail that had been directed to the formerly active boxes. Her
supervisor, she said, prohibited her from doing so, telling her that
it was against regulations, that regulations would not allow
transferring mail from one post office box to another because the
mail recipient might not want his or her name traced. Mrs. Cameron
in this instance was speaking specifically of mail that came
addressed to Rev. Jim Jones, Mrs. Marceline Jones, Peoples Tempie
Christian Church, Maria Katsaris {(then church financial secretary),
and a church member by the name of Mary Black., Mrs. Cameron told
us that she complained to the supervisor about the procedure at the
time because she did not like returning all the mail which was
intended fcr the church and its pastor. She told us that it is the
duty and trust of the U.S. government to keep peopleks business off
the streets.

She said that when she first came to work there in October
1977, the California Department of Motor Vehicles had been
investigating Peoples Temple, because it was said many different
people were transferring their cars into Eugene B. Chaikin's name.
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If a person handled a certain number of cars per month, it was her
understanding, he would be required by law to have a dealership
license. She also told us that the Department of.Health,.

| o [N S - A 3 i
Education and Welfare had directed the employees at Station 4

not to send any H.E.W, checks which were to be forwarded to
Guyana, South America, but to return them to the Department of
Health, Education.and Welfare. .

Executed this day of July, 1978 at San Francisco,
California.

Subscribed and sworn to

J
MO HAD 00
before me, & Notary Public

‘EAJJ_A:AQ&&'
in and for said

State. e h A A bk dh Aotz

OFFICIAL SEAL

) - % S - 72 CHRISTINE KICE
W’ D2  oTaRY PUBLIC - CALFGRNIA
o PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN

MENDOCING COUNTY

‘: My Comminion tlgl'n My 14, 1979
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Georgetﬁwh' ' )a.8, Affidavit =8/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) James Jones

I, James Jones, being duly sworn, declare:

These are my experiences and observations:

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very
bleak and it appeared that time was running out, Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going

against owr ethical principles and plamnning on leaving.

Tim Stoen thought this alss and he said to me im the parking

lot of our Redwood Valley church, "Do whatever you can" and

he ‘emphasized “anything of a sexual nature that would keep

heg*, After he had said that, that same night Mrs. Patty
Cartmell and I located her some way., T don't remember how we
found her, Since Tim had emphasized sex 1 considered it as a
means, otherwise, I would not have done it, because I felt a
loyalty to him and would have done nothing to hurt him, My
teaching of principle and my ceoncern as a pastor had not reached
her, not a sermon had ever seemed to move her., It seems that
necessity was the mother of invention and Patty Cartmell lived

in the hoase next to the church. I wanted someone there to
verify that it was principle; it wasn®t a romanti€ thing. I

was greatly bothered by this situation, having had an upbringing
which emphaised one-man-cne woman relationships., That is the

way I had been conditioned, I alsc needed help because it was

a trafficked area. I wanted the woman prepared not to have a
baby. Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives obviously
which did not work. It is strange that the girl could have

ever believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did.
Most times when she spoke she indicated that she didn‘'t believe
that there was anything personal, but then there would be moments
when she would suggest that there was some romance, She would
ask "Could I love her?" or “Could we get married?"™ What a terrible
hate she has, based I guess on rejection. ©Ome time I recall she
said she loved me or something of that sort. Anyway, the situation
with Patty there was most odd as it seemed that the bed toppled
over and we somehow had to get it straightened around and people
were comimgy and geoing in the houme and Patty was trying to keep
them from knowing what was going on. To me, I failed to notice
any joy in it, I just remember them laughing as I recall, If I
@id laugh it was just fo be polite, I didn't like her; I didn't
like her from the first time I saw her. I thought she was a

snob because she did notconsider the feelings of black pecple
around her. She would sit and pull long strans of hair in almost
an autistie manner and sometimes she would even rock back and
forth as very disturbed people often do, At first I had compassion
for her as an emotionally sick person, but her total obsession
with her own prcblems and her obvious rudeness to other members
made my patience grow somewhat short although I tried not to
show this.

As time went on she informed me that she was pregnant by me,

She insisted that she had had no relationship with her husband

Tim Stoen and that the child was definitely mine, I tried in

every way to encourage her to have an abortien., At thé time she
must have had some attachment to me because she seemed to insist

on going ahead and having the child, We even had an abortion
arranged, but she seemed to be unable to cope with the idea emotion=~
ally and thuse it was not persued further,

Mter John Stoen was born, she again appeared to be falling apart
emotionally and she came up to the church podium after a meeting
to tell me she was going to commit suicide if I 4id not marry her.
I told her 1 did not see how that would be possible and in that
she was married to a man who was thoroughally familiar with the
situvation and was indeed prepared to be the legal father (as well
as being economically well off), Y felt that it would only hurt
others. It seemed grossly unfair and it seemed to be the point
at which tao much was required, Maybe it would have made a



difference., I can't say that it would have or would not

have. I have always had guilt in thinking I possibly could

have done a little more. Om this particular occasion I called
Tim up to the podium along with another church counselor who

was also familiar with the situation., I wanted them to be
alert to her emotional problems and majintains some kind of watch
on her to make sure she didn't actually try suicide. It was
hard to tell how much of her behavior was manipulation for
attention and how much was totally irratic to the point of real
suicide, but I wanted to make sure she had conscientious help,
Grace was always a very nanic depressive personality., She was
either estatic¢, or morosely depressed beyond the normal limits.
Many others in the church witnessed her crying spells go on for
houra. She would also call my home on the phone and gd into a
weeping session for long periods of time, which everyone in the
house (my wife, mother, and housekeeper) made special hote of,
She:constantly berated her husband Tim, even threatening to kill
him-on several occasions, She complained that he did not spend
time with her and that he acted in a condescending manner toward
her,

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time, which
was of great concern to me. In fact 1 am keeping John, not be-
cause I want to deprive her of him, but because I deeply believe
she is injurious to him, because of her long history of mental
imbalance. She was very irratic with him, at moments screaming’
at him and the next trying to Kiss him seductively on the mouth,
and manipulating him in ways I felt were very dangerous to his
own normal development, I love John, as much as any father could
love a son, but it is not just that I love him which makes me
firmly bent on keeping him. It is my fear of what would happen
to him, if he were reared by her and her boyfriend Walter Jones
whom I know to be a rascist, I know beyond any doubt that she
would express her emotional imbalance to him and her companion

- would take his obvious hostility out on him, Both have expressed
open hate towards me and many parishoners noted that she was
fiercely hostile and even viclent at times in a manner suggesting
that she was taking cut her anger for me on him.

Grace herself told me three months after she had left John to go
off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed better off
with me. At one point she said, “Take him, he's yours anyway."
At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the place where

we both agreed he would be best for him. She later calhed in

the part of the ticket that was refundable to her. At an earlier
time I had given her §3,000,00 as some secutity for the child
with the idea that she would keep the money for him. She later
took all the money and reportedly spent it on herdelf,

Two days before Grace began her relationship with Walter Jones she
again broached the subject of marriage to me. She had just finish-
ed a relationship with Tim Carter (in which he described her later
as the sickest person he had ever met). This was about 14 years
age, I again told her that I did not feel that was possible,

This time I guess she took me at my word and gave up on the idea
altogether, It was the following July 4 that she left with

Walter Jones, without so much as a good bye te John. She did

not contact us again to ask about him until about three months
later, when she arranged a visit with John., This visit upset
John terribly. She again weapt continually and asked John if

he loved her. The younster did not know how to respond to the
barrage of emotion she openly expressed to him, It was as if

he was the adult and she was the child., What a predicament it
was for him, Frankly I never want to see him go through it again,

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child. He
attends school with a highly eccredited teacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afternocon playing with his peers
‘ on the playground. I spend every evening with him, We talk a
* lot together and have had many conversations about Grace. He
' is a very articulate child and has stated many times that he
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wants to stay with me and does not want to return to Grace.

When he refers to her it is always as "Grace” and never as
"mother”, He has mentioned to me how she took him with Walter
Jones to her parents home {(while stil) living with Tim Stoen).

He tells how they offered him different foods and things, but

he was strictly forbidden to tell that he had gone there with
Grace and Walter, He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seems

to fear him, Either he thinks Mr. Jones will do him some kind

of bodily harm or he just dislikes him because his mother left
him with this man. To take John out of this happy environment
would be devastating to him. At one point when Grace wae mani«
pulating him, he threatened to jump off the roof of the-church,
he had so much conflict. For a four year old to express such
conflict I considered very grave, Since he has not been with
Grace he has never expressed such a desire. I really think it
would be the end of him to take him away from his life and family
here,. I will not let this happen as long as I am able to prevent
it, Grace is free to visit him here if she chooses and it seems
to me that if she loves him she must certainly see what destruction
would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out of his happy
life here,

I must say the whole situation with Grace was one of the gravest
migtakes aof my 1ife hut i+t will bhe comnmunded if the ~hilad ic
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returned to her. I am able to love the child without expecting

the child to give back to me that same love, She doesn't have

that capacity. Alsco, she herself told us of how racist her parents
were, ashamed of their own Latin background. I cannot subject him
to that. I implore the court that the child not be put through

the kinds of things he will face if he were to return to his mother,
I feel the child could try to destroy himself in such an environment.
I feel this so strongly that I have risked my whole reputation by
not returning to the city and I cannot for his sake publicly tell
anyone why.
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Georgetown, Guyana ) S.S. Affidavit of
. - .. . James Jones
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1,-~ AMES (W Jeres , being duly swern, declare:

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very

bleak and it appeared that time was running out. Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going against
our ethical principles and planning on leaving. Tim Stoen
thought this also and he said in the parking lot of our Redwood
valley church, "Do whatever you can,” and he emphasized sex.
After he had said that, that night Mrs. Patty Cartmell and I
located her some way; I don't remember now how we located her,
since Tim had emphasized sex, I considered it as ‘a means,
otherwise I would not have done it, because I felt a loyalty

to him and I would have done nothing to hurt him. My teaching

of principle and my concern as a pastor had not reached the
woman, no instruction had ever reached her, not a sermon had ever
seemed to move her, It seems that necessity was the mother of
invention and Patty Cartmell lived in the house next to the church.
I wanted someone there to verify that it was principle; it wasn't
a romantic thing, I was greatly bothered by this, having an up-
bringing which emphasized & one man-one woman relationship. That
is the way I had been conditioned. I alsc needed help because it
was a trafficked ares. I wanted the woman prepared not to have a
baby. Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives, obviously
which did not work., It was strange that the girl could have ever
believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did, Most
times when she spoke she indicated that she didn't believe it
was a personal thing, but then there would be moments where she
would suggest there was some romance. She would ask, "Could 1
haved loved herzj or"Could we have married each other?" What

a terrible hate she developed, based I guess on rejection. One
time I recall she said@ she loved me or something of that sort.
Anyway, the situation was most odd as it seemed that the bed
toppled and we somehow had to get the bed straidhtened around,
and people were coming and going in the house while Patty Cart-
mell tried to keep people from knowing what was going on. To

me, I failed to notice any joy in it; I just remember them
laughing., If I did laugh it was just to be polite, I didn't
like her; I didn't like her from the first time I met her, I
thought she demonstrated snobbery in our service by the way in
which she treated black people. She took the liberty to be
obviously rude in a public worship. She would often pull her
long strands of hair in almost an autistic manner and at times
rock back and forth as is the pattern of many disturbed persons,

As tine went on she informed me that she was pregnant by me.
tried in every way to encourage her to have an abortion. At t
time she must have not yet come to hate me, as she seemed to
insist on going ahead and having the chlld. We even had an
abortion arranged, but she seemed to be unable to cope with the

"idea emotionally and thus it was not pursued further.

I
he

After John Stoen was born she again appeared to be falling

apart emotionally and came up to the church podium to tell

me she was going to commit suicide if I did not marry her., I
told her 1 did not see how that would be possible and .in that
she was married to a man who was thoroughally familiar with the
situation and said he was indeed prepared t¢o be the legal father,
and was economically well off, I felt my marrying her would only
hurt others. It also seemed grossly unfajir; it seemed to be the
point of which toe much was required. Maybe it would have made a
difference. I can't say that it would have or would not have.

I have always “worxied-- ~*¢ with guilt thinking I could have done
a little more, -On this particular occasion I called Tim up to
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the podium along with another church counselor wheo was
thoroughally familiar with the gituation. I wanted him to

be alert as to her emotional problems and Xeep some kind

of watch on her to make sure she didn't go ahead with it.

I was never sure just how much of her behavior was designed
to manipulate for attention, and how much was sever mental
disorder, so I wanted to exercise aaution, Grace was always
a very manic depressive personality. She was either estatic
or morosely depressed beyond the normal limits. Others wit-
nessed her crying spells go on for hours. She would alsc call
my home on the phone and go into a weeping session for long
periods of time, which everyone who lived in the house (my
wife, mother, and housekeeper) made special not of her in-
sane patterns, She constantly berated her husba d, Tim, even
threatening to kill him on several occasions’. She'complained
that he did not spend time with her and that he acted condes-
cending to her.

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time,

which was of great concern to me., In fact I am keeping John,

not because I want to deprive her of him, but because I deeply
believe she is injurious to him, because of her long history

of mental imbalance. She is very irratic with him, at moments
sCreaming at him and the next trying to kiss him seductively

en the mouth, thus manipulating him in ways * felt were very
dangercus to his own normal development, I love John as much

as any father could love his son, but it is not just that I

love him which makes me firmly bent on keeping him, it is my

fear of what would happen to him, if he were reared by her, and
her boyfriend Walter Jones whom I know to be a racist. I know
beyond any doubt that she would express her emotional imbalance

to him and her companion would take his obvious hostility out on
him, Both have expressed open hate towards me and many parishoners
have noted that she was fiercely hostile and even violent at times
in a manner suggesting that she was taking out her anger for me

on him,

Grace herslef told me three months after gshe had left John to
go off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed better
off with me. At one point she even said ,“Take him, he's yours
anywav.® At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the
plate we both agreed was best for him, She later cashed in the
part of the ticket that was refundable to her. At an earlier
time I had given her 53,000.00 to be used for John. She took
the money and spent it on herself.

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child, He
attends school with a highly accredited teacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afternoon playing with his peers
on the playground. I spend every evening with him. We talk a
lot together and have had many conversations about Grace, He
never speaks of Grace as his mother and when he refers to her it
is as “GRace."” He has mentioned to me how she took him with
Walter Jones to her parents hewe. He tells how they offered
him different foods and things,.but he was strictly forbidden
to tell that he had gone there with Grace and her boyfriend
Walter., He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seems to fear him.
Either he thinks Mr. Jones will do him harm physically or he
just dislikes him because his mother left him with this man.

To take Johrn out of this happy environment would be terribly
destructive to him. At one point when Grace was manipulating
him, he threatened to jump off the roof of our church, he had
so much conflict, For a 3% vear old to express such conflict

I considered very grave. Since he has not been with Grace he
has never expressed such a desire, I really think it would be
the end of him to tak him away as long as I am able to prevent
it, Grace is free to visit him here if she chooser and it
seems to me that if she loves him she must certainly see. what
destruction would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out

of his happy life here,
FF-1- b
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T™wo days before Grace began her relationship with Walter
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in which he described her later as the sickest person he had
ever known) she again broached the subject of marriage to me,
This was about 1% years ago. I again told her that I did not
feel that was possible, ghis time 1 guess_she took me at my

word and gave up on the idea altogether, t was the following

Julyvy 4 that zhe lefés wirh Walter Jones without g0 much agz 2
widiy 48T Saf L8l T Withn Ta.Liel Lones WALOOUT S0 MU as

good bye to John. She did not ask about John until about three
months later, when she arranged a visit with John, This visit
upset John terrzbly. She again wept continually and asked
John if he loved her, The c¢hild did not know how to respong

to this barrage of emotion she epenly expressed to him., It was
am if he was the adul+ and she waz the child, W!at a predigamgnt
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it was for him. Frankly I never want to see him go through it
again.

I am so convinced that what I am doing is correct that I have
risked my whole reputation by not returning to the city and for
his sake h\‘lthl"a'l'lv tan tell - no one whv Grace herself has tolad

his ublical tah tell why, Grace self h told
how her parents are openly racist and were even ashamed of their
own Latin background. I cannot subject John to this. I implore
the court that the child not be put through this., I must say
that the relationship was the gravest mistake of my life but

it would only be compounded if this child were forced to return
te his mother, whose emotional problems prohibit her from knowing
how to love a youngster without expecting great personal returns.
I know that I am capahle of giving John love without expecting
him to "pay it back in kind", Grace does not have that capacity.
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Views with the Senate Armed Services
Committee and share any information
given their non.Communist col-
leagues.
" Lord Duncan Sandvs will be among
the British politicinna accompanying
, the French and lialian Reds in their
.{ foray into the West's military secreta.
+ The Washington 1+ip affords Lord
* Sandys an opportunity to mest Averell
Harriman, n old (riend. Harriman 30
years ago helped Sandys acquire from
John McCloy, the U.8. Military Gov-
arnor and Amarican High Commis-
sionar for Germany, the funds that
made both the Eurcpran Movemsnt
ubd the W.E.U. passibile.

Guroponn Separatism
® Breakaway movements have been
fostersd in a number of European
countries as & means nf further divid-
.ing nation states and making them
mors receptive to membership in an
enlarged Common Market. It speils
trouble. The Palestine Liberation
ORE._-.-:c.a started making treaties
with the areas demanding indepen-
dence and organized » coalition of
* national minoritien nvorable to the
P.L.O. The latest group 1o adhere to it
is Stourm Breizh, the Breton autono-
mist movemant in France,
As soon - as the Bretuns announced
- their alliance with the I'1..0., Lucien
Bitterlin, sacretary-general of the As-
sociation of Franco-Arsb Solidarity,
organized a atudy trip to Iraq for
Breton industrialists and journalists,
French officiala fear that it may turn
out to be & training (rip and that

similar organized tours may follow for
Basquen, Consicans, Scots, Welshmen,
and others.

Maditorraneoa Secialisis Te Mest

B Libya's maverick leader Muammar
¢l-Qaddali has been expanding his
influence in Malta for years, but nev-
er has he tried anything so audacious
#s the great Conference of Mediter-
ranean Socialist Parties he is planning
for mid-summer. Maltess Prime
Minister Dom Mintoff will serve as
host.

Qaddafi's Arab Socislist Union of
Libys in doing the organizing. The
groups that have agreed to attend the
confersnce include the Palestine Lib-
eration Organization, the Algerian
F.L.N.,
French Unified Socislist Party, and

Leftist groups from Spain, Portugal .

and Italy. The aim of the gathering
(don't laugh) is to protest all forsign
presence in the Mediterranean.

Chilling Rule For Britens

& Americans who visit Britain this
summer should be forewarned that
the white stuff that looks like ice
crearn and tastes like ice cream prob-
ably isn’t. The European Economic
Community is preparing to require
that ice cream not be called ice cream
unless it is made from butter fat, and
moat British ice cream is made from
vegetable oils. Labor lawmaker Tom
Torey protested that “We cannot for
much longer allow these batty E.E.C.
ragulations to interfere with our do-
mestic aflein” —H.duB. B ®
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THE LEFT

% Tue Reverond Jim Jones is the con-

troversial minister of the People's

Temple, an activist church in San
Francisco which is affiliated with the
Disciples of Christ.' The People’s

Temple boasts & membership of more '

than 8,000 in San Francisco and claims
to have 20,000 members statawids,
Reverend Jones, who was recently

elected chairman of the San Francisco
Housing Authority, aire his views in-

the People’s Forum, a “community
newn service” put out by the People's
Temple. The Forum has grown from &

small publication to a full-size news..:

paper and has published columna that
would be right at homs on the pages of

the People’s World or the Daily Word. *

s

" Attack On Chile
The January 1977 issus of People's -

Forum featured a long article on page
one titled “Laura Allende: Woman Of
Courage," reporting the ‘“‘special”
guest speaker's visit to the Psople's
Temple. Ms. Allende was. a govern.
ment official in 'the Marxist regime
of her brother, Salvador Allende. The

Forum reports that the People’s Tem. .

ple was “deeply honored” to have
Comrade Allende speak on the “'bar-
barity and horrors of the Pinochet
regime.” She sddressed a crowd of
“seversl thousand,” telling them of
the alleged atrocities being “commit.
ted against the Chilean people.” Ms.

The Roviese Of The NEWS, Apell §, 1977
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Allends "“called for an investigation
into the violations of human rights,”
which she asserted are being commit-
ted by the present anti-Communist
regime, and begged North Americans
to "apply pressurs to their Congress-
men and Senators to stop America's
financial aid” to that country. She
concluded: “The people of Chile are
not afraid; they are organized and are
struggling in a tremendous reaistance
against fascism. And with the unfor-
gettable example of Vietnam -~ wa
will overcome. Chile will be free!"
Ever since the overthrow in Sep-
tember 1973 of the Allende regime the

Laftist media ‘havas been portraying :

Salvador Allende 5. an . anointed
martyr. Those interested in a less bi-*
assd report on Chils, before and after

" Allende, should read Dr. Susan Huck’s

article, “Freoing Chile,” in the No-
vember 1974 American Obb__haa., T

. Praise For Cuba

The People’s Forum for z—ﬂn_. 1977
features on its front page a photo-
graph of Reverend Jim Jones shaking
hands in Cuba with Huey Newton, co-
founder of the Black Panther Party
who fled-to Cuba in August 1974 after
he failed to appear in court 1o answer
several felony charges including mur-
der. Under the headline ““Socialist Na-
tion Has Come A Long Way," the
Forum article said that the Reverend
Jones traveled 1o Communist Cuba in
Fabruary of this year where he met
Huey Newton and talked to “hun-
dreds” of Cubans to find out thair
impressions of life under Castro, Ac-
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cording to the Forum report, Jones
“found an optimistic peopls, highly
enthusisstic about the way things are
being run in Castro's Cuba.” The
standard of ‘living s “fantastic —
fine rentaurants, with prices consider-
ably lower than those st comparable
Americsn restaurants, high quality
clothing, movies, & lovely, free arause-
ment park for children, and & secon-
dary education that ranks with the
bast our country has to offer.”

The Pecple’s Forum sxplained that
some of Huey Newton’s relatives
“have been members of the People's
Temple for many years, and Rav.
Jones went to Cubs initially out of
concern for him, having heard rumons
he wanted to retumn to ths United
States,” Newton told Jones that he
wants (o return to “clear his name and
work, in a non-violent manner, for the
emancipation of poor people in our
own nation. Huey stressed thst in
Cubm he felt complete freedom from
barawsment . . . . Ha notsd thst the
needs of his own family were being
met completely by the Cuban govern.
ment, and that, by law, every citizen
must he provided with a job.”

Jones is said to have talked with
Cuban clergymen, asking how they

felt about the Cuban yovemment. He

reported that only one minister ad-
mitted that Marxism s athsistic, but
“even the staunchest critics of social-
ism as & philwophy conceded that they
snjoyed total freedom of worship, and
that the people fared better, in practi:
cal terme, under Castro’s administra-
tion, than under Batista's rule.”

According to the Forum, Lhe Rever-
end Jones “found A refreshing will-
ingness among people to criticize
themselves . . . ."” Such sell-criticiam
in part of the Communist technique to
control people; Mao Tae-tung called it
the “Marxist-Leninist weapon." Jones
said of the Communist leaders with
whom he met and talked: "jt was the
honeaty sand humility that I appreci-
ated most,”

The Reverend Jones “urged the
Cuban leaders to make every overturs
towsrd President Carter to promots
renswed relations between our two na-
tions.” The Cuban solution, says
Jones, “may not work for America but
it definitely seema to be working for
Cuba. We should respect them for

.what they have achieved for their

people and for 'the high ethical and
moral valuss they liveby . . . ."

The picture of paradise painted by
Jim Jones is very different from the
one seen by two Canadians, » farm
journalist and a radic broadcaster, who
recently returned from the Commu-
nist island. Their story was reported by
Peul Fromm in “A Look Inside Red
Cuba Exposss The Fraud” in The Re-
view Of The News for December 23,
1978, '

Bo much for the People's Forum,
official publication of the People’s
Church run by the Reverend Jim
Jones. The question must be asked: Ly
the Reverend Jones, who once told the

San Francisco Chronicle that he favors -

“some form of democratic socialiam,”
& radical slesper who uses Christianity
aafront?~JCB. B W
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How you can subseribe to The Review OF The News for
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From March 1 to April 30, 1977, we are offering accelerated savings as an
inducement to buy, sell, or give additional aubscriptions or renewals,
preferably in units of three — with the third subscription in each unit
going for just $5.00. That's right, it's possible to get 52 issues of The
Review Of The News for five dollars. , ..A

Buy, sell, or give subscriptions at $12.00 for the first year, $10.00 for
the second, and yeu get your third subscription for only $5.00. This
applies to ‘both the extension for one, two, or three years of an
individual's subscription and any combination of separate subscriptions
or gifts for one, two, or three individuals entered as a unit.

This gives thoss who take full advantage of it a $45.00 valus for only

. $27.00, and it's a chance for you to save for yourself or a friend $3.00 on

one subscription, $8.00 on a total of two, and $18.00 on a tota! of three, -

To qualify for these exceptional rates, orders must be entered as a unit
{of one, two, or three) between March 1 and April 30, 1977, with ths
payment for the full amount enclosed. And if you're thinking of
buying, selling, or giving more than three subscriptions please note that
the savings scale starts over agein at avery fourth subscription (e.g.,
$12.00 for the fourth, $10.00 for the fifth, $5.00 for the sixth, etc.).

Our regular rate has been and will continue to he $15.00 a year when
this offer expires on April 30, 1977, so act quickly to take advantage of
this opportunity while there ia still time. An order form has besn
provided on the next page for your convenience. - . .

""" The Review Of The MNews
S Belmont, Massachusetts 02178
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03 DAD ' ‘ ]
FROM1 BEA ORSOT GRUEBS - T

SUBJECT: SELF_INSICHT TIVE TO TRAL

1 FAVE BEEN WITH YOU 8 YEARS. IN THAT TINE, I HAVE THOUGHT SERIOUSLY ABOUT LEAVING TWICE.

TUE FIRST AND THE LAST I HAVE REFCRTEL MYSELF BUT I WILL QUICKLY FENTION THEM HERE AGAIN.

FIRST TIME WAS A TEAR AND A HALF AGO, AFTER RETURNING FROM A CROSS-COUNTRY TRIP, I WROUIE

WAT T CONSIDERED ELITISH ON BUS 7. I WAS CNE MISERABLE SOUL ON THAT TRIP. I WAS
OUNDED BY A "CLICK™ WHICH ANY DUMB ASS COULD HAVE SEEN HAD THEY BEEN OF THE OUTSIUE LOGKING
YOU WERE NOT PRESENT ON THE BUS. YOU HAU FLOWN, I WROTE IT UP WHEN I GOT HOME AFTER PON-

153 IT FOR A TIME BECAUSE 1 XNEW FROM PAST EXPERIENCE THAT WHENEVER I TOUCH ONE CLOSE TO

T CATCH HELL BUT ‘THAT NIGHT IN A MEETING, YOU SPECLFICALLY ASKED FGR SUCH BCNESTY NO MATTER

_ ' T TOUCHED SO 1 GAVE TO YOU...BUT 1 SURE REGRETTED IT BECAUSE YOU BLASTED ME O THE LGUD-
. {ER FOR DOING IT YET YOU ASKED PCR IT. 1 TOHE ME APART. I CRIED FOR 3-4 DAYS. I COULD NOT

| IN THE LA OFFICE; I COULD NOT FUNCTION PERIOD. WHY DID YOU ASK ME IF YOU DID NROT WANT IT.

- "MA3 TOTALLY CONFUSED AND WANTED OUT. T PACKED MY SUITCASES AND PUT THEM IN MY CAR. I THOUGLT

™ 3819, WAT IS THE USE., HE CBVIOUSLY DOESNT EVEN BELIEVE ME. HE PROTECTS THOSE CLOSE TO Hlk BUT

ASHIT ON ME. I WAS CAUGHT IN BETWEEN TWO WORLDS—-I DID NOT WANT TO GO BACK INTO CAPITALISE. I

KREW WELL THAT T DI NOT FIT OUT THERE; I REMEMBERED THE TEARS AND THE DISAPFOINTKENTS QUI

MERE. 1° TURNED AROUND AND LOOKED AT THE TEMPLE, UF AT YOUR WINDOW AND SAW THE SAME THING.

™ HERE ¥AS NO FLACE TO CO. I MANTED TO DIE AND THOUGHT OF DRIVING MY CAR OVER THE CLIFF AT

i THE FRESIDIO BUT LOST MY COURAGE. I HATED YOU BECAUSE YOU DID NOT BELIEVE ME NGR SEE WHERE 1

7.9 VAS COMING FROM. I THOUGHT 1F HE DCESNT BELIEVE ME, THEN BOBODI'ELSE VILL EITHER. HAL IT ROT

3% SEEW POR KAREN LAYTCN WHO TALKED TO K8, I DONT KNOW WHAT I WOULD HAVE DOKE. SHE BELATED TO X2

35 OF A SIFILAR EXFERIENCE(A REAL ONE) SHE KAD HAD WHERE YOU HAD BALLED HER OUT.” I KEEW SEE WAS

= FOR REAL AND 1 COULD SEE HER STRENGTH AND IT MAS KY ADMIRATION FOR HER ENDURANCE THKOUGH THAT —

§ETHAT CAUSED M€ TO TURN AROUND. T WILL NEVER FURGET HER PCR IT EITHER,

S5 THE SECOND TIME I FELT TRAITOROUS WAS THEN 1 FIBST GOT HERE--ABOUT A MONTH IATER. 1 HAD LIFFI-

CULTY ADJUSTING. CAFITALISK WAS STILL YERY MUCK A PART OF ME. 1 FOUND IT PAINFUL TO FAXE THE

ADJUSTMERT. I FELT GUILTY ABOUT IT SO MUCE 50 THAT I WROTE MYSELF UF AND TOLD MARCIE PERSORALLY

THAT I FELT VERY TRAITOROUS, I WANTED 1O GET OUT OF HERE. I VOLUNTEERED FOR THE FRONT GATE

SECURTTY PUELICEY TO CBECK QUT THE POSSIBILITIES OF GETTING OUT OF HERE. ..BUT AFTER I GOT UF

THERE, THE THOUGHT LEFT, BUT 1 KEPT THINKING OF THE DANGER OF FRONT GATE SECUBITY. THAT NEXT

DAY, T WROIE TO YOU AND TOLD YOU THAT YOU SHOULD NOT 1ET PECPLE GO TO THE FRONI GATE WHO VOLUNTEER

FOR THE JOB BECAUSE THEY COULD HAVE THE SAME THING IN MIND AS I DID. I ALSO TOLD YOU THE SAME

SEING THAT PENKY SUGGESTED LAST NIGHT AT THAT TIME ... THERE SHOULD BE AT LEAST 2 PEGFLE AWAKE

AT ALL TIMES (N THE FRONT GATE. IT 15 AN CPPCRTUNITY TO GET OUT OB TC PASS ON IKFORMATION OUISIDE,
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1 THINK IT WOULD BE HELPFUL'TO YOU IF YOU fIh NOT- DISCOURAGE PEQPLE FROM WRITING.UP FECGFLE IX °
LEADERSHIP (THOSE WHO KNOW THE MOST 70 DIVULGE). MOST ARE FEARFUL UF WRITING THEM UP. .'IF PERSONS
HAD FELT FREE TO WRITE YP DEBBIE BLAKEY, THEN YOU MAY HAVE HECEIVED SCME VALUABLE INFORFATION.

1 CERTAINLY NEVER FELT FREE IN WRITING UP ANYCWE IN LEADERSHIP AFTER 1 WROTE UP DEBBIE BLAKEY

8 BUS 7 (ABOVE). I SALD NEVER AGAIN ... NO MATTER WHAT IT IS. OTHERS FEEL THE SAME WAY. THEY
ARE APHAID TO SINCE YOU SUEPORT LEADERSHIP. I AM NOT TRYING T0 TEAR DOWN 1FADERSHIF. FRANKLY,

1 AM SATISFIED WITH ALL LEADERSHIF EXCEPT DICK AND HARRIET TROPP, BOTH OF WHOM 1 HAVE MRITTEN

UP, RELUCTANTLY. I WROTE DICK UP FOR HIS ELITISK MCRE THAX 10 TIMES--HE WAS NEVER DEALT WITH OK
THE FLOCR LIKE I FELT HE SHOULD HAVE BEEN: HARRIET IS VERY CODESCENDING AND TALKS DOMK TO
OTHERS. SHE IS BRILLIANT AND WEARS IT PROUDLY. I FEEL VERY UNCONFORTABLE AROUND HER IK THE
RADIO ROOM AS SHE RARRLY PAILS TO KAKE ME FEEL STUPID. SHE JUST NJLLS MHATEVER MOTIVATICN 1
HAVE. SOMETIMES KY IDEAS ARE GOOD BUT-SHE JUST. SQUASH¥S THEM TO BITS AND 1 WITHDRAW AND SAY
KOTHING. I AM NOT SAYING THAT EITHER OF THESE TWO PEGLE -ARE  ANY MCRE TRATT{ROUS THAN ANY
ONE ELSE. VE ARE ALL POTENTIAL TRAITORS AXD ALL OF US HAVE ENTERTAINED IT AT ONE TIME O ANCTHER.
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I AN EOT AN INTELLECTUAL PERSON. I DONT KNeW ENOUGH TO BE. I FEEL DUMB ALL THE TIME, I F
LIKE SHIT ¥OST OF THE TIME. .1 &M VERY UNCQMF(RTABLE AROUND INTELIECTUALS YEY,I CHOSE QNE I

COMFAKSION TO MAKE ME FEEL MORE SECURE. -NOW I AN . WNCOMFORTABLE ARCUND HIM . [ns!-:cuai:) BUT ¥ 1D
NEVER LET HI¥ XNOW IT. I FEEL INADEQUATE ARCUND-YOW ALL THE TIME BECAUSE YOU HAVE SO MANY
BRILLIANT MINDS ARCUND YOU ALL THE TIME. I THINK OTHERS HAVE SO MUCH TO SAY AND I HAVE M E

TO SAY ANYTHING. I EAVE ACTUALLY BECOME REPRESSED ABOUT LT WHEN I ONCE WAS KNOWK FCH MY % .
» OUTSFOKEN WORIB. I ISURR"YAS NEVER DIL.AP]EEECI’TEIJ-ING IT JUST LI¥E IT ISTOT};'

CAPITALISTS, 1.E.’, INTERFAL BEVENUE SUPERVISORS, ETC."' T WAS KNOWN FOR MY COURAGE TO LK . Ee

HAVE IT. BOFEWHERE um.,rr S DYJNG AND X DONT THINK THAT IS GOOD. IT IS5 HAFPENING of 7
BECAUSE 1 FEEL THREATENED BY mmmmmoromas 1 HAVE WANTED TO TELL YOU * e
A VERY LONC TIME. I HAVE NO PRIVATE WORLD TO RETREAT 19 .LIKE INTELLECTUALS MHEN I AM ; :

1-
(R WHEN 1 DOKT WANT TO POLLON STRUCTURE, BUT IN & MAY, I AN GIAD PUR I7, BECAUSE If vtk
KEOW FCR SURE THAT THE PRING I5 TRE O§LY SEUURITY Jmaormm:umsnmm
LEAVE ANY OTHER FLACE WAEHE WE MIGHT BE. 1 COULD HAVE DONE S5O IN GECRGETOWK AS 1 HA
C* OFPCRTUNITY BUT I KNOW, FOR.ME, THERE IS.NO PLACE TO GO, NOT FOR SOMEQNE LIKE ME nm 0

TOD OLD, TOO TIRED, TOO UGLY, TOO STUFID AKD/TGO' BLACK.. .THIS' IS THE BEST LIFE I nm&”a s
AND 1 REALLY HAVE ¥OT SUFFERED THAT MUCH FINKACIALLY (R MATERIALLY 50. I CAME FROM A #1d °¢

DO BOURGEOISE PAMILY THAT WAS BIACK BUT ACTEDY MI“ACTED WHITE MYSELF FCR A VERY LONG TIMB AXU
THOUGHT 1 WAS BETTER THAK BLACK PEOFLE. I WAS TAUGHT TO THINK IT 5UT DEEF DOWMN INSILE, I DIL

NOT LIKE IT. I HATED XY BOURGEOISE STEF NOTHER INTENSELY., I STILL DO WITH HER COOKS AKD

FAIDS AKD CEAUFFEURS AND BUTLERS ALL OF WHON ARE BLACK T00. . IT SrILL GOES ON TODAY IN N.C.

AND T 1EFT THERE FOR CALIFCRNJA BECAUSE IT YADE ME SICK ON THE STOKACH. NOST.GF NY SUFFERING

IN CAPITALISTN HAS BEEN EMOTIGRAL; THE OTHEN CANE ABOUT WHILE ATTEMPIING TO SURVIVE WHILE RAISING
A BN, THE SYSTEN HAS ALUAYS APPEARED IO H§ YBJUST TO ME, 1 HAVE murs um:n IT AKD WOULD
RATHER BE DEAD THAN 5O BACE., = . i tAd CAE Rt s .

o8 iy 1 T - v ".‘.p LI

WALKIXG OUT IS KOT THE mumwm,om‘cis&uq-m. sovr:vm, 'mm: 15 ONE CATEGORY LEFT THAT
BOTHERS ME FERSONALLY. I SAY THAT I WOULD ENGURE TORTURE RATHER THAN BETRAY BUT I WONDER IF I _
REALLY AM THAT STRONG. I THIMK ABOUT IT A LOT AND I HAVE TRIED TO IMAGINE WHAT IT WOULD FEEL
TIKE TO HAVE WY LEG SLOWLY SAMED OFF (B NY FINGERNAILS PULLED OUT. IHAVEHmIEHEDliOHlQIGIT
WOULD TAKE PO EE TO GO INTG MNCONSCIOUSNESS AND IF I COULD BEAR IT 'THAT I THINK ABOUT IT
rmzmammxmmxucmcmmemmnuzsnum csnmmnu. .
WILL I BE ABLE TO PASS THE TEST. J PRANKLY DO NOT KHOW, THEREFCRE, SINCE I DO NOT XNOW, 1 SHOULD
HOT BE FUT IN THAT PCSITION ... NOT TO SAVE & m THE PAIN OF IT BUT TO SAVE THE CAUSE FROM
THE CONSEQUENCES OF IT. I AM XOT AFRAID TO DIE BUT I A¥ AFRAI) OF 'THE FAIN THAT PRECEDES IT..
R COULD PRECEDE 1T. BUT YEI, I FEEL UNEASY ABOUT LEAVING 'THIS SUBJECT, AT THIS FOIKT AS YOU
DO KEED TO BE ARIE TO COUNT G SOME TO EXDURE TORTURE.™ I MUST WCERK ON YT MCRE SO YOU CAN COUNT
O KE ... mw&::muﬁnmsmmxamaoonmsun:mmmnsmummcm 1 JUST DO,

'Iwmmtnwrmmm WMW
M § B '.

' BEINqusz
..muannlsg_gr; l HE 5

SOULD FEEL IF I JUST WOKE mnmumcmDMDmmxsmmmnxmcmcww
TRAITORS, FIEST, 1 THIRK OF WHAT AN CPFQRTUNITY IT WOULD BE FOR ME TO FUT POISON IN THEIR

DRINKS. 1Amomukurxrmommutmm BT FGSE THEY CONVINCED ME THAT THEY WERE
RIGHT AND I ¥AS TOOXING THROWGH COLORED LENSES.  WALD I BUY IT EVES TEMPORARILY. IT IS NOT
IXrOSSIEBLE HIII:MWPIEAEAMSOENBGSMDGAPI“‘LLIST mxmm...wrnwmnm'
8E SATISFIED THERE VERY LONG. ‘MY CORSCIQUS WOULD HAUNT ME ANL YOU WOULD BE PARAMOUNT IN MY M.1.,
1 DID TRY IT ONCE ABOUT 4 YEARS AUO.” I WROIE YOU ABOUT IT ... NOT-WITH TRAITCRS BUT WITH OUT-
SIDERS. I COULDRT ENJOY ENYTHING PGR THINXKING ABOUT YOU. I NWAS OVERPOWERED BY YOU AND COULLNT
Gs'rarrmmum:‘omlmmmsmur...sonxmnmmucmc'mu'rms I WULD GET
msnmwrorm'rpucnmm!ounwyﬂnxmmm

YOU HAVE KENTIONED IK PECE’IS RALLY NL-ASSIC!(ALLY ABOUT THE PWSL,ILITY QF 'ALL OF US GUING BACK.
¥E FAY HAVE TO SOFE DAY KND 1 REMEMBER YOUR SAYING YEARS AGO THAY MOST OF Us WILL SAY WE DO NOT
KNOW YOU GN THE COURTHOUSE STEPS WHEN YOU ARE BEING TRIED. I ALSO KNOW YOU SAID IN THE GARAGE In
THE VALLEY WHEN THE CBURCH WAS THAT SMALL, THAT THOUSANDS WOULD FOLLOW YOU BUT IN THE END, ONLY
THAT HANDFUL WOULD BE LOYAL'TO YOU. I WILL HAVE TO BE ONE OF THEM. I HAVE TC ENDURE THE
TORTURE _ OTHERWISE ALL OF THIS THAT I AK LIVING WILL BE HYPOCRI.ICAL AKD.IN VAIN. SOREHOW,

UFGH TOUCHING ON THIS NOW, d AM FINDING IT TEARFULLY PAINFUL TC MEITE. IT IS SAD TO CQHE TO THE

FE~1-1s b
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LIZATICN THAT SO FEW SEE YOUR GOODNESS, THAT SO FEW WOULD ENDURE THE TCRTUKE TO THE END,
[ EVEN I AM HAVING SECCND THOUGHTS ABOUT IT. KOW SAD IT IS THAT WE ARE SO WEAK. IT IS A
FUL REVELATION TO LOOK AT QNE'S SELF TO PONDER IF YOU WILL BE STRONG ENOUGH.

51 LIKE SHIT NEVER HAVING ANYTHING TO OFFER YOU (N STRATEGY CR NOT EVER HAVING ANYTHING TO

wemesy wmm i ANIVEE TATY P T ARMALT AT WTWN T BT SPITTYN AND INJUAD T DI Mo Ml MUIeS T naw Ny T
L -T0U FEUPF I0E DOLLAAANGE WP FADM,: L FRDL WiUlll fUL WIRWELLIY SVL A0S WOE ALBW 4 WA Vv L

¢~THE TORTURE I SPEAK OF {WMETHER IT BE DAILY (R SUDLENLY BY THE FASCIST)-=IT CANNOT LAST
\&%...NOTHING DOES. SOMEHOW I AM FINDING MY RATIUNALE TO BE THIS. SINCE I HAVE NO
ANCE TO OFFER YOU LIKS OTHERS DO, THEN THE ONE THIN& I KNOW I CAN DO AND MUST DO NOW
HAVE SEARCHED MYSELY ABOUT IT, IS TO ENDURE THAT TCRTURE WHENVER IT DOES COME. I WILL
* AT IN MIND ON THAT DAY, WHEN IT COMES, THAT I NEVER HAD THE BRILLIANT MIND THAT YOU
wt. 0 I DO HAVE THE ABILITY TO ENDURE FCR THE RIGHTNESS THAT YOU ARE ~= AND NOT YOUR FER-
"Y AS YCUR PERSCNALITY HAS ONLY A SHCRT TIME WITH US (I FEELVERY SHORT) AND I WONLER THEN
=72 1 WILKL CONTINUE TO GIVE THEIR LOYALTY, ON THAT DAY, WHEN THE PAIN INCREASES, THE
S0 ui. I WILL THINK ON THIS. IT WILL HELP ME TO HolD OUT AND TO FEEL WCRTHWHILE, EVEN IF ITS
W.Y Fofl A MOMENT. .

ﬁ
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